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SHELF PROSPECTUS

This Shelf Prospectus and the Bonds which it offers have been registered by the Securities & Exchange Commission (the “SEC" or
“the Commission”).

It is a civil wrong and a criminal offence under the Investments and Securities Act (No. 29) 2007 (“the ISA" or “the Act") to issue a
Prospectus which contains false or misleading information. Clearance and registration of this Shelf Prospectus and the Bonds which
can be issued under the Programme do not relieve the parfies of any liability arising under the Act for false and misleading
statements contained herein or for any omission of a material fact. Investors are advised to note that liability for false or misleading
statements or acts made in connection with the prospectus is provided in sections 85 and 86 of the ISA.
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Under this }50,000,000,000 Medium Term Bond Programme(the "Programme”], Forte Oil Pic ("Forte Ol Plc” or “Issuer” or “the
Company") may from time to time issue Bonds (the "Bonds"]. As more fully described herein, Bonds issued under the Programme
may be (i) senior and unsecured:; or (i) senior and secured; or (iii) subordinated; or (iv) eauity linked; or (v) convertible: or (wi)
exchangeaoble, and may be issued from fime fo fime in separate series, amounts, prices and on terms fo be set out in
accompanying Supplementary Shelf Prospectuses |"*Supplementary Prospectuses'’).

The maximum aggregate nominal amount of all Bonds issued from time fo fime and outstanding under the Programme shall not
exceed M50,000.000,000 over the three(3) years that this Shelf Prospectus, including any amendments thereto, remains valid. This
Shelf Prospectus is to be read and construed in conjunction with any supplement hereto and all documents which are
incorporated herein by reference and, in relation to any series of the Programme, together with the applicable Supplementary
Prospectus.

The registration of this Shelf Prospectus and any Supplementary Prospectus shall nof be taken fo indicate that the Comrnission
endorses or recommends the Bonds or assurmes responsibility for the correctness of any statements made or opinions or reports
expressed in this Shelf Prospectus or any Supplementary Prospectus. No Bond will be allotted orissued on the basis of this Prospectus
read together with a Supplementary Prospectus later than three (3) years after the date of the issue of the Shelf Prospectus.

A decision to invest in the Bonds offered by the Issuer should be based on consideration by the Investor of the Shelf Prospectus,
the accompanying Supplementary Prospectus and any document incorporated by reference as a whole. An investmentin certain
Bonds may entail a risk of loss of all or a portion of the principal amount of the Bonds which is directly caused by fluctuation of
interest rates: devaluation of the currency of issue; value of Bonds at a securities market; or other indices or by a change in the
condition of business or assets of the party selling the Bonds or other parfies. Also an exercise of an option or other right associated
with certain Bonds or cancellation of a contract for sale of certain Bonds may be subject to certain fime limitations. (See the Section
on “Risk Factors” on pages 126 to 129 for information on certain factors which should be considered by prospective
investors).Investors are advised to note that liability for false or misleading statements or acts made in connection with the
prospectus is provided in sections 85 and 86 of the ISA.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This She!f Prospectus is made in accordance with the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations
of the Commission, and the listing and quotation requirements of the FMDQ and NSE, and for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company and the Bonds which, according to
the particular nature of the Company and the Bonds, is necessary o enable investors make an
informed assessment of the assets and liabilities, financial position, profit and osses and prospects
of the Company.

No person has been authorised to give any information or to make any representation not
contained in or not consistent with this Shelf Prospectius or any other information supplied in
connection with the Programme and, if given or made, such information must not be relied upon
as having been authorised Ly either the Company, or any of the parties fo the Programme.

Neither this Sheli Prospectus nor any other informatfion supplied in connection with the
Programme: (a} is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation, or {b) should
be considered as a recommendation by either the Company or any of the parties o the
Programme that any recipient of this Shelf Prospectus or any other information supplied in
connection with the Programme should purchase any Bonds. Each investor contemplating
purchasing any Bonds should make its own independent investigation of the financial condition
and affairs, and its own appraisal of the creditworthingss of the Company. Neither this Shelf
Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme constitutes an
offer or invitation by or on behalf of the Company or any of the parties to the Programme to any
person to subscribe for or to purchase any Bonds.

FORTE OIL PLC M5 BILLION BOND 1SSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

1. Presentation of Information

The information set forth herein has been obtained from official sources ofher than that of the
Company that are believed to be reliable, but is not guaranfeed as to the accuracy, reliability or
completeness. The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without
notice and neither delivery of this Shelf Prospectus nor any issue made hereunder or any future
use of this Shelf Prospectus shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has
been no change in the affairs of the Company since the date hereof.

All financial and other information presented or incorporated by reference in this Shelf Prospectus
has been provided by the Company from its records, except for information expressly attributed
to other sources. The presentation of certain information, including tables of receipts and other
revenues, is intended to show recent historic information and is not intended to indicate future or
continuing trends in the financial position or other affairs of the Company. No representation is
made that past experience, as it might be shown by such financial and other information, will
necessarily continue or be repeated in the future.

A wide variety of other information concerning the Company, including financial information, are
available from the Company's website - www.forteoilplc.com - and authorised publicly available
Company publications. Any such information that is inconsistent with the information set forth in
this Shelf Prospectus should be disregarded. No such information is a part of or incorporated into
this Shelf Prospectus.

2. Financial Information

Unless ofherwise indicated, the financial information regarding the Issuer indicated in this Shelf
Prospectus has been derived from the Reporting Accountants' Report on the Issuer's audited
financial statements for the five years ended 31 December 2015. The issuer's audited financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria Act, and are presented in Naira, the reporting currency of the Issuer.

3. Rounding

Certain numerical figures included in this Shelf Prospectus have been subject to rounding
adjustments. Accordingly, figures shown for the same category presented in different tables may
vary slightly and figures shown in totals in certain tables may not be an arithmetic aggregation of
the figures which precede them.

4. Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements included herein and in any Pricing Supplement/Supplementary Prospectus
may constitute forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties
because they relate to events and depend on circumstances that may or may not occur in the
future. Such forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking
ferminologies such as “believes”, “expects”, "may”, “are expected to”, “intends". will™, will
continue”, “should"”, "would be", “seeks”, “approximately” or “anticipates” or similar expressions
or the negative thereof or other variations thereof or comparable terminologies. These forward-
looking statements include all matters that are not historical facts and include statements
regarding the Issuer's intentions, beliefs or current expectations concerning, amongst other things,
the Issuer's operating results, financial condition, liquidity, prospects, growth, strategies and the
industry in which it operates.

FORTE OIL PLC N50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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FORWARD LOOXING STATEMENT

Prospective invaestors should be aware that forward-looking statements are not guarantees of
future performance and that the Issuer's actual results of operations, financial condition and
liquidity, and the developmeni of the industry in which it operates may differ materiaily from those
made in or suggesfed by the forward-logking statements contained in this Shelf Prospecius. [n
addiiion, even if the lssuer's results of operations, financial condition ond liquidity and fthe
development of ihe indusiry in which it operates are consistent with the forward-locking
statements confained in this Shelf Prospectus, those results or developments may not be indicative
of results ar developmenis in subsequent periods.

Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Issuer's expectations are
contained in cautionary statements in this Shelf Prospecius and include, among other things. the
following:
s overdl political, economic gnd business conditions in Nigeria;
« changes in government reguiations;
s+ changes in taxreguirements, including fox rate changes, new tax laws and revised
fox law interpretations;
» economic and political  condifions in international  markets,  including
governmental changes:
« the demand for the Issuer's products and services;
= competitive factors in the industries in which the Issuer and its customers compete;
+ interest rate fluctuations and other capital markef conditions;
+« exchange rate fluctuations; and
¢+ the timing, impact and other uncertainties of future actions.

The sections of this Sheif Prospecius entitled “Risk Factors”, "Description of Forte il Pic” and
“Statutory and General Information” contains @ more detailed discussion of the factors that could
affect the Issuer's future performance and the industry in which it operates. In light of these risks,
uncertainfies and assumptions, the forward-locking events described in this Shelf Prospectus may
not occur.

The Issuer does not undertake any obligotion fo update or revise any forward-looking stafement,
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. All subsequent written and oral
forward-looking statements atirfbutable o the Issuer or to persons acting on its behalf are
expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements referred to above and contained
elsewhere in this Shelf Prospecius.

FORTE G PLC 850 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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ISSUE OF PRICING SUPPLEMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS

Following the publication of this Shelf Prospectus, a Pricing Supplement/Supplementary
Prospectus may be prepared by the Issuer for the approval of the SEC in accordance with Rule
279(3)(6)(b) of the SEC Rules and Regulations.

Statements contained in any such Pricing Supplement/Supplementary Prospectus shall, to the
extent applicable (whether expressly, by implication or otherwise), be deemed to modify or
supersede statements contained in this Shelf Prospectus. Any statement so modified or
superseded shall not, except as so modified or superseded, constitute a part of this Shelf
Prospectus.

Forte Qil Plc will, in the event of any significant new factor, material mistake or inaccuracy relating
to information included in this Shelf Prospectus which is capable of affecting the assessment of
the Bonds, prepare an SSP or Pricing Supplement/Supplementary Prospectus to this Shelf
Prospectus or publish a new Shelf Prospectus for use in connection with any subsequent issue of
Bonds.

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELE PROSPECTUS
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DECLARATION BY THE ISSUER

FORTE OIL ... o A

RC 4119

AN

13 July 2016

DECLARATION BY THE ISSUER

Tk s Prospectus has been preparad by the Issaing Houses on behalf of Fotte Qil Plic {'Forte
Oil" or the “Company”) ‘or the purpose of providing irformation to prospechive investers on
relevant aspects of the Company in conrecton with the Issue and the nrvestmert in
securities issued therein.

Or Beha'f of Forte Oi Pic, we hareby make the following daclaratiors

1 We confirm that information contained n this orospectus is to the best ¢f cur
knowledge and belief. in accordance with the facls ana contans 7o omission li<ely 10
affect its :mport,

There has been no significant cnangs 1 financial ondition or matenal adverse
change in the prospects of the Company since the date of this document, and

5]

3. The Company has not, during the 12 calendar menths immediately precading the
date of apotcation to SEC for registration of tus Prospectus breachad any terms
and conditions in respect of borrowed momes whick has resuited in the occurrence of
an mmediate recall of such borrowed monies

Signed for and on behalf of Forte Oil plc
By its duly authorized representatives:

< T A NN

R .

R - B
Julius B. Omodayo - Owotuga Akinleye Olagbende
Group Executive Director, Finance & Risk Management Company Secretary S

Akin Akinfemiwa
Group Chief Executive Officer /

ferri Oledola COM [Chaitman), Ak Avnters e (Group Chist Executive) hrus B O adoys Dwatug 1 (Grod
g Bowodeosy Grove Evpanynng O sopber Adeynr Prilin sy Adinola, Koreae Omaiops
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS
Unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the meanings
respectively assigned to them:

“Applicable Pricing
Supplement or
Supplementary Prospectus”
"Allotment Date"

"Board" or “Directors"
"Bonds"

"Bondholder"

"Board Resolution"

"Business Day"

"CAMA"
IPCBNII

"CITA"

"Coupon "

“"Coupon Commencement
Date"

"Coupon Payment Date"

“Coupon Period"

"Coupon Rate"

"CSCS" or the "Clearing
System"

“Daily Quotation List" or “DQL"

or “Daily Official List"

The Pricing  Supplement/Supplementary Prospectus
applicable to a particular Series of Bonds issued under the
Programme

Date on which the Bonds are allotted to investors/ approved
to be allofted

Board of Directors of the Company

A registered instrument of indebtedness issued by the
Company on a continuing basis in accordance with the terms
of this Shelf Prospectus and any subsequent PS/SSP

Any registered owner or beneficial owner of Bond units to be
issued under the Programme

The Resolution of the Board of the Company dated 26th of
April, 2016 authorizing the Bond Programme

Any day except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays
declared by the Federal Government of Nigeria

Companies and Allied Matters Act Cap C20 LFN, 2004,
Central Bank of Nigeria

Companies Income Tax Act Cap. C21 LEN, 2004 (as amended
by the Companies Income Tax (Amendment Act No. 11 of
2007)

Refers to both the specified rate of interest on a Bond, and
also fo the rate stated on an actual Bond Certificate
evidencing the interest payable at a specified date

The Issue Date for any particular Series of Bonds, or such other
date as may be specified in the applicable PS/SSP, from
which interest on the Bonds begins to accrue

The date on which a coupon falls due for payment to the
Bondholders, as specified in the applicable PS/SSP

The period from (and including) an Interest Payment Date (or
the Interest Commencement Date) fo (but excluding) the
next Interest Payment Date

Interest rate stated on Bonds when it is issued expressed as a
percentage of the fa:e value of the Bond

Central Securities Clearing Systems Pic
The daily official publication of the FMDQ/NSE, containing

market/model prices and yields, and the values traded on all
securifies listed and quoted on the FMDQ/NSE

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS

"Debt ssuance Programme”
or the "Programme”

"Debt Securities”

"Exchange Rate”

“Face Value”

“Federal Government" or
"FGN"

“F{RS”

"Fixed Rate Bonds"

“Floating Rafte Bonds”

"FMDQ"
"GDP”

"High Net Worth Individual”

"Holder” or "Bondhaolder"

“Interast Commencement
Date"

“Interest Payment Dates”

"ISA or "the Act™
"lssuer”

"Issue Date”

“Issua Price”

"Issuing Houses”

“Joint Issuing Houses”

The MN50Bilion Bond lssuance Programme described in this
Shelf Prospectus pursuant fo which the lssuer may issue series
of Bonds from time to time, the maximum aggregate value
outstanding of which shall not exceed M50Billion

Any securities, which include registered bonds, promissory
notes. certificates, debentures and other obligations
authorized to be issued under the Programme by Forte Gil Pic

The applicable USD/NGN currency exchange rate which shall
be the applicable Central Bank of Nigeria clearing rate at the
alletment date

The par value of a Bond

Federal Government of Nigeria

Federal Inland Revenue Service

Bonds in respect of which interest is o be calculated and paid
on ¢ fixed rate basis

Bonds in respect of which interest is fo be calculated and paid
on ¢ floaling rate basis

FMDQ OTC PLC
Gross Domestic Product

An individua! investor with a net worth of af least N300 million,
excluding automobiles, homes and furniture as defined by
Rule 321 of the SI'C Consolidated Rules and Regulations, 2013

A person in whose name Bonds are registered in the Bonds
Register

The first date from which interest on a Series of the Bonds will
accrue, as specified in the Applicable PS/S35P

The dates on which inferest on the Bonds will be paid as set
forth in the Applicable PS/SSP

Investments & Securities Act, No 29, 2007
Forte Qi Pic {"the Company™}

The date on which the relevant series of the Bonds are issued,
as specified in the applicable PS/SSP

The price of issue of the Bonds under the relevant Series as set
out in the agpplicable PS/SSP

The Lead iIssuing House and the Joint Issuing Houses

Boston Advisory Limited

FBN Capital Limited

Planet Capital Limited

Vetiva Capital Management Limited

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELE PROSPECTUS
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS

"Joint Trustees"

"Lead Issuing House"
"LFN"

"Maturity Date"

"Naira", "NGN" or "N

“Nigeria™”

“NSE"

"Paying Agents"
"Pension Act”
"PFAs"

“PITA"

"Pricing Supplement, “PS" or
Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus “SSP"
"Professional Parties"”

"Programme Trust Deed"

"Principal Amount"

"Qualified Institutional
Investor”

"Rating Agency"

ARM Trustees Limited
FBN Trustees Limited
United Capital Trustees
Union Trustees Limited
Vetiva Trustees Limited

United Capital Plc
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004

The date as specified in each applicable PS/SSP on which the
principal amount is due for redemption

The Nigerian Naira

The Federal Republic of Nigeria and the “Nigerian" shall be
construed accordingly.

Nigerian Stock Exchange
Registrars

Pension Reform Act, 2014
Pension Fund Administrators

Personal Income Tax Act, CapP8, LFN 2004 as amended by
the Personal Income Tax (Amendment) Act 2011

The document(s) to be issued pursuant to this Shelf
Prospectus, which shall provide final terms and conditions of
a specific Series or Tranche of Bonds under the Programme

Professionals engaged by the Issuer whose roles will ensure the
success of the Bond Issue

The Deed entered into by the Issuer and the Trustees dated
239 November, 2016 which empowers the Trustees to hold,
administer and manage the Debt Service Reserve Account
(where applicable) in respect of each series of Bonds issued
pursuant fo the Programme, and appoints the Trustees to act
on behalf of bondholders

The nominal amount of each Bond., as specified in the
Applicable PS/SSP

A purchaser of securities that is financially sophisticated. These
include Banks, Fund Managers, Pension Fund Administrators,
Insurance Companies, Investment/Unit Trusts, Multilateral and
Bilateral Institutions, Registered and/or Verifiable Private
Equity Funds, Registered and/or verifiable Hedge Funds,
Market Makers, Staff Schemes, Trustees/Custodians, Stock
Broking Firms and any other category as the Commission may
determine as stipulated by Rule 321 of the Rules and
Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission

Global Credit Rating Co. Limited

FORTE QIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS

“Receiving Agents”

"Record Daie"

"Redemption Amount”

"Regisirar”

“Related Parties”

"Rules and Reguiafions™

“SEC" or “tha Commission™

"Serigs”

"Settlement Date”

“Shelf Prospectus” or "SP”

"Supplemental Trust Deed” or
"Series Trust Deed”

“Terms and Conditions”

"The Trustees”

"Tranche"

“Trustees Act™

Market operators  authorized  to  receive application
forms/monies from invesfors

The date on which the list of Bondhelders s extracted from the
Register for the purposes of making coupon paymeants, being
a day which is Fiffeen [15) days immediately preceding the
date on which the coupon falls due for payment

The aggregate principal amount outstanding inrespect of the
Bonds on the Maiurity Date

Veritas Registrars Limited

Anybody corporate, which is the Company's subsidiary or
holding Company or & subsidiary of that Company's holding
Company

The Rules and Regulations of the SEC 2013 {or as amended
from Hime to fime), issued by the SEC pursuant to the ISA

Securifies and Exchange Commission

A Tranche of Bonds together with any further Tranche or
Tranches of Bonds which are {i) expressed to be consolidated
and form a single series and (i) are idenfical in all respects
except for their respective Issue Dates, and/or Issue Prices

The date by which the buyer must pay for the Bonds delivered
by the lssuer. in a Book Build, the same dafe as the Allotmeant
Date

The document issued in accordance with the Rules ond
Regulations of the Commission. which details the aggregate
size and broad terms and conditions of the Programme

A deed supplementing or madifying the provisions of this
Deed entered into by the Issuer and the Trustess securing o
specific Sefies and empowering the Trusiees to hald,
administer and maonage the applicable Assefts;

The terms and conditicns of the Bonds as set out In this Shelf
Prospectus

The Trustees appointed to represent and oversee the interesis
of bondholders and to invest, manage and administer the
Sinking Fund established under the Supplementary Trust Deed,
ie.

ARM Trustees Limited

FBN Trusiees Limifed

Union Trustees Limited

United Caplial Trustees

Vetliva Trustees Limited and any other party that may e
appointed to represent and oversee the interesis of
bondholders

Each franche of the Bonds o be issued under this Programme

Trustees Investments Act Cap 722, LFN 2004

Boston Advisory Limited

FORTE QL PLC M350 BILL.I-ON BOND 1$SUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS

“Underwriters" FBN Capital Limited
Planet Capital Limited
United Capital Plc
Vetiva Capital Management Limited

"Validity period” A period not exceeding three (3) years after the date of the
issue of this Shelf Prospectus

“WHT™ Withholding Tax as provided for in section 78(2) of CITA

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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DOCUMENTS TO BE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

This Shelf Prospectus should be read and construed in conjunction with:

1. Each Applicable PS/SSP reiating fo any Series of the Bonds issued under this Shelf
Prospectus; and

2. The gudited accounis (and notes thereto) and any audited inferim financial statements
published subsequent te such audited accounts of the Issuer for the three financial years
(2017, 2018 and 2019} pricr to each issue of Bonds under this Programme, which shall be
deemed to be incorporated in, and to form part of this Shelf Prospectus and which shall
e deemed to modify and supersede the contents of this Shelf Prospectus as appropriate

The Issuer will, in the event of any material change in its financial position which is not reflecied in
this Shelf Prospecius, prepare an amendment or supplement o this Shelf Prospectus; also, the
Issuer’s information given in this Shelf Prospectus and the terms and conditions of additional Bonds
to be issued under the Programme may be updated in o Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/ Pricing
Supplement pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the SEC. Any such omendment or
supplement is hereby incorporated by reference into this Shelf Prospecius and forms an integral
part hereof. Any statement contained in a document which is incorporated by reference herein
shall be deemed fo be modified or superseded for the purpose of this Shelf Prospectus to the
extent that o statement contained herein modifies or supersedes such earlier statement (whether
expressly, by implication or otherwise]. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be
deemed, except as <o modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Shelf Prospectus.

Availability of Information

This Shelf Prospectus and any Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/ Pricing Supplement, if applicable,
are accessible, and copies of them are available free of charge af the offices of the Issuing
Houses from 8:00a.m fill 17:00p.m on Business Days, during the validity of the Programme at the
following addressas:

Bosion Advisory Limited FBN Copital Limited
288 Awori Road 14, Keffi Street,
Dolphin Estate off Awolowo road,
tkoyi lkoyi $.W,

Lagos Lagos

PLANET CAPITAL LIMIED United Capital Plc
3rd Floor St Peter's House 12 Floor, UBA House
3, Ajele Sireet Off Broad St 57 Maring

Lagos. Lagos

Veliva Capitat Management Limited
Piot 2648, Kofo Abayomi Street
Victoria sland

Lagos

Copies of the financial statements of the [ssuer incorporated by reference herein may be
obtained from the Issuer's website [www . forteailple.com].

FORTE OILF. C M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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PARTIES TO THE PROGRAMME

The Issuer:

Forte Qil Plc

13, Walter Carrington Crescent
Victoria Island
Lagos

Issuer's Board of Directors

Mr. Femi Otedola, con
Chairman %

Mr. Akin Akinfemiwa
Group Chief Executive Officer %@\

Mr. Julius Omodayo-Owotuga — 3 .
Group Chief Financial Officer — "-.)

Mr. Christopher Adeyemi
Director

Mr. Philip Akinola N )
Director \
N

Mr. Anil Dua b —
Director

Company Secretary

Mr. Akinleye Olagbende
Company Secretary (\/\N\/

Lead Issuing House:

United Capital Plc J— 5

tn Floor, = QAN
e o 2B
Lagos & (

Joint Issuing Houses:

Boston Advisory Limited
28b Awori Road

Dolphin Estate
Ikoyi \w:ﬁ \A@”‘

Lagos A o ot

e
FBN Capital Limitec_!________
16, Keffi Street, | Sy

off Awolowo road, Brinsit

koyi S.W,

Lagos

Planet Capital Limited

33rd Floor st Peters  o&KWEST:  Achanu

House 3 i w &

Ajele Street Off Broad Strb@t_)

Lagos.

Vetiva Capital Management Limited faltes P\

Plot 266B, Kofo Abayomi Street '\'7.:\«*‘

Victoria Island 3 o
Lagos /

Joint Trustees:

ARM Trustees Limited
1 Mekunwen Road

U
Off Oyinkan Abayomi Drive, ,')U e Leg
lkoyi / @ K

Lagos

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS

[




PARTIES TO THE PROGRAMME

FBN Trustees Limited
16, Keffi Street,
off Awolowo road,

Lagos

United Capital Trustees Limited
UBA House (12th Floor)

57 Marina

Lagos, Nigeria

15t Floor, Kingsway Building

Vetiva Trustees Limited
Plot 266B, Kofo Abayomi Street
Victoria Island
Lagos

2 Davies Street = >3
= g‘(\“\?ﬁ

lkoyi S.W, Adekunle Awojohi

TOWS®

Union Trustees Limited OLUFUNKE AIYEPOLA

The Adunola
Plot L2 Banana Island
lkoyi, Lagos

Solicitors to the Issue: Olaniwun Ajayi AN =

Solicitors to the Trustees: Akindelano Legal Practitioners
21 Military Streef,

f;'g‘;i‘” @(&% _fple be
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THE PROGRAMME

A copy of this Shelf Prospectus and the documents specified herein have been delivered to the
SEC for clearance and registration.

This Shelf Prospectus is being issued in compliance with the provisions of the ISA, the Rules,
Regulations and the listing and quotation requirements of FMDQ OTC PLC and NSE and contains
particulars in compliance with the requirements of the SEC, NSE and FMDQ for the purpose of
giving information to the public with regards to the N30Billion Bond Issuance Programme being
undertaken by the Issuer. An application will be made to the Governing Council of the NSE and
Board Listings and Quotations Committee of the FMDQ OTC PLC for the admission fo its platform
of each Series of the Bonds to be issued under the Programme.

Each of the Directors of the Company represents that he has taken all reasonable care to ensure
that the information conceming the Company contained in this Shelf Prospectus is true and
accurate in all material respects as at the date of this Shelf Prospectus and that as of the date
hereof there are no other material facts, in relation to the Issuer, the omission of which would make
misleading any statement herein, whether in fact or opinion.

LEAD ISSUING HOUSE

JOINT ISSUING HOUSES

Bosten FBNOuestg;\

¢ N VETIVA

On Behalf of

FORTE OIL PLC

__are authorised to issue this Shelf Prospectus in respect of _th\é”NSb,OOO,QQ0,000 Bond Issuance Programme
This Shelf Prospectus has been registered with the SEC. The registration of this Shelf Prospectus and
any subsequent PS/SSP shall not be taken to indicate that the SEC endorses or recommends the
Bonds described herein or assumes responsibility for the correctness of any statements made or
opinions or reports expressed herein.

This Shelf Prospectus must be read in conjunction with any PS/SSP to be issued by the Company
from fime to fime within its validity period. No Bonds will be issued on the basis of this Shelf
Prospectus read together with any PS/SSP later than three years after the issue date indicated on
the cover of this Shelf Prospectus.

This Shelf Prospectus confains:
1. on pages 56 to 80, the Reporting Accountant's Report on the Company's historical
financial in‘armation, prepared by ligewere and Company;
2. onpages 25 to 27, the Terms & Conditions of the Programme;
3. on page 55, extract of the Rating Reports prepared by Global Credit Rating Co Limited;
4. onpage 132, details of claims and litigation prepared by Olaniwun Ajayi
Validity Period of the Shelf Prospectus and Delivery of Documents:

This Shelf Prospectus is valid until 17" November, 2019. No Bonds shall be issued or allotted on the
basis of this Shelf Prospectus read together with any SSP later than three (3) years after the issue
date indicated on the cover of this Shelf Prospectus.

This Shelf Prospectus and the documents referred fo herein can be obtained free of charge
from the offices of the Commission, the Issuer and the Issuing House. They can also be obtained
free of charge on the Issuer's website (www forteoilplc.com).

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
18



SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

The following summary does not purport fo be complete and is taken from, and qualified in its
entirety by the remainder of this Shelf Prospectus and, in relation to the terms and conditions of
any particular Series of Bonds, the applicable Pricing Supplement/Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus. Words and expressions defined in “Form of the Bonds“and “Terms and Conditions of

fhe Bonds"shall have the same meaning in this summary:

Issuer:

Programme Description

Programme Size:
Lead Issuing House:

Joint Issuing Houses:

Registrar/Paying Agent:

Methods of Issue:

Use of Proceeds:

Provision of Debt Service

Reserve Account (DSRA):

Interest Rates:

Currencies:

Ratings:

Status of the Bonds:

Forte Qil Plc

Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Bonds (the “Bonds”) to be issued
under a ™50 bilion Debt Issuance Programme (the
“Programme”)

N50,000,000,000 (Fifty Billion Naira)
United Capital Plc

Boston Advisory Limited

FBN Capital Limited

Planet Capital Limited

Vetiva Capital Management Limited

Veritas Registrar Limited and/or such other registrar/paying
agent as may be specified in the applicable PS/SSP.

Bonds under this Programme may be issued via an Offer for
Subscription, auction or private placement, through a Book
Building process and/or any other methods as specified in the
applicable PS/SSP approved by the SEC.

The proceeds of the Debt Issuance Programme will be utilized
as stated in the applicable PS/SSP

The DSRA shall be created in each tranche/series in
accordance with the provision of the applicable
Supplementary Trust Deed. The DSRA shall be funded from the
Issuer's operating cash flows. The DSRA shall be managed by
the Trustees to the Bonds.

Bonds may be interest-bearing or non-interest bearing. Interest
(if any) may be at a fixed rate as indicated in the applicable
PS/SSP and may vary during the lifetime of the relevant Series

Bonds will be denominated in Nigerian Naira or such currency
or currency units as may be agreed between the Issuer and the
Issuing Houses, subject to compliance with all applicable legal
and/or regulatory requirements

The Bonds issued under this Programme will be rated by at least
one rating agency duly registered with the SEC and such rating
shall be reviewed annually in accordance with the SEC Rules
and Regulations

= The Bonds qualify as securities in which Pension Fund
Administrators (PFAs) may invest under the Pension Reform
Act, Cap P4, LFN 2004; and

= The Bonds quadlify as securities in which Trustees may invest
under the Trustees Investment Act, Cap T22, LFN 2004

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

Ronking

Events of Default;

Form of the Bonds:

Issuance in Series and
Tranches:

The Bonds will rank par passu without any preference to one
above the other by reasen of priority of date of issue, curency
of payment or otherwise with alt other secured obligations of
the lssuer, present and future, except 1o the extent that any
such obligations are by their terms expressed to be
subordinated in right of payment amounis and terms of issue
to be published by the Issuer, from fime to time by way of o
PS/3SP

Events of Default will include but will not be limited 1o the
following:

=  Default by the issuer in any payment when due and
payable;

= Materal default by the Issuer in its performance of any
of the affirmative undertakings:

» lnoccuracy of any of the material represeniations
made by the Issuer,;

=  Breach of any one or more of the cbligations of the
Issuer under the Trust Deed or in relation to the Bonds.
which breach is incapable of remedy or is not in the
opinion of the Trustees remedied within fiffeen {15) days
after nofice of such default shall have been given to
the Issuer by the Trustees: Provided that where the
breach arises from a Force Majeure Event and the issuer
is unable to resolve the Force Majeure Eveni [and
therefore perform its obligations) within the fifteen {15}
day grace period provided herein, the Trustees may at
their reasonable discrefion, upon receipt of a legaol
opinion from the lssuer's counsel thal such Force
Majeure Event can be remedied within o reasonable
period or such other period as fhe Trustees may
determine, extend the grace pericd,

= Material Adverse Condition in business/financial
condition of Issuer that could reasonably be expected
to affect the ability of the Issuer to meet its obligations
to Bondholders; and

»  Bankruptey, liquidation and insolvency of the Issuer,

The Series 1 Bonds will be issued in dematerialised/ immobilised
(book-entry) form. Notwithstanding, every Bondholder shall be
entitled to receive a Cerfificate covering the aggregaie
Principal Amount of his beneficial interest in the Series 1 Bonds
where such Bondholder elects to do so.

Bonds will be issued in series {each a "Series”). The Bonds of
each Series will all be subject 1o identical terms, whether as o
currency or maturity or otherwise, or terms which are identical
except that the issue date, the amount of the first payment of
interest and/or the denomination thereof may be different.
Each Series may comprise of one or more franches issued on

FORTE Ol PLC N30 BILLION BOND 15SUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
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SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

Maturity of Bonds:

Denominations:

Early Redemption:

Redemption:

Business Day Convention:

Listing:

Tax Status:

Underwriting:

Credit Enhancement:

different issue dates. A Series Bonds will be issued in
dematerialised/ immobilised (book-entry) form

The Bonds may be issued with such maturity periods as may be
agreed between the Issuer and the Issuing Houses and as
indicated in the applicable PS/SSP, subject to such minimum or
maximum maturity period as may be allowed or required from
fime to time by the Issuer or any laws or regulations applicable
to the Issuer or the relevant specified currency

Bonds will be issued in such denominations as may be agreed
between the Issuer and the Issuing Houses and as specified in
the relevant PS/SSP, subject to compliance with all applicable
legal and regulatory requirements, and in accordance with
usual market practice

Early redemption will be permitted only to the extent specified
in the applicable PS/SSP and Supplementary Trust Deed and
then only subject fo any applicable legal or regulatory
limitations

Bond may be redeemabile at its nominal amount or such other
amount as may be specified in an amortisation or principal
payment schedule appended to, or determined in
accordance with, the applicable Series Trust Deed and
Supplementary Shelf Prospectus and/or Pricing Supplement

Following business day, which means a payment in respect of
the Bonds which falls due on a date which is not a Business Day,
is paid on the next Business Day

Each Series of Bonds will be listed on the FMDQ and/or
admitted to listing, frading and/or quotation by any other listing
authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system as may be
agreed between the Issuer and the Issuing Houses; or they may
be unlisted, as specified in the relevant PS/SSP

The Bonds are exempt from taxation in Nigeria in accordance
with the Companies Income Tax (Exemption of Bonds and Short
Term Government Securities) Order 2011, the Value Added Tax
(Exemption of Proceeds of the Disposal of Government and
Corporate Securities) Order 2011 and the Personal Income Tax
(Amendment] Act 2011. As such, all payments made to
Bondholders shall be free and clear of Withholding, State and
Federal Income and Capital Gains Taxes with no deductions
whatsoever being made at source. For avoidance of doubt,
this exemption has a lifespan of 10 years commencing on the
effective date of 2nd January 2012.

The Bonds may be partially or fully underwritten on a standby
or firm basis as stated in the relevant PS/SSP

As stated in the applicable PS/SSP and/or Supplemental Trust
Deed, Bonds to be issued may include additional comforts in
the form of debenture, security, collateral, insurance, third
party guarantee, subordination or credit tranching or any other
arrangement to reduce the credit risks of the Bonds
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SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

Terms and Conditions:

Other Conditions:

Governing Law:

Transaction Documenis

The terms and conditions applicable fo each Series {the “Terms
and Conditions”) will be agreed between the Issuer and the
Issuing Houses at or prior to the time of issuance of such Tranche
or Series, and will be specified in the applicable FS/SSP. The
Terms and Conditions applicable to each Tranche or Serigs will
therefore be those set out on pages 23 o 24 hereof as
supplemented, medified or replaced by the applicable PS/SSP

Such other Terms and Conditions as may be incorporated by
reference to, modified by, or supplemented by applicable
PS/SSP for the lssue

The Bonds and all related contractual documentation will be
governed by, and construed in accordance with Nigerian law
- Shelif Prospectus;

- Supplementary Shelf Prospectus or Pricing Supplement;

- Programme Trust Deed;

- Supplemental Trust Ceed;

- Reporting Accounianis' report;

- Solicitors' report on claims and litigation:

- Vending Agreement,;

- Underwriting Agreement (where applicable)
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME
The following is the text of the general terms and conditions which, (subject to amendment and as

completed, modified, supplemented, varied or replaced, in whole or in part, by the final terms which are sef
out in the relevant Series Trust Deed and/or Pricing Supplement(PS}/Supplementary Shelf Prospectus{SSP)
(the “Final Terms") and, save for the italicised text), will apply fo the Bonds and will be endorsed on the back
of each Bond Certificate issued in respect of the Bonds.

The provisions of these Terms and Conditions which are applicable fo the Bonds under the Programme shall
be deemed to be completed by the information contained in the relevant Final Terms as if such information
were inserted in these Terms and Conditions. Any provisions of the Final Terms modifying, supplementing or
replacing, in whole or in part, the provisions of these Terms and Conditions shall be so construed and all
provisions of these Terms and Conditions which are inapplicable to the Bonds shall be deemed to be deleted
from these Conditions as required to give effect to the terms of the relevant Final Terms..

The Bonds are constituted by a Programme Trust Deed (the ‘Deed’) dated 23 November, 2016
between Forte Oil Plc (the “Issuer”) and the Trustees listed in the First Schedule therein (the
“Trustees” which expression shall include all persons who for the time being are trustee or trustees
under the Deed) as Trustee for the purpose of acting on behalf of the Bondholders. The
Bondholders are entitled to the benefit of and are bound by, and are deemed to have notice of,
all the provisions of the Deed and the relevant Series Trust Deed applicable to them. The Deed
and any Series Trust Deed are hereinafter collectively referred to as "the Deed".

These Conditions include summaries of, and are subject to the detailed provisions of the Trust
Deed and the relevant Series Trust Deed.

Words and expressions defined in the Trust Deed (as same may be amended, varied or
supplemented from time to time with the consent of the Parties thereto) are expressly and
specifically incorporated into and shall apply to these Conditions.

Capitalised terms used but not defined in these Conditions shall have the meanings attributed to
them in the Trust Deed unless the context otherwise required or unless otherwise stated.

Condition 1
FORM, TITLE AND STATUS

i Form

The Bond shall be issued in registered form and dematerialised and held in electronic book entry
form at the CSCS. However, a Bondholder may elect to receive a Certificate covering the
amount of his beneficial interest in the Bonds PROVIDED THAT joint Bondholders shall be entitled
to only one Certificate in respect of the Bonds jointly held by them which Certificate shall be
delivered to that one of the joint Bondholders whose name stands first in the Register and the
delivery of a Certificate to one of such persons shall be deemed to be sufficient delivery to all.

i. Title

Title to the Bonds passes only by registration of the instrument of transfer in the Register. The
Bondholder of any Series whose details are entered into the Register will (except as otherwise
required by law) be treated as its absolute owner for all purposes (whether or not it is overdue
and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any interest or any writing) and no person will
be liable for so treating the Bondholder.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME

iii. Siatus of the Bonds

The Bonds shall constitute direct, unconditional and senior obligations of the issuer and shall at ail
times rank parl passu and without any preference among themselves. The Bonds qualify as
securities in which Trustees may invest under the Trustees Investment Act CAP 122, LFN 2004 and
securities in which Pension Fund Administrators may invest under the Pension Reform Act, CAP P4,
LFN 2004.

Condition 2
PAYMENTS

Coupon on the Bends shall accrue from and including the Coupon Commencement Date and
payments will be made on the Coupon Payment Dates fo those persons whose names appear
[or fo the first Bondholder in the case of joint Bondholders) in the Register on the Record Date.

Payments of principal and Coupon will be made in Naira and by credit to the specified bank
account of the Bondholder or by cheques/warrants drawn on a bank duly licensed by the Central
Bank of Nigeria and where the Bondholder does not specity a bank account, mailed by
registered post to the address of record of any Bondholder or in the case of joint Bondholders, to
the address of the joint Bondholder who is named first in the Register. Coupon on Bonds due on
Coupon Payment Dates will be paid fo the Bondholder shown on the Register of Bonds of o Series
at the close of businass on the Record Date.

The Bondhalder or his legal representative shalt he the only person entitled fo receive payments
in respect of Bonds and the Issuer will be discharged by payment to, or to the order of, the
Bondholder in respect of each amount so paid or In the case of joint Bondholders, the first named
joint Bondholder. Every cheque or warrant shall be sent at the risk of the person enfitled 1o the
monies represented thereby. However upon application or notification in wrifing to the Registrar
or the Trustees not less than fiffeen (15} days before the date due for payment, such payment
may be made by transfer to a designated bank account denominated in naira and mainiained
by the payee with any Nigerian bank as nofified to fhe Registrar,

If the due dafe for payment of any amaount in respect of the Bonds is not a Business Day, then the
Rondholder thereof shall not be entitled to payment of the amount due until the next Business
Doy and the Bondhoider shall not be entitled to any further Coupon or other payment in respect
of any such delay. For the purpose of this Condition, "Business Day” means any day an which
banks are open for businass in Logos, Nigeria excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays
declared by the Federal Government of Nigeria, and in the cose of transfer to or from an account
held by a non-resident investor, in the place where such bank account is maintained.

Condition 3
Taxation

The Bonds are exempt from Companies Income Tax, Value Added Tax and Personat Income Tax
respectively, by virtue of the Companies Income Tax [Exemption of Bonds and Short Term
Government Securties) Order 2011, the Value Added Tax (Exemption of Proceeds of the Disposal
of Governmeni and Corporate Securities) Order 2011 and the Personal Income Tax {Amendment}
Act 2011 {the 'Exemptians’). Subject to the renewal/extension of the Exemptions, all payments
made 1o the Bondholders shall be free and clear of Withholding Tax or any faxes, dufies, levies
and assessments or any other governmental charges of whatsaever nature imposed, levied,
collected. withheld or assessed by the Federal Government of Nigeria or any political subdivision
or any authority therecf having power 1o fax.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME

Condition 4
COUPON AND CALCULATION

i. Coupon Rate

The Coupon rate applicable to any Series of Bonds shall be as specified or calculated in
accordance with the applicable Series Trust Deed or Supplementary Shelf Prospectus and/or
Pricing Supplement in respect of such Bonds.

i. Accrual of Coupon

The Bonds shall accrue Coupon from (and including) the Coupon Commencement Date. Each
Bond will cease to accrue Coupons from (and including) the due date for final redemption unless,
upon due presentation, payment of principal is improperly withheld or refused, in which event
Coupon will continue to accrue at rates determined by the Issuer in conjunction with the Trustees
acting on behalf of the Bondholders.

ii. Calculation of Coupon

The Coupon payable in respect of each series of Bond shall be specified in (an
amortisation/payment schedule appended fo), or determined in accordance with, the
applicable Series Trust Deed and/or Pricing Supplement. The Coupon payable in respect of Bonds
of a Series for any Coupon Accrual Period shall be calculated by multiplying the product of the
Coupon Rate, the Principal Amount outstanding on such Bonds as specified in the applicable
Series Trust Deed and/or Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement (the “Calculation
Amount") by the Day Count Fraction for such Coupon Accrual Period, unless a Coupon amount
(or formula for its calculation) is applicable to such Coupon Accrual Period, in which case the
Coupon payable per Calculation Amount in respect of such Bond for such Coupon Accrual
Period shall equal such Coupon amount (or be calculated in accordance with such formula). In
respect of any other period for which Coupon is required to be calculated, the provisions above
shall apply save that the Day Count Fraction shall be for the period for which Coupon is required
to be calculated.

“Day Count Fraction” means, in respect of the calculation of the Coupon payable on Bonds of a
Series for any period of fime (from and including the first day of such period to but excluding the
last) (whether or not constituting a Coupon Period or latest accrual period, the “Calculation
Period") and if "Actual/Actual” is specified in respect of the Bonds:

(@) if the Calculation Period is equal to or shorter than the Determination Period during
which it falls, the number of days in the Calculation Period divided by the product of
(i) the number of days in such Determination Period and (i) the number of
Determination Periods normally ending in any year; and

(b) if the Calculation Period is longer than one Determination Period, the sum of: (i)
the number of days in such Calculation Period falling in the Determination Period in
which it begins divided by the product of (1) the number of days in such
Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination Periods normally ending
in any year; and (i) the number of days in such Calculation Period falling in the next
Determination Period divided by the product of (1) the number of days in such
Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination Periods normally ending
in any year,

Where:

"Coupon Accrual Period” means the period beginning on (and including) the Coupon
Commencement Date and ending on (but excluding) the first Coupon Period Date and each
successive period beginning on (and including) a Coupon Period Date and ending on (but
excluding) the next succeeding Coupon Period Date.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME

"Coupon Period™ means the period beginning on (and including) the Coupon Commencement
Date and ending on {but excluding} the first Coupon Payment Date and ecch successive period
beginning on fand including) a Coupon Payment Date and ending on {but excluding) the next
succeeding Coupon Payment Date.

"Coupecn Period Date” means each Coupon Payment Date unless otherwise specified inrespect
of the Bonds.

“Determination Perod"” means the period from and including a Determinafion Date in any yvear
to but excluding the next Determination Date.

“Determination Date" means the date specified in respect of the Bonds of a Series or, if none is
so specified, the Coupon Payment Date,

Condifion 5
REDEMPTION, PURCHASE AND CANCELLATIONS

i Final Redemption

Unless previously redeemed, purchased and/or cancelled, the Bonds shall be fully redeemed by
the Issuer on the Maturity Date. For Bonds issued in certificated form, Bondholders will be required
to surrender the Cerificates evidencing their beneficial ownership to the Regisirar for proper
identification/authorisation. For Bonds issued in dematerialised form, CSCS shall be required fo
transfer the final position from the Bondholders’ CSCS accounts fo the Registrar.

ii. Scheduled Redemption

The Bonds may be partially redeemed in instalmenfs on each Coupon Payment Date at the
Redemption Amount specified in the applicable Supplementary Sheif Prospectus/Pricing
Supplement whereupon the Redemption Amount shall reduce the Principal Amount outstanding
of such Bond on each payment date untll fully redeemed af the Maiurity Date,

iti. Purchases

The Issuer and any of its Subsidiaries may at any time purchase Bonds in the open market or
otherwise at any price.

iv, Cancellation

All Bonds purchased by or on behdlf of the Issuer or any of its Subsidiaries may be cancelled by
causing them fo be deleted from the records of the Registrar. All Bonds redeemed by the lssuer
shall be cancelled in the same manner. Bonds so cancelled may not be reissued or resold and
the obligations of the Issuer in respect of any such Bonds shall be discharged.

CONDITION &
PRESCRIPTION

Claims against the Issuer for payment in respect of the Bonds shall be prescribed and become
void unless made within six (&} years from the appropriate Relevant Date in respect of the Bonds.

As used in thase Conditions, "Relevani Dafe” inrespect of any payment means the date on which
such payment first becomes due or {if any amount of the money payable is improperly withheld
orrefused) the date on which payment in full of the amount outstanding is mode or (if ecarlier) the
date seven days after that on which notice is duly given to the Bondhalders that such payment
will be made.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME

CONDITION 7
CHANGE IN NAME AND ADDRESS OF BONDHOLDER

Any change of name or address on the part of the Bondholder shall forthwith be brought to the
notice to the Registrar and, the Register shall amend same accordingly.

CONDITION 8
RIGHTS AGAINST PREDECESSOR IN TITLE

Except as required by law, the Issuer will recognise the registered Bondholder of the Bonds as the
absolute owner thereof and shall not be bound to take notice, or see to the execution of any trust
whether express, implied or constructive, to which any units of the Bonds may be subject, and the
receipt of such registered Bondholder, or in the case of joint registered Bondholders the receipt
by any of them, for the Coupon from time to time accruing due, or for any other monies

available in respect thereof, shall be a good discharge by the Issuer notwithstanding any notice
it may have whether express or otherwise of the right title, interest or claim of any other person to

or in such units of the Bonds, interest or monies. No notice of any trust, express or constructive shall
be entered in the Register in respect of any units of the Bonds.

CONDITION 9
LIQUIDATION OF BONDHOLDER

In the event of the winding up of a registered Bondholder, the liguidator and/or receiver
manager, shall be the only authorised persons recognised by the Issuer as having any fitle to such
Bonds.

CONDITION 10
TRANSMISSION OF BONDS

Any person becoming entitled to any Bond in consequence of the death, bankruptcy, winding-
up or dissolution of the Bondholder may, upon producing such evidence of his title as the Issuer
or the Registrar shall think sufficient, be registered as the holder of the Bond, or instead of being
so registered, may make such transfer of the Bonds subject to the conditions ds to transfer. The
Issuer shall be at liberty to retain the Coupon payable on any Bond which any person is entitled
to transfer until such person shall be registered or duly transfer the same as aforesaid.

CONDITION 11
NOTICES

i. Notices to the Bondholders

All Notices to the Bondholders will be valid if mailed to them at their respective addresses in the
Register maintained by the Registrar PROVIDED THAT joint Bondholders shall be entitled to only
one Notice which shall be mailed fo that one of the joint Bondholders whose name stands first in
the Register and the delivery of a Notice to one of such persons shall be deemed to be sufficient
delivery to all. The Issuer shall also ensure that Notices are duly given or published in @ manner
which complies with the rules and regulations of FMDQ and any Stock Exchange or other relevant
authority on which the Bonds are for the time being listed. Any Notice shall be deemed to have
been given on the second day after being so mailed or on the date of publication or, if so
published more than once or on different dates, on the date of the first publication.

ii. Notices from the Bondholders

Noftices to be given by any Bondholder shall be in writing and given by lodging the same,
together with the relative Certificate, with the Registrar.
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MACRO-ECONOMIC OVERVIEW OF NIGERIA

The Information in this section has been extracted from publicly available data obtained from
organizations such as the Central Bank of Nigeria "CBN", the Nigerian Debf Management Office
{“DMO"), the Natianal Bureau of Statistics {“NBS"}, the Nigerian Federal Ministry of Finance ["FMF")
and the Organization of Pelroleum Exporiing Countries {*OPEC"), the United Nations, the
Economist Intelligence Unit (Eil], the World Bank, the international Monetary Fund (IMF), United
Nations Conference on Trade and Development [UNCTAD) and other sources believed o be
reliable. The Issuer, the Issuing Houses and their respective advisers have relied on the accuracy
of this information without independent verificafion and make no representafion as to fis
accuracy.

infroduction

Nigeria is Africa'’s most populous country with a population of approximately 179 miliion and the
largest economy on the continent, when measured by GDP. Earlier in August 2016, the Nigerian
economy fell to become fthe second largest economy in Africa as measured in United States
dollars, This is believed to be o conseguence of about 42 per cent depreciation in the Naira,

Nigeria has the second largest proven ofl reserves [37.1 billion bbl') and the largest proven reserve
of natural gas {180.11cf?). However, the country's oil and gas production is offen hindered by
sporadic disruptions in supply mainly due o pipeline vandalism and mifitancy in the Niger Deilta
Region of Country. Despite the country's vast natural gas reserves the sector is imited by the lack
of investment in infrastructure to cammercialize natural gas that is eventually flared.

Nigeria has enjoyed sustained economic growth from 2005 - 2015 averaging a growth rate of 6%°.
The main driver of growth has been the non-oll sector, contributing ¢.92% to GDP in 2015, whilst
the oil sector contributed ¢.8% over the same period. Despite the low conltribution to GDP, the ol
and gas sector remains critical to the development of the couniry s if represents ¢.95% of exports
eamings and ¢.70% of government revenue in Nigeria according to the IMF,

Nigeria offers the largest market in West Africa, comprising of up ©.70% of the West Afiican
population making it an attractive destination for foreign investment., However, ihe business
environment is also hampered by Nigeria's weak level of governance, infrastruciure deficit and
high level of burecucracy.

This ranks Nigeria 169 out of 189 countries on the 2015 Ease of Doing Business Index, according to
the World Bank.

Gross Domestic Product

In 2015 Nigeria's GDP was US$484.34billion. The country’s real GDP has grown af an average of
c.6% over the last decade {2005-2015). However, real GDP growth stowed to 2.79% by the end of
2015. This was largely due to a decline in ol prices s result of global supply and demand
imbalance, a slowdown in global economic growth and an inflexible domestic foreign exchange
policy,

In the first quarter of 2016 Nigeria's GDP growth contracted fo -0.36 year on year, a deciine of
2.47% from the previous quarter {2.11%) in 2015. The manufacturing sector witnessed the largest
fallin growth, contracting -8.1% in the first quarter of 2016 a decline of 8.01% from the 0.38% growth
recorded in the previous month.

Figure 1. Real GDP Growth {%)
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Much of the reason for the decline in the manufacturing sector was partly due to disruptions in
the supply chain stemming from fuel shortages and the lack of foreign exchange available to
manufacturers to source raw materials, in addition to the inability to pass on higher costs to
customers. The service sector, which accounts for 55.2% of GDP, recorded the second worst
performance with growth declining by 6.24% from 7.04% in 2015Q1 to 0.8% in 2016 Q1. This was
largely driven by a decline in imports and unavailability of foreign exchange.
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The economic slowdown which started in 2015 continued into 2016 with a negative GDP growth
in the first quarter. The passage of the 2016 budget should enable the government to implement
its fiscal policies and thus stimulate growth in the economy. Additionally, the introduction of a less
restrictive and flexible foreign exchange policy should positively impact foreign direct inflows and
trade, thus complementing the government's plan to strengthen the economy.
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Monetary Policy

Nigeria's monetary policy is carried out by The Central Bank of Nigeria through its Monetary Policy
Committee (MPC). The committee is responsible for managing the country's inflation rate by
controlling money supply. The MPC achieves its objectives by modifying benchmark interest rates

(such as the Monetary Policy Rate (MPR), conducting money market operations and changing
banks' reserve requirements.

Monetary policy has been somewhat consistent over the last few years with MPR kept constant
at 12% for the period of 2011-2014 and a significant part of 2015 until it was raised towards the end
of the year. However, at the fourth Monetary Policy Committee meeting held on the 25" and 246™

of July, 2016 the committee decided to increase the Monetary Policy Rate by 200 basis points
from 12 per cent to 14 per cent to combat inflation.

Prior to now,the CBN had opted to tighten money supply by increasing the MPR from 1 1% to 12%.
In addition, the Asymmetric Corridor for Standing Lending and Deposit Facilities were narrowed
from +200 and -700 basis points to +200 and -500 basis points. The Cash Reserve Ratio was also

increased from 20% to 22.5% against the backdrop of rising inflation and declining foreign
currency reserves.

Figure 3. Historical Monetary Policy Rate (%)
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Foreign Direct Investment

Over the last 9 quarters Nigeria has experience a significant decline in Foreign Direct investment
from 3.9bn in 2014Q1 to US$0.71bn in 2016Q1. As a percentage of GDP, total capital inflows have
averaged c.4% between the periods of 2011-2014 this however declined to 2% of GDP in 2015.
Total capital outflows, consisting of mainly trade credits and private sector holdings of currency
and deposits, also average c¢.4% of GDP of the same period (201 1-2014).

Figure 4. Capital Importation by Type of Investment (US$bn)
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The main drivers of capital flows to and from Nigeria can be broken down intfo push and pull
factors. Push factors, typical external, include factors that determine the rate of return on
advanced economy assets, such as interest rates, economic growth and degree of risk aversion
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by foreign investors. Pull factors include factors that determine the rate of return on domestic
assets such as, domestic interest rates, exchange rate expectations, economic growth and other
risk factors. Given Nigeria's dependence on oil exports for foreign exchange earnings and
government revenue, oil prices are likely to be the key driver of the rate of return on domestic
assets, domestic credit risk and foreign exchange risk.

Foreign Exchange and Currency Reserves

Nigeria at the beginning of 2016 operated a fixed exchange rate regime with the naira fixed at
196.5 per US dollar. However, due fo the large disparity between the official rate (MN197 — N199 to
a dollar) and that of the parallel market M320- N330 to a dollar), the Monetary policy
committee(MPC) during its May 2016 meeting MPC voted unanimously to adopt greater flexibility
in exchange rate policy. The directive became effective in June 20, 2016 when the official rate
moved to 279.5.

Nigeria's foreign currency reserves stood at US$26.2bn as at August 29, 2016. Over the last year
Nigeria's foreign currency reserves have declined by ¢.US$5.3bn largely due to the steep drop in
oil prices as well as The CBN's efforts to resist devaluation and defend the naira. Recent measures
implemented to halt the decline in reserves include banning the importation of 41 products and
the restrictions around use of naira debit and credit cards overseas.

Figure 5.Foreign Currency Reserves (USSbn)
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Source: Central Bank of Nigeria

Inflation

Nigeria recorded an increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) of 16.48% for the month of June
2016, its highest since November 2005, as a result of higher fuel and electricity prices. Over the
same period fthe food inflation stood at 15.3% due to higher food prices in fish, bread and cereals
and vegetables.

Furthermore, the inflationary impact was more severe in the urban areas than in the rural areas.
Inflation in the urban index stood at 18.1% in June 2016.

Inflationary pressures is expected to remain high in the short term due to a combination of the
67% increase in the price of gasoline to M145 and the pass-through effects of higher fuel costs
throughout the economy.
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Figure é6: Annual Inflation rate (%)
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External Debt

According to the Debt Management Office (DMO) Nigeria's total public as at December 2015
was US$65.4 billion a 3.4% decrease compared to USD$67.7 billion in December 2014, however its
proportion to GDP remained relatively constant 13.4% and 12.6% in 2015 and 2014 respectively.
Domestic debt accounted for 83.6% of public debt stock while external debt accounted for
16.4%. In 2015 federal government bonds represent 65.73% of total domestic stock with Nigerian
Treasury Bills and Treasure Bonds representing 31.38% and 2.9% respectively

External public debt of the federal and state governments increased 10.37% from US$9.7bn in
December 2014 to US$10.7bn in December 2015. The majority of external public debt was from
multilaterals (70.54%) with the World Bank Group supplying 83% of multilateral credit. Bilateral
sources represented 15.47% of the total with Exim Bank of China being the main bilateral
contributor (87.1). Eurobond issuances represented 13.99% of the total external debt.

Given the shortfall in government revenues as a result of a fall in oil prices and ol production
distributions the government may need to seek alternative funding sources to make up the
shortfall. However, a declining foreign reserves balance and a shrinking economy might make
sourcing for funds from international creditors a challenge. On a positive note, the recent currency
swap deal with China provides hope that government can pursue innovative ways of sourcing
for funding. The swap deal is expected fo provide yuan liquidity and alleviate some of the pressure
on foreign reserves.
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Figure 7: Public Debt Profile
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Reforms

Upon being elected into office in 2015, the Buhari led administration set out to pursue a number
of reforms in order to transform the economy. The focus mainly was on the eradication of
corruption, stimulation of the private sector economy and a reduction of dependence on the
importation of petroleum products.

In order to achieve its objectives the government focused on implementing the following reforms:

Treasury Single Account (TSA). The Introduction of Treasury Single Account is a public accounting
system using a single account, or a set of linked accounts by the government to ensure all revenue
receipts and payments are done through a Consolidated Revenue Account (CRA) at the CBN.
Deposit Money Banks (DMB's) are allowed to maintain revenue collection accounts for Ministries,
Department and Agencies ([MDAs), but all collections must be remitted to the CRA at the end of
every banking day.

The purpose of the TSA is to improve the accountability of government revenue, transparency
and avoid misappropriation of funds. Although concerns were raised about the effect of the TSA
on the liquidity of the banking system, the policy has been so far successful with the Federal
Government collecting up ¢.N3 trillion as revenue accruals since the TSA's implementation.

Power The Nigerian electrical power sector requires significant investment in order for its
generation capacity to satisfy domestic demand. Nigeria has an installed generation capacity
for supply to the national grid of 12,522MW?$ and an available transmission capacity of only
approximately 4,500 MW54, to meet the needs of Nigeria's population of c178.5 million.

National Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), the industry regulator, introduced the Multi-
Year Tariff Order (MYTO) in 2008, which was later amended in 2012 as MYTO Il. MYTO provides a
15-year tariff path for the electricity industry that is adjusted each year in response to certain
parameters (including inflation, exchange rate and gas prices). NERC published a new set of
tariffs on the 18th December 2015, for distribution companies for years 2015-2024. The new tariffs
will implement different pay grades for users in different locations and categories.

Qil & Gas. In 2008 the Nigerian government set out to restructure the Oil and Gas industry through
the enactment of the petroleum industry bill (PIB). However prolonged failure to pass the initial bill
by the National Assembly has resulted in a different approach to address the industry legislation
by dealing with the reforms in segments that can be enaacted into law independently. Currently

* Nigerian Power Baseline Reporf
* Ministry of Power
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in circulation, is an executive sponsored bill called the Petroleum Indusiry Govemance Bill. The
new and improved bill sets out o achieve the following;
- the promotion of transparency and accountability in the petroleum indusiry

- The creation of efficient and effective governing institutions with clear and separate roles
for the petroleum industry; and

.~ Establishment of a framewaork for the creation {out of existing government-owned entities)
of commercially oriented and profit driven entilies that will ensure valve-add and
internationalization of the pelroleum indusiry,
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Nigeria, a member of Organisation of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC), is Africa’s largest and
the 13" largest producer of crude oil in the world. Nigeria also has the 20 largest proven oil reserves
(37.1 billion barrels) in Africa, the 10 Largest in the world and is also the fourth-largest exporter of
Liquified Natural Gas (“LNG") in the world. The oil and gas sector contributes only 10.29%7 to the
country's GDP but 71.4%8 of total export revenue. Nigeria's oil production is hampered by instability
and supply disruptions, while its natural gas sector is restricted by the lack of infrastructure to
commercialize natural gas that is currently flared (burned off). As @ mono-product economy,
Nigeria's high dependence on oil exports has significant implications on public finances and
economic policy objectives as federal and sub-national budgets are based largely on projections
for oil production and the price of crude oil. Nigeria is also the largest consumer of petrol motor spirit
(33 million litres/day?) in Middle Africa due to the size of its population (178.5m). However, the country
relies on the importation of petroleum products due to its limited refining capacity.

Figure 8. 2015 Proven Crude Oil Reserves (million barrels)
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The Nigerian oil and gas industry can be broken down into 3 sub-sectors, upstream, midstream and
downstream:

Upstream. Major players in the upstream sector include Shell, Chevron, ExxonMobil, Total, and Eni
among ofher foreign investors who have operated in Nigeria since the 1950's. The Nigerian National
Petroleum Corporation (NNPC) is the state-owned oil company, and has a majority share of several
joint ventures involving the majors. As a JV partner, NNPC has consistently struggled to meet their
funding requirement causing a shortfall in investment in the sector. Recently the Interational Ol
Companies (IOC’s) have begun to focus their production on offshore fields as a result of the harsh
operating conditions onshore. In 2014, the IOCs began a wave of divestments of onshore assets
which presented a tremendous opportunity for indigenous players to increase their market share in
the upstream sector. The top six indigenous producers include Seplat, ©ando, Shoreline, Famfa,
Conoil and Sapetro.

" National Bureau of Statistics GDP Q12014 Report
2 Nigerion Bureau of Statics “Q4201 5 Foreign Trade Statistics”
? NNPC
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After having reached a peak production of around 2.6mn bpd in 2005, recent production stands at
around c.1.4mn bpd as a result of a fresh wave of attacks on pipelines and other infrastructure by
militants in the Niger Delta region. Nigeria's onshore production is exported via six exporter terminals:
Forcados and Bonny (Shell), Escravos and Pennington (Chevron), Qua Iboe (ExxonMobil), Brass
(Eni/Agip), while there are 13 Floating Production Storage and Offloading (FPSO) vessels offshore for
the country's offshore production.

Figure 9. 2015 OPEC members average daily crude production (000/b)
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Midstream. There are four oil refineries with a combined nameplate capacity of about 445,000 b/d
however their utilization rates are extremely low (¢.5%). The first refinery was commissioned in1965 at
Port Harcourt. It was a jointly-owned operation by Shell, BP and the Nigerian government, but by
1978 the Nigerian government had acquired all the shares in the refinery. NNPC commissioned its first
wholly-owned refinery at Warri in 1978 and followed by a refinery in Kaduna two years later. The
second refinery at Port Harcourt came on stream in 1988.

The Kaduna refinery in northern Nigeria, is a complex refinery with a nameplate distillation capacity
of 110,000 b/d. The refinery is operated by the Kaduna Refining and Petrochemical Company
(KRPC), a subsidiary of NNPC. It was the first Nigerian refinery to be able to process both light and
heavy crudes, yielding both fuel and non-fuel products such as lubricating oils, waxes and asphait.
The refinery can also manufacture petrochemical products such as linear alkyl benzene, benzene
and kero solvent.

The Warri refinery came on siieam in 1978, is a complex refinery with a nameplate distillation
capacity of 125,000 b/d. Itis owned by NNPC and operated by a subsidiary company, the Warri
Refining and Petrochemical Company (WRPC). It was built primarily to cater for domestic demand
for petfrol not covered by the Port Harcourt | refinery. The refinery is jointly managed with a
petrochemicals plant which produces 13,000 fonnes per year of polypropylene and 18,000 tonnes
per year of carbon black.
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Figure 10. Current Operating Refineries

Operator Refinery Location CDU*Capacity Throughput(2012)
Port Harcourt Refining Port Harcourt

Company | Port Harcourt 60.0 72
Port Harcourt Refining Port Harcourt

Company I Port Harcourt 150.0 179
Warri Refining & Petrochem

Co Warri Warri 125.0 27.9
Kaduna Refining &

Petrochem Co Kaduna Kaduna 110.0 320

Source: BMI,*CDU = Crude Distillation Unit

In 2015 the government issued modular refining licenses to 65 companies in a bid to alleviate the
lack of refining capacity and increase the production of locally refined petroleum products. Modular
refineries are small refineries with capacities ranging from 1,000 - 10,000 barrels per day. The speed
at which they can be assembled makes them an effective substitution for large scale refineries which
often take years and significant capital investment to build.

In February 2015 Dangote Group announced the planned construction of a refinery, fertilizer and
petrochemical complex in Lekki, Lagos that is set to more than double the capacity of the sector by
adding 650,000 bpd. The facility is set to come online in 2019 and would enable the country to
become a net refined fuels exporter for the first time since 1997.10

Figure 11. 2014 African Countries Refining Capacity (1,000 b/cd)
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A number of private companies, listed below, received licenses over the last few years are also set

fo further add to Nigeria's refining capacity

Figure 12. License Status of Private Refining Companies in Nigeria®’

license Capacity
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Downstream. The downstream sub-sector of the ol and gas industry involves the imporfation,
exportation, marketing and sale of refined petroleum products. There is a heavy relionce on
importecd petroleum products in Migeria given ifs limited ability fo refine peiroleum products
domestically. Average daily consumption is currently ¢.33 million liters with pelrol motor spirits (PMS)
accounting for ¢.88% of consumption.

From 2000-2009 the damestic consumption of gasoline was relatively stable averaging 23.12 million
liters/day. However, following the banking crisis in 2010 consumption dropped significantty averaging
15.6 million liters/day between 2010 and 2012. In 2013 consumption averaged 43.5 miliion liters/day
a 179% increase from 2012. Consumption peaked at 47.7 million liters/day, in 2014, a 10% increase
year on year but subsequently declined in 2015 by 31% to 33.1 million fiters/day. The large decling in
2015 can be altributed 1o efforts by the government to crack down on the smuggling of petroleum
products to neighboring countries in order to fake advantage of the price arbitrage created by the
fuet subsidy.

C Deprtmiet oF Pates oom B owroes Bebacad froa mip e s i g
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Figure 13 Nigeria's Average gasoline consumption 2000 - 2015, million litres daily
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Regulatory Overview

The Nigerian Oil and Gas industry is currently regulated by The Ministry of Petroleum Resources,
through the Department of Petroleum Resources ("DPR") the petroleum regulatory agency of
Nigeria. The regulatory body is responsible for ensuring that all industry operators comply with the
various guidelines, laws and regulations governing the industry. Although the maijority of the
regulatory oversight is conducted through DPR, the Ministry of Petroleum Resources also carries out
other regulafory activities through the Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation (NNPC) and the
Petroleum Product Pricing Regulatory Agency (PPPRA).

Figure 14. Ministry of Petroleum Resources Organization Chart
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Nigerian Nafional Petroleum Corporation (NNPC). Incorporated in 1977, NNPC was created to
oversee the commercial activities in the petroleum industry as well as enforce regulatory measures
in the sector. Through ifs joint venture arrangements with upstream companies in the sector, the
organization is able to receive revenue from the sale of crude which makes up the majority of the
Federafion Revenue. In order to oversee the various functions of NNPC the organization is divided
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into the following groups whose activities span across the upstream, midstream and downstream
sectors of the economy.

Figure 15. Nigerian National Petroleum Organizational Structure
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NNPC Retail

Incorporated in 2002, NNPC Retail Ltd is a subsidiary of NNPC, the state oil marketing company, which
engages in the sale of petroleum products. NNPC Retail currently operates 37 Mega Stations, 12
Floating Mega Stations and over 500 Affiliate Stations. Recently the company announced plans to
expand its retail network by building 50 new fuel stations.

The Products and Pipeline Marketing Company (PPMC)

PPMC is the downstream bulk trading subsidiary of NNPC that is responsible for the marketing and
sale of petroleum products. PPMC receives crude from the National Petroleum Investment
Management Services (NAPIMS) which it supplies to NNPC's local refineries in exchange for
petroleum products. In 2015 PPMC sold Né61.3bn worth of petroleum products (PMS, AGO and DFPK)
with PMS making up ¢.88% of the products sold.

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
40



OVERVIEW OF THE NIGERIAN OIL & GAS SECTOR

Figure 16. 2015 monthly downstream petroleum product sales by PPMC (N'Billions)
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Department of Petroleum Resources (DPR)

The Department of Petroleum Resources, within the Ministry of Petroleum Resources, is another key
regulator, focused on general compliance, leases and permits, and environmental standards. s
objective is to achieve optimal exploitation, conversion and utilisation of petroleum resources for
the maximum benefit of Nigerians while ensuring minimal damage to the environment.

Pefroleum Products Pricing Regulatory Agency (PPPRA)

The Pefroleum Products Pricing Regulatory Agency (“PPPRA") engages in the monitoring and
regulation of the supply and distribution of petroleum products in addition to establishment of their
prices. The difference between the determined pump prices and the government-regulated
prices yields the amount of subsidy per litre that the government pays to importers.

The PPPRA authorizes importation after ascertaining supply deficits and the needed import
quantity, and grants supply quotas to licensed marketers Import supplies are accounted for by the
PPPRA and importers (marketers) while government-appointed auditors (inspection agents) verify
the quantities and value of the imported goods. The Federal Ministry of Finance authorizes
payments affer reviewing the inspection reports, while the Central Bank of Nigeria acts as the
custodian of the Petroleum Support Fund ("PSF") and payment confirmation and remittance. The
Debt Management Office is responsible for the issuance of sovereign debt notes and guarantees
marketers' payments within 45 days of issuance of the sovereign debt note

The fuel subsidy scheme has weakened the development of the domestic refinery segment as
investors are not eager fo sell info a regulated gasoline market. Under the Nigerian price control
and subsidy programme, if a company buys refined petroleum preducts from refineries and trading
companies at international market rates and subsequently sells the refined petroleum products to
Nigerian marketers at the Government-set rates, which are lower than international market rates,
that company may make claims for a subsidy payment from the PSF.

Historically the subsidy has been very costly to the government whe have paid US$37.463billion in
subsidy payments from 2006-2014. The removal of the subsidy has been a point of contention in
recent times especially against the backdrop of fast declining foreian reserves and a fall in
government earnings.
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Figure 17. Fuel subsidies paid by Nigeria's government 2006 - 2014, $billion
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Following a prolonged 5 month fuel scarcity in Nigeria, due to the inability of importers of petroleum
products to source foreign exchange at the official rate, on Wednesday 11 of May 2016 the Minister
of State for Petroleum Resources, Emmanuel Ibe Kachikwu, announced a major policy shift that
altered the dynamics of the downstream sector by introducing a price modulation mechanism,
designed to be cost reflective in line with marke* dynamics guiding petroleum marketers to sell at
price band of M135- M145/litre.

The introduction of the price band is expected to spur activities which would have significant
influence on petrol prices as the downstream sector tilts towards a more competitive market with
minimal government interference. In addition, the issue of forex unavailability which had prevented
marketers from importing petroleum products even after being awarded quotas has been resolved
following the new PPPRA template which now recognizes exchange rate at a more competitive
exchange rate of N285.00 per US$.

Figure 18. PMS pricing template 19th May, 2016

Based on 30 Days Moving Average Platts Posted Price for:
23rd April - 23rd May, 2014

PMS
A Cost Elements: Naira/Lifre
1 C+F 111.30
2  Llightering Expenses 4.56
3 NPA 0.84
4 NIMASA Charge 0.22
5 Financing 2.51
6 Jetty Thru' Put Charge 0.6
7  Storage Charge &
8 landing Cost 122.03
B  Distribution Margins:
1 Retdailers 6.00
2 Transporters Allowance (NTA) 3.36
3 Deadlers 2.36
4 Bridging Fund 6.20

Marine Transport Average

5 (MTA) 0.15
4  Admin Charge 0.30
7 _ Total Margins 18.37
C Total Cost 140.40

Source: PPPRA
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The increase in price is seen as a positive move as it should reduce the amount of smuggling that
takes place between neighboring countries as the price arbifrage opportunity between Nigeria
and its neighbours has been significantly reduced.

Figure 19. Gasoline Prices in neighboring countries
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Saurce: htip:/ fwww globalpetrolprces.com/gasoline_prices

Competitive Landscape

The downstream industry is predominantly dominated by a few large players, NNPC, the Maijor Ol
Marketers Association of Nigeria (*“MOMAN") (Forte Oil Plc, Oando Marketing Plc, Mobil Plc, Total
Nigeria Plc, Conoil Pic, MRS Oil Pic) and The Independent Petroleum Marketers Association of Nigeria
(“IPMAN") which comprises of over ¢.4,000 members.

Due to the lack of adequate refining capacity in Nigeria, local oil marketers and trading companies
source refined products from international refineries and frading companies such as Trafigura, Vitol

and Glencore which are then shipped by oil vessels intfo the country's main ports in Port Harcourt,
Lagos and Calabar.

Presently, Total Nigeria Plc is the largest petroleum marketing company in Nigeria, controlling 15% of
the downstream sector, while Forte Oil control's 12%. Much of the reason for Total's dominance can
be attributed toits vast and diverse network of retail outlets across the country and its ability to source
for foreign exchange from its international parent company, Total S.A, to purchase petroleum
products amid a prolonged fuel scarcity which lasted for 5 months across Nigeria.
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In a bid to solve the prolonged fuel scarcity crisis in the country, the oil majors have committed to
provide over US$200m over the next year to their local retail outleis. Total §.A, Royal Dutch Shell, Exxon
Mobil Corporation and Eni SpA have been paired with Total Nigeria Plc, Conoil Pic, Mobil Oil Nigeria
Plc and Oando Plc respectively, to provide them with the necessary foreign currency needed to
import petroleum products.

Figure 20. Market Share and Number of Retail Stations

2015 5ales(USD  2014-2015Sales = x
) Crawih Relail Foolprint

MRS, 5% 3
lnde::ker;deni Mobil, 5% 29)
markelers :
! . # Oando 1 darkating: tarksting: > 480
29% Forte Oil, 12% 1 :-cﬁaég i,a?.rs,evag
jl TOTAL 14371 2.3% > 300
NNPC, 10% : & 996.2 55% > 300
: s 5422 19.0% a7
Tolal, 15% Pait Conoil, 9% =
Oando, 15% Ex¢onMobil 4217 {2.5%) > 200

Source: Caompany Financials, Corporate Welbsite, NNPC Bullefin

Outlook

Going forward we are likely to see the likes of Forte Oil Plc and other members of MOMAN increase
market share as a result of their ability to efficiently source for products and foreign currency as well
as leverage their vast retail networks to sell increasingly larger volumes of petroleum products across
the country.

We expect significant improvements in the working capital and profit margins of ol marketers as the
removal of subsidy will alleviate the Petroleum Support Fund (PSF) issues and consequently release
the significant amount of funds tied up in PSF receivables.

Furthermore, with the elimination of PPPRA allocations, we see the MOMAN members taking the
position of bulk traders, servicing the wholesale and retail segment of the market by selling to the
likes of IPMAN who may be unable to source for products at competitive exchange rates.
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DESCRIPTION OF FORTE OIL PLC

The Information in this section has been extracted from documents and publications available and
released by the Issuer. Neither the Issuer nor its advisers are able to ascertain if facts have been omitted
that would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.

History of The Company

Forte Qil Plc (“Forte QOil" or the "Company") was incorporated on 11 December 1964 as British
Petroleum. It became African Petroleum through the nationalization policy of the Federal
Government of Nigeria in 1979. The Company changed its name to Forte Qil Plc in December 2010
upon restructuring and rebranding. The major shareholders are Zenon Petroleum and Gas Company
Limited and Thames Investment Incorporated. The Company has three subsidiaries African Petroleum
Oilfield Services Limited (APQOS) in Nigeria, AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited and Amperion Power
Distribution Company

Forte Oil Plc is an indigenous petroleum marketing company in Nigeria, listed on the NSE. The
Company is a major marketer of refined petroleum products with a strong presence in the thirty-six
states of Nigeria and Abuja and is considered a major player in the downstream sector of the Nigerian
oil and gas sector. Forte Oil provides to its consumers a wide range of products from the oil value
chain including;

PMS

AGO

Aviation fuel
Kerosene
Commercial Gas
LPG

In addition, Forte Oil Plc sells a wide range of lubricants manufactured from its lubricating oil blending
plant in Apapa, Lagos. The plant is capable of producing up to 50,000 metric tons of about 100
different grades of lubricating oil annually for use with various automobiles and machines.

Vision and Strategy
Vision: "To be the preferred energy company, delivering unbeatable benefits to our stakeholders"

Mission: "To provide quality products and services using high safety standards and global best
practices while remaining profitable and socially responsible.”

Subsidiaries

African Petroleum Qilfield Services Limited (APOS). Incorporated in 2003, APOS specializes in supply of
Well Production Chemicals and Driling/Completion Fluids fo major mulfinational and indigenous oil
companies in the upstream sector such as SNEPCO, Total, ExxonMobil, Saipem, Addax, MI Nigeria, Moni
Pulo, Agip. SPDC, etc. APOS also has a sustainable technical partnership agreement with M-I
Production Technologies (MI-PT) a subsidiary of Ml SWACO.
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AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited (APOG). APOG commenced operations in July 2008 with a single outlet
and a few industrial customers in its pursuit of the African dream of a transnational oil company and
the integration of regional businesses. Today, APOG has grown to a viable energy company with its
head office within the Accra Business District and a network of 8 retail outlets. AP Ghana has put in
place lube blending arrangement with the Tema Lube Oil Company to sustain constant supply of Forte
Oil quality engine oils to the Ghanaian market.

Amperion Power Disfribution Company Limited (Amperion Power). Amperion Power is the power
generation arm of Forte Oil PLC which just completed the acquisition of a majority stake in the 414MW
Geregu Power plant located in Kogi State of Nigeria, under the government-led privatization
programme in the power sector. The Geregu Power Plant was commissioned in 2007 with three Siemens
V94.2 open cycle gas turbine power generation units totalling 414MW of installed capacity. The three
operational units namely GT11, GT12, and GT13 have a rated capacity of 138MW each. The station is
supplied gas from two pipelines, a 24-inch wide old pipeline and 3é-inch wide 136 KM long new pipeline
from the Natural Gas Treatment Plant. These are able to satisfy the fuel requirements of 3 units running
on a full load of 414MW

Figure 21. Forte Qil Group Structure

Forte Qil Plc

100% 100%

FORTE OIL PLC k50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
46



DESCRIPTION OF FORTE QIL PLC

Growth Strategy

In a bid to consolidate and increase its position as one of Nigeria's largest and most prominent
integrated oil and gas company, Forte Oil has chosen to focus on improving the following aspects of

its business:

Improve
Operating
Margins

Deepen focus on high margin products i.e. lubricants,— increase lubes &
throughput per station

Fully exploit LPG business particularly LPG retailing & bottle refiling

Optimize and expand the Geregu Power Plant Asset

Diversify
Revenue
Base

Diversification info the upstream space through profitable acquisition of
upstream assets

Harness partnerships with convenience stores, financial institutions and
telecommunications firms and increase footfall to our stations

Infroduction of new product lines - Bitumen, LPFO and LPG

Diversification of high margin related businesses

Strengthen
Financial
Position

Optimize working capital mix
Achieve optimal term structures for loans
Efficient inventory management & frade accounts receivables management

Optimise
Distribution
Channels
Base

Focus on retail network optimization and strategic expansion through acquisition
of prime retail sites.

Growth of profitable commercial customer base through the provision of tailor
made energy solutions

Expand our network of partnerships with blue chip businesses Develop POS for
our LPG drive — Refurbishment of our LPG plants in Lagos and Abuja

Pursue a
focused
Merger &
acquisition
strategy

Make accretive acquisitions by exercising bid/pricing discipline

Aggressively pursue M&A opportunities along the energy value chain

Achieve market dominance through acquisition of strategic  retail
infrastructure/assets
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Profile of Directors

Mr, Femi Otedola, CON — Chdairman

He was appointed the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Forte Oil Pic [on May 25, 2007, Mr.
Otedoia attended the famous London College of Printing from where he bagged a Diploma in
Printing Technotogy in 1985. He then tock over as the Managing Director of Impact Press Limited in
1988, growing the company into one of the foremost printing press in Nigeria af that time.

n 1999, he ventured into the Ol and Gas sector by incorporating Zenon Petroleum & Gus Limited,
an indigenous company engaged in the procurement, storage, marketing and distribution of
petroleum products. In 2001, he incorporated Seaforce Shipping Company Limited which currently
owns and manages modern tanker fleet of vessels that transport petroleum products.

Mr. Otedola is the President and Chief Executive Qfficer of Zenon Petroleum & Gas timited,
Chairman, Seaforce Shipping Company Limited. Atlas Shipping Agency Company Limited, F. C.
Transport Limited, F.O. Properties Limited, Swift Insurance Brokers Limited and Garment Care
Limited. Mr. Otedola, a former President of the Nigeran Chamber of Shipping, and the
immediate past Chairman of Transcorp Hilton Hotel, Abuja, was appointed member of the
govemning council of the Nigerian Invesiment Promaotion Coungcil (NIPC) in January 2304, and in
December of the same year, he was appoinfed @ member of the committee saddled with the
task of fostering business relationship between the Nigerian and fthe South African private sector.

Mr. Femi Otedola was further recognized for his immense confributions fo the growth of the
Nigerian economy when in May, 2010 he was awarded the presfigious National Honours of
“Commander of the Order of the Niger - CON" by President Goodiuck Jonathan.

Mr. Akin Akinfemiwa - Group Chief Execulive Officer

Mr. Akin Akinfemiwa is the Group Chief Executive Officer of Forte Ol Plc and responsitle for the
overall strategic leadership, direction and guidance for the business and its subsidiaries, He
coordinates the formulation, review and implementation of the organization’s strategy. goals and
objectives. He is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Forfe Upstream Services Limifed and
serves as a director on Ampericn Power Distribution Limited, Geregu Power Plc and AP Ghana
Limited.

He was recently elected as Chairman of the Association of Major Oil Marketers of Nigeria
(MOMAN)}. He was o former Director, Head Trader and Business development of Fineshade Energy
Limited. He s a seasoned and experienced Intemational Petroleum Products Trader with focus on
il and oil products futures, swaps and derivatives troding responsibilifies. He was influential in
developing strategic frading and supply relationships for Oando Plc in the West African Sub Region.
Mr. Akinfemiwa is an alumnus of the Said Business School. Wharton Business School. University of
Pennsylvania and Said Business School, University of Oxford where he attended various senior
management and leadership programs. He also holds o B.Sc Honours degree in Mechanical
Engineering from the University of lbadan [1995) and a Master of Business Administration
finformation Technology) from the University of Lincolnshire and Humberside, United Kingdom
(2001).
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Mr. Julius Babatunde Omodayo-Owotuga - Group Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Julius B. Omodayo-Owotuga is the Group Chief Financial Officer of Forte Oil Plc. He is a CFA
Charter Holder, a KPMG trained Chartered Accountant and an experienced finance professional.
Before he joined Forte Qil Group. he was at Africa Finance Corporation (AFC) where he had
responsibilities for the Corporation’s Assets and Liabilities Management function and also doubled
as the Assistant Treasurer. AFC is a US$1bn private sector led Development Finance and Investment
Bank. Prior to this, he was the Finance Manager in the same Corporation. In this role, Mr. Omodayo-
Owotuga set up the Financial Control function of the institution. He was also responsible for Human
Resources and Administration at the Corporation's start up stage in 2007.

Mr. Omodayo-Owotuga joined the AFC from Standard Chartered Bank Nigeria Limited where he
was a Finance Manager. Before this, he was at KPMG Professional Services where he led assurance
engagements within the Nigerian financial services industry. He also consulted for a number of
Instifutions on IFRS and Risk Management while at KPMG Professional Services. Prior to KPMG, Mr.
Omodayo-Owotuga worked in the Foreign Operations Group of MBC International Bank (now First
Bank of Nigeria Limited). He holds a B.Sc. in Accounting from the University of Lagos 2003. He is also
a Charfered Management Accountant and Certified Treasury and Financial Manager. He has
attended senior management and leadership programs at the Harvard Business School and other
top global business schools.

Mr. Christopher Adeyemi - Director
Mr. Adeyemi attended Obafemi Awolowo University, lle Ife, where he obtained his LL.B
(Hons) degree in 1989. He became a Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria in 1991.

Mr. Adeyemi began his legal career as Head of Green Form Advice and Assistance Team in The
Legal Aid Board of England and Wales. During his stint at the Legal Aid Board, he was responsible
for setting up the Green Form Advice and Assistance phone extensions team and also the
Immigration Project Team. After leaving the public sector, Mr. Adeyemi, in parinership with others,
set Uup Agape Consulting, a Legal Practice and Management Consultancy which assists in
setting up and advising over 100 Law firms in the United Kingdom.

Christopher Adeyemi is currently the Head of the Corporate and Media Law Department of the
International Law and Management Firm. He has advised multinational companies on setting up
businesses in the African and European markets.

He is a member of the Nigerian Bar Association, member of the Black Solicitors Network (UK), and
member of Immigration Law Practitioners Association (UK).

Deacon Philip M. Akinola - Director

Deacon Akinola holds a B.Sc. (Honours) in Sociology and Anthropology (1987), M.Sc. Industrial
Sociology (1989), and Pnh.D. Sociology (in view) at University of Lagos. Mr. Akinola has garnered
over 22 years' experience in Human Resources Operations, Consuliing and Management. His
working experience include Management Consultant, Agrovog (1992 - 1994), Principal Consultant,
Management Plus (1994 - 1997), and Manager, Personnel /Admin., Golden Gate Ventures and
Trusts Limited.
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Deacaon Akinola also worked as Manager, Human Resources Development at SCG Consulting
from 1997 - 1999 and Human Resources Manager, Parker Drilling Nig. Limited (1999 - 2001}, He
is at present, the Head, Human Capital and Administration of Zenon Petroleum and Gas Limited.

Anil Dua — Non Execulive Director

Mr. Anil Bua holds a Master's degree in Economics from Delhi School of Economics{1972) . He is a
Non-Executive Director who was untit recently the Chief Executive Officer of Standard Chartered
Bank, West Africa. He has previously held non-executive positions on the Boards of Seychelies
International Mercantile Corporation ond Standard Chartered Bank in Nigeria, Ghana and
Cameroon. He was previously the Chairman of Standard Chartered Céie d'ivoire and is presenfly
to be on the Board of Afrexim Bank.,
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Corporate Governance Structure

Figure 22. Corporate Governance Structure
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Board Structure

The membership of the Board of Forte Qil Plc is a dynamic mix of executive and nonexecutive
directors based on integrity, professionalism, career success, recognition and the abillity to add value
to the organization. In reviewing Board composition, the Board ensures a mix with representatives
from different industry sectors. The Company currently has six (6) Board members which include the
Chairman, three (3) Non-Executive Directors and two (2) Executive Directors to ensure the siability
and accountability of the organization at all times. The Board of Directors is responsible for the
efficient operation of the Company and to ensure that the Company fully discharges its legal,
financial and regulatory responsibilities. The Board is also committed to shareholders to create and
deliver sustainable value through the management of the Company's business.
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Board Committees

The Board caries out its oversight functions using its Board Committees. This makes for efficiency and
allows for a deeper atiention to specific matters for the Board. The Committees are sef up in ine with
statutory and reguiatory requirements, and are consistent with global best practice. The Commitiees’
roles and responsibilities are set out in their charter, which are reviewed periodically to ensure they
remain relevant. In addition, the Committees' charters sets out the scope of authority, compaosition
and procedures for reporiing to the Board.

The four {4) standing Committees are as follows:

1. Statulory Audit Committee

The Board Risk Management Commitiee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group's
risk management policies which are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group,
to set appropriate risk limit and controls, monitor risks and adherence to risk limits. The Committee
ensures that risk management policies are Integrated info Forte Oil's culture. The committee reporis
quarterly to the board of directors on its various activities The commitiee members include: Mr. Anil
Dua: Mr Philip Akinola ; Mr. Chris Adeyemi; Mr. Emmmanuel Okoro: Ahmed Suleman; and Tokunbo
Shofolawe- Bakare.

2. Corporate Governance and Remuneration Commitiee

The role of the Governance and Remuneration Committee s to assist the Board in fulfiling s
responsibllities in relation to Corporate Governance and Remuneration matters, to satisfy legal and
regulatory requirements so as to profect the Company from iictbility, improve orgc:izationdl
effectivenass and assist in the attainment of business goals. Specifically, the Committee is responsible
for the following:

1. Determine what professional skills, personal qualities or other requirements are necessary for
the position of the MD/CEQ. The Committee shall also apply other measures as they deem fit
in choosing a candiclate for this position:

. Review annudlly the MD/CEQ's business performance goals and objectives and report the
outcome of this evaluation to the Board,

I4l. Periodically review the Company's succession plan for the top executives of the Company
and reporf fo the Board annually;

V. Review and make recommendations to the Board concering the nature and amount of
compensation and benefiis for the Non-Executive and Executive Directors as they deem fit;

V.  Oversee an annual self-evaluction of the Boarg and its Committees to determine their
effectiveness;

VI,  Periodically evaluate the skills, knowledge and experience reguired of members of the Board
and ensure that the Board has the required biend and diversity of skills to effectively carry out
its responsibilities;

VIl. Provide detailed information on Directors’ remuneration in the Company's annual report;
and
VI.  Review and make recommendations fo the Board for the approval of the Company's

organizational structure and any proposed amendments.
The committee members are: Mr. Chiis Adeyemi; and Mr, Philip Akinola.

3. Risk Management Cammitlee

The primary purpose of the Commitiee is to assist the Board in fuifilling ifs oversight responsibilities in
the identificalion, assessment, management of risk and adherence to infernal risk management
policies and procedures. Responsibilities The Commiffee shall be responsible for the following:

I.  Oversee the establishment of a formal risk management framework for the Company
1. Oversee the effective management of all risks faced by the Company;
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Ml

VL.

VII.

VIIL.

XL

XIl.

X,

Ensure that adequate policies and controls are in place to manage the adverse effects of
both business and control risks in the Company's operations;

Evaluate along with senior management the adequacy of the Bank's risk management
system and control environment;

Review the processes for assessing and improving controls for the management of risk in the
Company;

Ensure the Company'’s information security policies, business continuity monogement and
disaster recovery plans are comprehensive and adequate;

Monitor compliance with established policies through periodic review of reports provided by
management, statutory auditors and the supervisory authorities;

Review reports on the Company's risk profile, the action plans in place to manage key risks,
and monitor progress against plan to achieve these actions;

To review and assess quarterly reports on the activities of senior management with respect
to the Company's investment portfolio as against approved risk tolerance limits, and where
limits are breached, direct that appropriate actions be taken;

Review and approve the Company's risk management policy including risk appetite and risk
strategy;

Oversee management's process for the identification of significant risks across the Company
and the adequacy of prevention, detection and reporting mechanismes;

Review the Company's compliance level with applicable laws and regulatory requirements
that may impact the Company's risk profile; and

Periodically review changes in the economic and business environment, including emerging
trends and other factors relevant to the Company’s risk profile.

The committee members are: Mr. Akin Akinfemiwa; Mr. Julius Omodayo-Owotuga; Mr. Anil Dua: Mr.
Chris Adeyemi.

4. Finance & Strategy Committee

The Board's Finance and Strategy Committee is composed of five (5) members constituted to assist
the board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of the financial management of the
Company. In addition, the Committee is charged with the oversight of the Company's strategic and
transactional planning activities, financing and capital structure objectives, insurance program, tax
structure and investment policies and dividend policies.

The committee members are: Mr. Akin Akinfemiwa; Mr. Julius Omodayo-Owotuga; Mr. Chris Adeyemi
and; Mr. Philip Akinola.
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Use OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise stated in the applicable Pricing Supplement/Supplemeniary Prospectus, the nef
proceeds from each issue of the Bonds will be used for retail expansion, refinancing debt obligations
and such specific purposes as may be determined from fime to time.

The applicable Pricing Supplement/Supplementary Prospectus for each Tranche or Series under the
Prograrnme will specify details of the use of proceeds of the particular Tranche or Series.
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Nigeria Corporate Analysis June 2016
Security class Rating scale Raung Rarng outlook Expiry date
Long term National A-pig) =
Short National "Chmd Stable June 2017
Financial daca: Suminary rating rationale
i Congraatn) sqs * Forte Oil Ple (Forte”, “FO”. or the “Group™) ranks amongst the top three
_ 311214 311218 players in the Nigerian downstream petroleum industy Its position 3
SUSD (ave) 1651 1879 supported by long history of operations, significant assets across the value
2 USD (eloze) 1839 1889 cham. strong relationships with suppliers, experienced management team
Total azzets 7585 6lo7 and an extensive disaribution and retail petwork.
Total debe 334‘_3’ 1909 o The downstesm petroleum industry evidences very low levels of domestic
Total expural -3_?‘ 513 refining and a heavy reliance on imports. Combined with the impact of
Sehatagey. 014 1A price regulations on pemoleum s. the industry has been
Tumover 10302 6196 charactensed by high cost of sales (above 80% of revenue) and low profit
ESITDA 9 e margms. Following the removal of subsidies. earnings are anticipated to
NPAT A :;9‘3 ncrease materially as customers will pay market dependent pnces. The
Op. cash flow 92 359 removal of subsidies will also ease the working capital pressure caused by
Moarket cap * USD1.350m delayed pavments from the Federal Government (“FG™)
. . * Revenue has remained sbove the N100bn level for most of the review
: — - period. albeit a function of volumes sold and pricing regulations
Rating history: Improved business efficiency. smeamlined product procurement processes
Initial rating New rating (June 2016) and increased focus on higher margin products led to an improvement i
Loug term: A-oui gross margin from 7.5% in F11 to 14.7% in F15 (F14: 10.9%). As a result.
Short tem: Al gross profit of Ni84bn in F15, was largely in line with that of F14,
Ranng outlook: Stable despite a 27% reduction in revenue to N124 6bn. Operating margin has
also improved fom a negative margin in F11 to 5% m F15 (F14: 1.5%).

edging higher 10 6.8% inthe 3-month period to March 2016 (“1Q F16™)

* Enswing sufficient funding facilities are available to cover fuel imports.
and managing down the interest cost. are essential to ensuring Forte's
business can operate profitably. To this end Forte mamntams credit
facilities with four Nigerian banks. with a global credit facility Linut above
N60bn indicating adequate finding facilines to meet expected working
capital requirements. The net proceads from the proposed bond issuance
will be applied towards refinancing expensive short term debt and retail
outlet axpansion.

* Supported by significant enhancement in equity base. net gearing declined
from a peak of 122% at FYE12 to 34% at 1Q F16 (FYEIS: 57%).
Similarly. net debt to EBITDA has improved considerably from 611°, at
FYE13, w0 207% at 1Q F16 (FYELS; 295%), on the back of firmer

* In hght of ncreased pump prices, relatively inelastic and sharply rising
demand for peoleum products in Nigeria, revenue 15 anticipated 10 jump
to N29%n in F16 (8% CAGR over the 5-year forecast penod). and
operating profit to N25.7bn. However, the weakness in the Nawra value
and scarcity of foreign cumency present some nisks to budget attainment

Factors that could migger a rating action may include:

Positive change: Attminment of targeted product volumes and enhancement
of capacity utilisation at the power plant. combined with effective cost
management should result in improved eamings margins and debrt service
meirics.

Negative change: Business lons are susceptible to vagaries of the
operating emiarcnment In th adverse regulatory changes
foreign exchange policy or other exogenous factors may constram product
volumes and revenue. This could adversely affect earmngs and result m
hquidity stran or increased gearing metrics. placing downward pressure on
the ratings.

Jagena Corporate Analy=is | Public Credit Rang
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IJEWERE & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

August 23, 2016

The Directors

Forte Oil Ple

13, Water Carrington Crescent
Tkovi

Lagos
And

Thie Duectors
United Capital Ple
12 Floor

UBA House

57 Marina

Lagos Island.
Dear Sirs,

PROJECT LIBERTATEM - ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF FORTE OIL PLC FOR THE FIVE YEARS PERIOD
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 to 2015

We have reviewed the five vears financial information ol Forte Oil Ple (‘the

Company)

The fGnancial information is extracted from the audited linancial statements
of the Company for the five vears linancial reporimg period ended 31
December 2011 o 2015, which was audited by the Messrs PRE Professional
Services a firm of Chartered Accountants. The financial information has
been prepared from these financial statements, adjusted for matters arising

from our review, and in accordance with the accounting policies.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the [nternational
Financial Reporting Standards in compliance with the Financial Reporting

Council of Nigeria Act No.b 2011 and in the manner required by the
“ompanies and Allicd Matters Acts of Nigeria CAP C20, LEN 2004,

Founder HEAD OFFICE: ABLIA: A5ABA KADUNA _:.:‘;;ID-JR—T_—-“‘ -

£t ljewere Iteya House, 11, <igoma Street, 1. Erenei Averue, A7 223, Runka Close, 171, Isiokpa Street, -
Partners ;ig Lewis fstrm. Suta 301 303 Ground Floar Off Dan-Musa Read OH Kaduna Strest,
RO logege 55‘:: 5“1:- Sy NAFDAC Hoadauasters, Opp. Zenith Bank Ori-Apata, Kaduna, DfLime, Port-Hastourt,
: !I r;:g:ssuu TQFQF#DJ“'? 34209 \:'159 ID"‘: ¥, i G Traffle Light, Kaduna State Nigera Rivers State, Ngeria
e . e TR e b busa [FCT), Nigena Aszba, Deita State, Nigeria Tal CBO5 3149 8432 Tel 0805 348 8412
.V Oystoyan : Tel CEOS 349 R23D Tel D80S 329 8433 i g

E A Adsieks WeDLle woanw ewere Lom amal gewererddunaidewere com e mal ewerepn @ijewere com

somail ewereabua@ pwers com el feweredsatafewers com

An Independent Member of the

I INAA
GROUP- i tomters ssnect s ons

A Mewsber of dudie, Investrgatzon and Forensw Acesunting Facdry of [CAN TR AT ORAL ARSSCIATION OF MOEFIRSENT SEECUNTING P
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The five years financial information is the responsibility of the directors of
the Company. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the financial
information based on our review. The Directors are also responsible for the
contents of the document in which this report is included.

We conducted our review in accordance with the International Standard on
Review Engagement 2400. This standard requires that we plan and perform
the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.

Our review of the financial statements has been limited primarily to the
review of the audited financial statements of the external auditors of the
company and enquiries of the company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to the financial data. We have not performed an audit neither were
schedules on the audited financial statements reviewed as they were not
made available, and accordingly we do not express an audit opinion.

The summarised statement of financial position, statement of
comprehensive income, and statements of cash flows attached are based on
the audited financial statements of Forte Oil Plc.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the accompanying financial statements do not present fairly the
financial position of the company as at the dates stated and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the period then ended in accordance
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Yours faithfully,
For: JEWERE AND CO.

1. B. AKINJAYEJU
ICAN MB 14516

An Independent Member of the

INAA
GROUP- wees sempors imugracs oo o

A Member of dudit, Invvatigution and Farensic Accounting Faculty of [CAN
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Qi2Me  FY2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
NOTES (Unaudited) Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
ASSETS
Non- Cument Assels
Properiy, plant & equipment 13 9,5625430 9,683,558 9,851,156 7,442,192 7,753,349 8,284,126
vestment property 14 1,810,289 1,831,743 1,934,928 2,021,526 2,247,129 2,328,457
Intangible assets 15 258,167 278,710 462,724 583,860 744,354 29,085
Investment in subsidiaries 16 11,032,291 11,032,291 11,032,291 11,141,547 457,415 358,340

Defemed tax assets - - - 920,949 1,943,603 1,943,603
Long term employee benefis 35,280 40,685 18,581 2,948 - -
Other invesiments - - - - 3,882,798 1,027,763

Trade and other receivables - - - - - 330,281
Total non- current Assets 22.661,457 22,846,995 23,299,680 22112.822 17,028,648 14,281,855
Current Assets

Inventories 17 7.619.650 8,971,340 11,250,222 9,801,830 6,834,061 5037775
Other assets 18 127,264 125,625 127 415 107,511 148,289 155,654
Trade ang other receivabies 18 24,828,920 23,672,578 45,242 378 28,012,325 9,795,564 19,575,313
Cash and cash equivalant 20 5,361,230 10,124,422 13,788,711 5,281,601 3,657,438 3,248,546
Total Current Assets 38,938,073 42,883,845 70,378,726 43,203,267 20,435,352 28,018,288
Totat Assets 61,589,530 65,740,960 93,678,408 65,376,089 37,464,000 42,299,943
Equity

Share capitat 21 546,085 546,095 546,085 539,368 530,368 488,025
Share premium 21 8,181,162 8,181,162 8,181,162 6,947,887 62292578 61,588,213
Ofper Reserves 21 {(7.752) (7,752) {2,255) {2,255) -
Retained samings a1 6,595,056 5,691,196 3,346,139 4854671 (55,984,400}  {56,638,852)
Totat equity atiibutable to eguity

holders of the campany 15,314,561 14,410,701 12,071,144 12,339,871 6,847,544 5,438,376
Treasury stock 21 {1,388,574) {1,388,574) - - -

13,925,987 13,022,127 12,071,141 12,339,611 6,847,544 5,438,376

Liahilities

Non-current [ighilities

Loans and bomowings 23 2,763,744 2,976,673 4,302,768 7,016,178

Employes benefits 22 107,835 667,438

Non-current payables 400,487 400,487 421,839 680,711 807,558 669,392

Tatal nen-gcurrent liahilities 3,164,231 3,377,160 4,724,607 8,596,889 915,424 1,336,830

Gurrent laibilities

Loans and borowings 23 14,701,980 12,026,413 12,208,927 4,908,688 2,184,212 3,075,021

Bank overdraft 3,679,324 10,226,394 16,496,305 4,906,018 8771432 6,376,654

Current income tax liabilites 1,082,042 751,17¢ 639,847 - 468,148 168,432 174,395

Trade and other payables 24 25,005,966 26 337.687 47 457 579 34,006,875 17,565,956 25,898,663

Total eurrent laibilities 44,508 312 49341673 76,882,658 44379.5828 20,701,032 35,524,737

Total liabilities 47,673,543 52,718,833 81,607,265 52 976,418 30,616,456 36,861,567

Total equity and liakilities 1,509,630 65,740,960 93,678,406  65316,089 _ 37,464,000 42,299,943
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Distribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Operating profit
Net finance cost

Profit before income tax
Income tax expenses

Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income:
ltems that will not be classifiedsubsequently profito
ltems that may be classified subsequently profit or I
Defined benefit plan actuarial loss

Total other comprehensive loss net of taxes

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share
Basic/ diluted in (N)

NOTES

5
6

(==

10

11

12

Q1 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
(Unaudited) Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
31,735,771 108,853,855 156,714,840 117,541,434 78,921,742 103,825,837
(28,286,819) (96,540,929) (143,843421) (107,039,042) (69,752,363) (95,774,521)
3448952 12312926 12,871,419 10,502,392 9,169,379 8,051,316
927,511 3,730,957 1,553,228 3,082,268 570,376 737,518
(901,251)  (2700,331)  (2,410,265)  (2,860,669) (2,777,787)  (5,835,574)
(1,793,063}  (7,562,925)  (6,675725)  (5,265,152)  (4,430,093) (12,944,928)
. . - - - (8,709,598)
1,682,149 5,780,627 5,338,657 5,458,839 2,531,875 (18,701,266)
(447,427) 51,128 (1,131,215) 652,491  (1,655372) (1,348,897
1,234,722 5,831,755 4,207,442 6,111,330 876,503  (20,050,163)
(330,863  (1,037177)  (1.568,530)  (1,528,098) (221,942) 473,935
903,859 4,794,578 2,638,912 4,583,232 654,561  (19,576,228)
(5,497) (2,255)
(5,497) - (2,255) -
(5,497) (2.435)
903,859 _ 4,789,081 2,638,912 4,580,977 654,561  (19,576,228)
0.83 4.4 24 4.3 0.6 (20.0)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Qi 2018 FY 2015 FY 2014 £Y 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
{Unaudited)  Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'GCD NOOG N80 N'Q00 N'ODO NGB0
Cash flows from cperating activities
Profif{Loss) for the year 803,860 4,789,081 2638413 4,580,977 654 461  {19.576,228)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation of property, plart & eguipment 290,321 1,119,705 793,396 843,774 A48 835 399,928
Propeary, plant & equipment written off - 750
Amortisaton of intangible asset 20,543 181,480 180,684 173.089 106,850 8,949
Depreciation of investment property 21,454 87,025 86,598 29,919 81,328 48,956
Profit on disposal of property, plant & equipment {13,580} {2,484) {2,541) (448,730} (7,569} 34,451
Profit on dispasal of invesiment propery {523,841} - {790,785) - -
Impairment loss on properly, plant & equipmant - - 7.241 - -
Nominal value of shares issued in 2008 but not
recognised in the books - 4,167 - 29,085 -
Profit on disposal of invesimant - - - {167,826) -
Finance income (254,969} (3,142,423) (1,871,304} (2.099.,077}  (127.062) {86,395}
Interesiexpense 702,386 3,091,285 3,102,519 1,446,586 1,782,534 1,435,282
Increase/ decrease in impaiment alfowance
for rade receivables - {23,393} {76,992 {866,803} - -
Cumant service cost 15,073 124,105 58,402 52,771 24978 8,754,817
Interest cost on defined benefit plan 9,001 14,306 - - -
Defined benefit plan actuanal ioss 5,497 - 2,255 - -
Impairment loss on investment - - - 222,596 -
Expacted retum on gratuily planned assel {33,389} {23.031) {15,803} - -
Capital gain fax expenses 59,995 - 154,038 - -
income tax expense 330,863 977,182 1,568,530 1,374,080 221,842 {473.935)
2,015,961 6,728,848 §,374,397 4,203,426 3,248,152 {9.454,165)
Changses in:
Invenkanes 1,351,690 2,278,882 (1,448,392) (2,8967.769) (1.788,921) 4,921,770
Cansumables {1.639) 1,780 {18,904} 40,778 10,197,232 2,420,970
Trade and other receivables {1,157.342) 21,583,183  (17,153,060) (17,345,958} {89,179) 846,188
Trade and other payables (1,777,132} (19,797,670} 14,848,956 20,667,044 (4,828,930}  (5,091,783)
Non trade payables and olher creditors 534,411 {1,062 616) (588,733} (3,982,783} (3.364,580) 7,569,676
Employee benefis paid {38,877) {9,403} - (558,603} {416,503)
Cash generated from operating activilies 965,949 9,703,548 2,101,881 800,768 2814471 {2,403,847)
Income taxes paid - {925 845) (1,558,397} (205.728) (227,909} {727.940)
Net Cassh from operating activities 965,049 8,777.703 543,464 395030 2,586,262 {3.131.787)
Cash from investing activities
Procaed from sale of properly, ptant & equipment 33,308 28314 §,501 874,900 20,373 13,403
Proceed from sale of investment property 600,600 - 947,000 - -
Acquisition af propedy, plant & equipment {171,923} (957,93%)  (3,206,070) (465,969 (798,510  (2,097.630)
Acqguisition of intangible assets - {7,476) {59,748) {12,376) (65,250}
Acquisition of vesiment properiies {60,000} - {20,529} - {10,928}
Acguisibon of investments - {424,950) (6.801,334) (3,179.206) {938,711)
Divestment from subsidiaries - 534,206 - - -
Lang term employee benefit funded - {88,451} {55,807) {150,000) - -
Reversat of accurals for work in prograss - - - 61,684 -
Disposal of jnnvestment in subsidiary - - - 170,326 -
Retumn on employee benefils planned assels re-inv {2,658}
Interest received 254,969 3142473 1.971,304 2,099,077 127,062 85,395
Net cash used i investing actvities 106,698 2,656,875 (1,235.664)  {3.720,231) (3,663.511) (2.947.471}
Cash Aow from financing activities
Shares issuad and fully paid for - 1,235,835 639,711 754,706 -
Treasury stock {1.388,574) - - - -
Dividend paid (2.730,478)  (4,321,123) - -
Short term Inans and borowings 2,675,557 {262,514) ¥.380,239 3. 713,784 - -
Lang tern loans and borowings {212,929) {1,326.095) (3,613.410}  €916.870 {860,809) 3,075,021
Interest paid {702,398} {3.001.295) (3,102,518)  {1.446,586) (1,782,534) (1 ,435,292)
Net cash {used inY from financing activities 1,760,242 (6,798,956) (2.420,978) 9,823,778 (1.808,637) 1,638,729
Nei {decreasa)fincrease in cash and cash equivalc 2,833,887 2,635,622 (3,113,478) 6,489,578 (2,985,888) {4.439,529)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January {101,972 {2,737,594) 375,584  {6.113,994} (3,128,108) 1,311,421
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2,731,915 {101,872}  {2,737,594) 375,584  (6,113,994) (3,126,108}




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.4

2.5

The Company
Reporting Entity

Forte Oil Plc (the Company) was incorporated on 11 December 1964 as British
Petroleum. It became African Petroleum through the nationalisation policy of the Federal
Government of Nigeria in 1979. The Company changed its name to Forte Qil Plc in
December 2010 upon restructuring and rebranding . The major shareholders are Zenon

Petroleum and Gas Company Limited and Thames Investment Incorporated. The
Company has three subsidiaries, Forte Upstream Services Limited (FUS), AP Oil and

Gas Ghana Limited and Amperion Power Distribution Limited and a sub-subsidiary
Principal activities

The Company and its subsidiaries is primarily engaged in the marketing of petroleum
products which is divided into fuels, production chemicals, lubricants and greases and

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting
Standard Board (IASB) and in compliance with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria

Functional/presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Company's functional
currency Except as indicated in these financial statements, financial information
presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except as modified
by actuarial valuation of staff gratuity and fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates
are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in these financial statements and in preparing the opening IFRS statement of
financial position at 1 Janaury 2011 for the purpose of the frasition to IFRSs, unless

Foreign currency trasactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies
of the entities within the Company.

Monetary items denominated in foreign curencies are re-ranslated at the exchange
rates applying at the reporting date.Non-monefary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
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312

3.2

3.2.1

3,22

Exchange diffierences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise exceptfor
- exchange differences on foreign currency bormowings which are regarded as adjustments fo interest costs,

where those interest costs qualify for capitalisation fo assets under constuction;
- exchange difierences on transactions entered info to hedge foreign currency risks;

- exchange difierences on loans to or form a foreign operation for which settementis neither pltanned nor
likely to occur and therefore forms part of the net investment in the foreign operation, which are recognised
iniially in other comprehensive income and reciassified from equily to profit or loss on disposal orpartial
disposal of the netinvesiment

Foreign operations

The functional currency of the parent company and the presentaion curency of the consolidated financial
statements is Naira. The assets and liabiiiies of the Company's foreign operations are franslaled to Naira
using exchange rates at period end. Income and expense ilems are translated at the average exchange
rates for the perod, unless exchange rates flucluated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rate on transaction date is used. Goodwill acquired in business combinations of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabiliies ofthat operation and ranslated atthe closing rate.

Exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate
categery of equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation, the accumulated exchange diflerences of that operation, which is
atributable to the Caompany are recognised in profit or toss.

Financial instruments

The Company classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial recognition as a financial
assel, a fnancial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the subsiance of the conbractual
arrangernent. Financial instruments are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus fransactions costs thal are direclly aftibutable
to the acquisition or issue of the financial instument, except for financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, which are initially measured at fair value, excluding fransaction costs.

Financial instuments are derecognised on tade date when the Company is no longer aparty o the
contractual provisions of the insfrument.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise equity investments. Subsequent to initial recognition available-
for-sale financial assels are stated at fair value. Movements in fair values are taken directly to equity, with the
exception of impairment losses which are recognised in profit or loss. Fair values are based on prices
quoted in an active market if such a market is available. If an aclive market is not available, the Company
establishes the fair value of financial instruments by using a valuation fechnique.

Usually discounted cash flow analysis. When an invesiment is disposed, any cumulalive gains and losses
previously recognised in equity are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends are recognised in profit orloss
when the right to receive paymenits is established.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are stated at their original invoiced value, as the interest that would be recognised from
discounling fulure cash receipts over the short credit period is not considered to be material. Trade
receivables are reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Interest on
overdue trade receivables is recognised as it accrues.

FORTE
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3.23

324

3.25

3.2.6

3.27

3.2.8

3.3

34
3.4.1

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. An investment with a
maturity of three months or less is nomally classified as being short-term.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management
are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Trade payables

Trade payables are stated at their original invoiced value, as the interest that wouldbe recognised from
discounting future cash payments over the short payment period is not considered to be material.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The effective
interest method is @ method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability.

Compound instruments

At the issue date the fair value of the liability component of a compound instrument is estimated using the
market interest rate for a similar non-convertible instument. This amount is recorded as a liability at
amortised cost using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument's
The equity component is determined as the difference of the amount of the liability component from the fair
value of the instrument. This is recognised in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently

Impairmeni of financial assets

All financial assets, except for those at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at each reporting date.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atfributable to the issue of ordinary
shares and share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects and costs
Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. ltems of property, plant
and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. The cost of construction
recognised includes the cost of material sand direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing
the assets to a working condition for the intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and
restoring the site on which they are located, and borrowing costs on qualifying assets.

\Vhen parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have difierent useful lives. they are accounted for as

separate items (maior components) of property. plant and equipment.
Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plantand equipment are determined by comparing the

proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net
within other income in profit or loss.
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3.4.2

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.45

Reclassification of investment property
When the use of a properly changes from owner-occupied fo investment property, the
property is transferred to investment properties at its carrying amount.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of properly or equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that future economic benefits embodied
within the part will fow o the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cosis
of the day-to-day servicing of properly and equipment are recognised in profit or loss

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or
other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straightline basis over the gstimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment which reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the future ecanomic benefits embodied in the
asset. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful
lives unless it is reason ably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

{easehold Land

Buildings

Building improvements
Plants, Equipment and tanks
Furniture and f#ittings
Computer Equipment

Motor vehicles

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted, if appropriate. Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated. The
atiributable cost of each asset is transferred to the relevant asset category immediately

De-recognition

An item of properly and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain cr loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying ameunt of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year

Non-current asset held for sale

Non-current assets or a disposal Companys comprising assets and liabilities, that are
expected to be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continiing use, are
classified as held for sale. Immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets,
or components of a disposal Company are remeasured in accordance with the
Company's accounting policies. Thereafier generally the assets, or disposal Company
are measured at the lower of thelr canying amount and fair value less cost o sell.
Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains or
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64



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

35

3.6
3.6.1

3.6.2

3.6.3

3.6.4

Investment property

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the property.
Investment properties under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. The cost of
construction recognised includes the cost of material sand direct labour, any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the property to a condition of commercial lease to third parties.

Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amountwhich is the cost of an property, or other amount
substituted for cost, less its residual value. Depreciation is recognised on a straight - line basis over the
useful life of the investment property.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Land Qver lease period

Buildings 25 years

The criteria used by the Company to distinguish investment property from owner occupied property are as
follows:

The property must not be actively used for the running of the core business activity of the Company i.e
production and marketing of petroleum products.

The propery generates cashfiows which have no direct connection with core business activity of the
Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately are shown at historical cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses

Amortisation is charged to profit or loss on a straightline basis over the estimated useful lives of the
intangible assets unless such lives are indefinite. These charges are included in other expenses in profit or

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment annualy. Other intangible assets are
amortised from the date they are available for use. The useful lives are as follows:
Software cost3 -5 years

Amortisation periods and methods are reviewed annually and adjusted if approprizte.

Intangible assets generated internally

Expenditures on research or on the research phase of an internal project are recognised as an expense
when incurred. The intangible assets arising from the development phase of an internal project are
recognised if, and only if, the following conditions apply:

- itis technically feasible to complete the asset for use by the Company

- the company has the intention of completing the asset for either use or resale

- the company has the ability fo either use or sell the asset

- itis possible to estimate how the asset will generate income

- the company has adequate financial, technical and other resources todevelop and use the asset:and

- the expenditure incurred to develop the assetis measurable.

If no intangible asset can be recognised based on the above, then development costs are recognised in
profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Intangible assets recognised in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.
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3.7

3.7.1

3.7.2

3.8

3.9

Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount subsiituted for

Amoriisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight - line basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they are available for use, since this
must closely reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the future gcongmic benefits
embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life for the current and comparative period

Computer sofiware:

Amorisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the Company/Company. All other
Finance leases

Assels held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Company at the fairv
alue at the inception of the lease or if lower, atthe present value of the minimum lease
payments. The refated liability to the lessoris included in the statement of financial
Lease payments are apporticned between interest expenses and capital redempfion of
the liability, Interest is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless attributable to
gualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised to the cost of hose assets.

incurred.
Operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straightine basis over
the lease term, except if another sysiematic basis is more representative of the fime

pattem in which economic benefits will flow to the Company.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised in the period in which

they are incurred. Lease incentives and similar arrangements of incentives are taken
info account when calculating the straight-iined expense.

Borrowing costs

Bomowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that assel Other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax for the period is based on the taxable income for the year. Tax ableincome
differs from profit as reported in the statement of comprehensive income for the pericd
as there are some items which may never be taxable or deductible for tax and other

Deferred tax is the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying amounis and tax bases of assets and liabilities shown on the statement of
financial position. Deferred tax assets and liabilites are not recognised if they arise in
the following situations: the initial recognition of goodwil; or the initial recognition of
assets and liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit The amount of
deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of recovery or setlement of
the carrying amount of assels and liabilites, using fax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the statement of financial position date.
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3.10

3.11
3.11.1

The Company does not recognise deferred tax liabilities, or deferred tax assets, on
temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates where the parent company is able to control of the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is not considered probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future. Itis the Company's policy to reinvest

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewes at each statement of financial
position date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Inventory
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of

deregulated inventories - AGO, ATK, LPFO, is based on the weighted average cost
principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and
condition. The cost of regulated inventories - PMS and DPK is based on the standard
cost principle. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost

Perpetual inventory system where cost of sales and ending inventory is updated

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

The production costs comprise direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of manufacturing fixed and variable overheads.

Allowance is made for obsolete, slow moving or defective items where appropriate.

Impairment

Financial assets (including loans and receivables)

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A
financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates thata loss event has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss eventhad a negative effect on

Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can
include default or delinquency by a debtor, restucturing of an amount due to the
Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise, indications that a
debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or the disappearance of an active market for a

security. In addition, for an investment in an equily security, a significant or prolonged
decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing collective impairment the Company uses historical trends of the probability

of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
managements judgement as to whether cument economic and credit conditions are
such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical
trends.
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An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is
catculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated futwre cash flows discounted at the assets original effective inferest rate.
Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against
receivables. Interest on the impaired asset where applicable coninues to be
recognized through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes
the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impaiment loss is
reversed through profit or loss.

3.11.2 Non-financia! assets

3.12

31241

The carying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and
deferred iax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. if any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amouni is estimated. For intangible assels that have indefinite useful lives or that are not
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimaied future cash flows are
discounted to their present valug using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

An impairment loss in respect of goodwilt is not reversed. in respect of other assets,
impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for
any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only o the extent that the assel's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

Employee benefits

The Company operates both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans.

Defined henefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a postemployment benefit plan other than a defined
confribution plan, The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit post-
retirement plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of fulure
benefit that employees have eamed in retum for their service in the current and prior
periods; that benefitis discounted fo determine its present value and any unrecognised
past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate
is the yield at the reporting date on govermnment bonds that have maturily dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the
same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation is
performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the
total of any unrecognised past service costs and the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions fo the plan. In order fo calculate the present value of economic benefits,
consideration is given fo any minimum funding requirements that apply to any plan in the
Company. An economic benefitis available to e Companly if it is realisable during the
life of the plan, or on setiiement of the plan liabiliies. When the  benefits of a plan are
improved, the portion of the increased benefit related fo past service by employees is
recognised in profit or loss on a staightline basis over the average period unti the
henefits become vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Defined contribution plan

A defined contribuion plan is a postemployment benefit plan under which an enlity pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay futther amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined conlribution
pension plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are
rendered by employees. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due mare than 12 months after the end of the period
in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value. In relation to the defined contribution plan, the
Company has in place the Pension fund scheme.

Pension fund scheme

In accordance with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2004 the Company has insfituted a Contributory Pension Scheme
for its employees, where both the employees and the Company confribute 7.5% of the employee emoluments (basic salary,
housing and fransport allowances). The Company's contribution under the scheme is charged fo the profit and loss account
while employee contributions are funded through payroll deductions.

With effect from July 2014 and in accordance with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2014, the contribution from the
employee and the conpany into the scheme is 8% and 10% respectively.

Terminal benefit

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is commitied demonstrably, without realistic possibility
of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal refirement date, or to provide
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary
redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the
offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated religbly. If benefits are payable more than 12 months
after the reporting period, then they are discounted to their present value.

Provision, contigencies and decommissioning

Provisions
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a pastevent, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and itis probable that an outlow of economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmad by future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed. However if the
possibility of an outflow of economic resources is considered remote, such configent liabiliies are recognised in the financial
statements.

Contingent assets

Contigent assets are possible assets that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contiol of the entity. Contigent assets are only
disclosed when an inflow of economic benefit is probable. Asset is recognised when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, in which case the related asset is no more contingent.

Decommissioning

Liabilities for decommissioning costs are recognised when the Company has an obligation to dismantle and remove a facility or
an item of property, plant or equipment and to restore the site on which it is located, and when a reliable estimate of the liability
can be made. Where an obligation exists for a new facility such as a refail oullet, this will be on construction. An abligation for
decommissioning may also crystalize during the period of operalion of a facilly frough a change in legislation or through a
decision to terminate operations. The amount recognised is the present value of he esimated future expenditure determined in
accordance with local conditions and requirements. A comesponding item of properly, plant and equipment of a amount
equivalent to the provision is also recognised. This is subsequently depreciated as part of the asset.
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3.14

3.15
3.15.1

Other than the unwinding discount on the provision, any change in the present value of
the estimated expenditure is reflected as an adjustment to the provision and the

Models used for impairment test, valuations, actuarial results and policy holders
liabilities

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A
financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on
Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can
include default or delinquency by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the
Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise, indications that a
debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or the disappearance of an active market for a
security. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged

The Company considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both a specific asset
and collective level. All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific
impairment. All individually significant receivables found not to be specifically impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet
identified. Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for

In assessing collective impairment the Company uses historical trends of the probability
of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
management's judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such
that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is
calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets original effective interest rate.
Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against
receivables. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognized through the
unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. For intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of monev and the risks specific to the asset.

Revenue

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, frade discounts and volume

Revenue from energy sold and capacity charge are measured on monthly basis using
the regulated rates in the Multi Year Tariff Order 11, 2012 - 2017 (MYTO |I) of the Nigerian
Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) net of energy and capacity import and grid
transmission losses of 8.05% of energy sent out.

Revenue is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership have been

transferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is possible, the associated
costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably , there is no continuing
management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured

The timing of the transfer of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms
IAY
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3.15.2 Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised as revenue on a straightline
basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an
integral part of the total rental income, over the term of the lease. Rental income from

3.15.3 Throughput income

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

4.1

Throughput income represents fees eamed from the use of the Company's storage
facilities by third parties on one hand and the Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation
product discharge into these storage facilities. These are recognised as other income.

Finance income and finance costs
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested and dividend income.
Interest income is recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest

Finance costs comprises interest expense on borrowings and impairment losses
recognised on financial assets.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss using the effective

Foreign currency gains and losses on financial assets and financial liabilities are
reported on a net basis as either finance income or finance cost depending on whether
foreign currency movements are in a net gain or net loss position.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic earnings per share data for its ordinary shares.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for own shares held.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses. Segment results that are
reported to the Company's CEO (the chief operating decision maker) include items
directly atiributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable

Business Combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiary
by the Company. The consideration fransferred is measured as the sum of the fair value
of the asset given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the
acquisition date.Transaction costs are recognised within profit or loss as and when they
are incurred. The Company measures non-controlling interest on the acquisition date as

Financial instruments

The company classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial
recognition as a financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance
with the substance of the contractual amangement. Financial instruments are recognised

Financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus transactions costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instrument, except for
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair

Financial instruments are derecognised on trade date when the Company is no longer
aparty to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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4.1

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise equity investments. Subsequent to initial recognition available-
for-sale financial assets are stated at fair value. Movements in fair values are taken directly to equity, with the
exception of impairment losses which are recognised in profit or loss. Fair values are based on prices
quoted in an active market if such a market is available. If an active market is not available, the Company
establishes the fair value of financial instruments by using a valuation technique.

Usually discounted cash flow analysis. When an investment is disposed, any cumulative gains and losses
previously recognised in equity are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss
when the right to receive payments is established.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are stated at their original invoiced value, as the interest that would be recognised from
discounting future cash receipts over the short credit period is not considered to be material. Trade
receivables are reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Interest on
overdue trade receivables is recognised as it accrues.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. An investment with a
maturity of three months or less is normally classified as being short-term.

Trade payables

Trade payables are stated at their original invoiced value, as the interest that wouldbe recognised from
discounting future cash payments over the short payment period is not considered to be material.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The effective
interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability.

Compound instruments

At the issue date the fair value of the liability component of a compound instrument is estimated using the
market interest rate for a similar non-convertible instrument. This amount is recorded as a liability at
amortised cost using the effective interest methoduntil extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument's
redemption date.
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FORTE OIL PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Q1 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
(Unaudited) Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
5 Revenue & Cost of sales
Fuels 20,580,243 102,653,464 151,042,857 111,655,434 74,873,997 96,750,185
Production chemicals - 26,587 16,126 12,411 4,978 528,162
Lubricants and grease 2,155,528 6,173,804 5,655,857 5,873,589 4,042,767 6,547,490

31,735,771 108,853,855 156,714,840 117,541,434 78,921,742 103,825,837

6 Cost of sales

Fuels 26,644,273 92,506,632 139,860,222 103,341,257 67,294,756 92,180,810
Production chemicals - 30,473 22,781 15,682 25,825 103,867
Lubricants and grease 1,642,546 4,003,824 3,960,418 3,682,103 2,431,782 3,489,744

28,286,819 96,540,929 143,843,421 107,039,042 69,752,363 95,774,521

Gross profit 3,448,952 12,312,926 12,871,419 10,502,392 9,169,379 8,051,316
7 Other Income
Investment property rental income 37,446 181,017 196,915 149,128 26.984 214,866
Throughput income (Note 3.1) 149,160 589,205 286,969 120,710 324,877 456,178
Foreign exchange gain (Note 3.2) 1 355,304 369,379 63,909
Bad debtimpairment no longer required 220,890 25,467 76,992 - - -
Bad debt recovered - - 38,550 - - -
Accruals no longer required - 300,162 - 302,365
Sundry income (Note 3.3) - 75,802 285,926 339,430 43,120 66,474
Profit on sale of forfeited shares (Note 3.4) - 825,649 - - - -
Dividend received 180,000 - 180,000 - - #
Investment income from held to maturity 158,275 - e - 2 #
instruments (Note 3.5) - 313,763 . . - .
Freightincome 168,149 538,263 115,956 - - -
Gain on disposal of investment property 13,580 523,841 - - - -
Royalty - - - 348 ¥ 5
Gain on disposal of investment - - - - 167,826 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipm - 2,484 2,541 - 7,569 -
927,511 3,730,957 1,553,228 975,890 570,376 737,518

7.1 This represents throughout income eamed on storage of products for the Pipeline and Petroleum Marketing Company (PPMC) in our
Apapa tank farm.

7.2 This represents transactional gains of foreign exchange on sale eamed from sale of dollar inflows
7.3  This represents income from sales of scrap drums and other scrap materials

7.4 This represents interest on dividend paid to a shareholder on shares not paid for and accrued interest proceed of the company's shares
forcefully collected by the shareholder. The recovery was based on the ruling of the Security and Exchange Commission.

7.5  This represents income from investment in US Treasury Bills classified as HTM on recognition. The FX exposure on this investment was
also covered with an NDF. The profit at the setlement date is the interestincome and difference between the agreed upon exchange rate
and the spot rate at the time of setlement.
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Q1 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
(Unaudited) Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
8 Distribution expenses
Freight cost 892,004 2,669,650 2,395,035 2,860,669 2,777,787 5,835,574
Sales commission 9,247 30,681 15,230 - - -
901,251 2,700,331 2,410,265 2,860,669 2,777,787 5,835,574

The company operates Vendor Managed invenlory located at the customers’ premises. The risk and reward of the inventory at these
locations still resides in the company unfil consumed or transferred to the customer's faciliies. Freight cost of inventory in these locations
is included as part of the value of inventory and not freight expense and subsequently recognised as cost of sales when the risk and

reward of these inventory passes to the customer.

9 Administrative Expenses
Personnel expenses 424,838 1,955,843 1,391,701 1,247,552 1,195,462 3,838,458
Depreciation and amortisation 332,318 1,398,220 1,060,680 806,761 637,013 457,833
Bank charges 94,540 402,955 403,501 387,457 - -
Transport and travel costs 74,387 227,066 241,580 227,808 - -
Repairs and maintenance 134,045 663,631 837,945 369,768 - -
Safety security and quality control 48,261 196,613 218,682 123,755 - -
Insurance 41,070 181,991 135,381 125,145 - -
Internet and communication 59,044 124,043 129,650 103,128 - -
Utlities 23,068 71,632 116,026 125,648 - -
Professional and legal charges 80,647 242,132 295,805 292,832 - -
Audit fees 15,225 60,900 56,700 55,325 45,200 35,000
Board and AGM expenses 14,880 57,731 58,349 86,843 - -
License, rates and fees 23,453 83,849 139,992 151,574 - -
Import related period costs 2,128 65,459 190,430 - - -
Public relations, promotions & adverisement 27,810 244 827 123,222 42,366 = -
Rentand leases 238,871 923,476 867,891 845,556 - -
Foreign exchange loss - 65,459 24,401 - - -
Impairement change - - 1,094 - - -
Bad and uncollectible debt 1,184 81,593 - - - -
Shrinkage and product losses 124,339 293,271 254,532 = : =
Loss on held to matutity investments 32,955 59,200 - - - -
Other expenses 153,034 128,163 273,634 2,552,418 8,613,637
1,793,063 7,552,925 6,675,725 5,265,152 4,430,093 12,944,928
10  Finance Income and finance cost
Finance Income
Interest income on bank deposits 16,901 142,549 326,538 384,287 321 -
Other interest income (10.1) 238,068 2,999,874 1,644,765 1,714,790 126,741 86,395
254 969 3,142,423 1,971,303 2,099,077 127,062 86,395
Finance costs
Net foreign exhange loss (24,497) (7,516)
Interest expense on bank loans & overdraft (702,396) (3,091,295)  (3,102,519) (1,446,586) (1,758,037) (1,427, 776)
Net finance costs (447,427) 51,128 (1,131,216) 652,491  (1,655,472) {1,348,897)

Interest income represents income eamed on bank deposits while ineterest expense represents charges paid on frade finance, loans

and overdraft facilities utilised during the period.

10.1
stipulated 45 days of the PSF scheme.

This includes interest eamed on Petroleum subsidies from the Petroleum Product Regulatory Agency that were not received within the
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Q1 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
(Unaudited) Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
11 Taxation
11.1 Income tax expense
Current year income tax 302,934 862,227 539,926 223,257 144,498 170,038
Current year education tax 27,929 114,955 107,655 128,149 47,382 -
Capital gain tax - 59,995 - 154,038 - -
Adjustment for prior periods - - - 30,062 9,112
330,863 1,037,177 647,581 505,444 221,942 179,150
Deferred tax charge . - 920,949 1,022,654 - (653,085)
Total income tax expense 330,863 1,037,177 1,568,530 1,528,098 221,942 (473,935)
11.2  Effective tax rate
Profit for the year 903,860 4,794,578 2,638,912 4,583,232 654,461 (19,576,228)
Tolal income tax expense 330,863 1,037,177 1,568,530 1,528,098 221,942 (473,935)
Profit before tax 1,234,723 5,831,755 4,207,442 6,111,330 876,403 (20,050,163)
Effective tax rate 27% 18% 37% 25% 25% 2%
11.3  Movement in current tax liability
Balance at 1 January 751,179 639,847 468,148 168,432 174,399 723,189
Income tax for the year 330,863 1,037,177 647,581 505,444 221,942 179,150
Reclassification from other liabilities (7.3.1) - - 1,082,515 - - -
Payments during the year (925,845)  (1,558,397) (205,728) (227.909) (727,940)
Balance at 31 March / December 1,082,042 751,179 639,34_?‘_ 468,148 168,432 174,399
11.3.1 This represents prior periods’ lax provisions reporting in accounts payable comectly reclassified.
12 Earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Profit for the year/ (loss) 903,860 4,794,578 2,638,912 4,583,232 654,461 (19,576,227)
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 903,860 4,794,578 2,638,912 4,_583,232 654,46_? _ (19,576,227)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 1,092,191 1,092,191 1,078,736 1,078,736 978,049 978,049
Shares issued in 2008 not recognised - - 8,335 - - -
Additional issued during the year - 2,560 100,687 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,092,191 1,092,191 1,089,631 1,078,736 1,078,736 978,049
Basic/ diluted eamnings per share in (N) NO.83 N4.39 N2.42 N4.25 NO.61 (N20.02)
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Property, plant & equipment
Cost

Land

Building

Plant, equipment tanks
Furniture & fittings

Motor vehicles

Construction work-in-progress

Depreciation and impairment losses
Land

Building

Plant, equipment tanks

Fumniture & fittings

Motor vehicles

At 31 March / December

Investment property

Cost

Depreciation and impairment losses
Carrying amounts

At 31 March / December

Intangible assets

Cost

Amortisation

Carrying amounts
At 31 March / December

These relates to purchased softwares

Q1 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
(Unaudited)  Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
2,884,403 2,887,238 2,705,881 2,610,092 2,761,152 2,764,587
2670,620 2,677,972 2,448,845 1,990,053 2,121,452 2,109,183
7254587 7,186,882 6,913,249 6,291,157 6,254,187 5,845,615
15,427 15,427 15,422 4,477 35,033 32,401
3,014,367 2934522 2,954,243 481,510 541,084 423,380
270,222 270,222 62,195 543,229 532,990 1,173,192
16,109,626 15,972,263 15,099,835 11,920,518 12,245,898 12,348,358
332,252 325,282 295,651 268,555 255,966 236,259
1,050,442 1,008,482 832,130 697,178 691,196 603,977
4,326,541 4,186,606 3,669,625 3,242,904 3,182,603 2,942,418
8,284 7,481 3,653 1,724 25,372 24,195
866,677 780,856 447,620 267,965 337,412 277,383
6,584,196 6,308,707 5,248,679 4,478,326 4,492,549 4,084,232
9,525,430 9,663,556 9,851,156 7,442,192 7,753,349 8,264,126
2546976 2,546,976 2,611,401 2,611,401 2,790,904 2,790,904
736,687 715,233 676,473 589,875 543,775 462,447
1,810,289 1,831,743 1,934,928 2,021,526 2,247,129 2,328,457
930,804 930,804 923,328 863,580 892,221 41,017
(672,637) (652,094)  (460,604) (279.920)  (147.867) (11,932)
258,167 278,710 462,724 583,660 744,354 29,085

There is an AllAsset Debenture Security for the long term loan of N11.3bn secured from Zenith Bank Plc and the gaurantee of a loan from
first bank of Nigeria Plc granted to Amperion Power Distribution Limited for the acquisition of Geregun Power Plc. The All Asset Debenture
is however being perfected as at December 2015 reporiing date.

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS

76



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

16

16.1

17

18

19

Qi 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011
{Unaudited) Auditad Audited Audited Audited Audited
N'DG0 N'0DG N'0f0 N'0800 N'0DE N'oDO
Invesimeant in subsidiaries
Invesiment in subsidiaries comprise:
Equity:
AP Qilfield Services Limited 10,000 10,600 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
AP Qil and Gas Ghana Limited 670,011 670,011 870,011 670,011 670,011 345,290
Amperian Power Distibution Limited 10,148,926 10,149,926 10,149,226 10,684,132 - -
AP Marginal Ofl Field Investment - - - 10,000 10,000
AP Investment in AP Tchad - - - 7.677 1,677
AP Properties Limited - - - - 75,000
AP Dnlling & Campletion Fluids - - - 10,000 10,000
Forte Qit Energy - - - - 450
Impairment losses (18.1) {222,506} {222,596) {222,586) {222,556) {250,273) {100,177}
10,607,341 10,607,341 10,607,341 11,141,547 457 415 358,340
Irredeemabie Preference Shares
Cummulative Covertible Preference sharas in
AP Qil and Gas Ghana Limited 424 950 424,850 424 950 - - -
11,032,291 11,032,291 11,032 281 11,141,547 457 415 358,340

Other subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 were domat and were fiquidated in 2013,

The impairment allowance ralates to AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited.

There is an All Asset Debenture Securily for the long term loan of N11.3bn secuse from Zenith Bank Pic and te gaurantee af a loan from
first bank of Nigeria Pic granled to Ampernian Power Distributon Limited for the acquisiton of Geregun Power Ple.

Inventories
White producis 3,805,719 6,553,955 8, 146,656 6,341,327 3,226,713 2,958,670
Raw and packaging matgrials 2.841.712 1,488,320 2,106,887 2538602 2426632 1,033,866
Semi finished goods of Lubrdcants 258,452 249,254 171,710 228,627 - -
Finished goods of Lubricants 713,767 679,811 820,771 668,258 1,102,144 993,386
Chemicals - - 5218 27,18 78,572 50,853
7.613,650 8,971,340 11,250,222 9,801,830 65,834,081 5,037,775
Qther Assels
Consumables 127,264 125,625 127 415 107,511 148,280 158,654
Consumables include spare parts for retall oullels equipment maintenance and statonery for office use
Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 6,400,250 6,672,183 8,071,728 3,108,311 4,149,658 7,669,199
Receivable from related patties 6,874,423 6,515,081 4,756.931 7.146,014 1,689,396 1,868,376
Prepayments 4,170,785 4,176,425 3.437.848 2859595 1,438,928 1,348,749
Prepaid staff expenses 420,532 289,626 451,526 122,848 43,180 84,877
Petraleumn Suppori Fund (PSF) receivable {1 7,852,360 6,684,083 26,528,812 14,148,592 3,811,733 10,829,680
Petroleumn Equalisaten Fund (PEF) receivable {18.2) - 490,255 - - -
Advance payment bo supphiers 1,692,372 1,257,961 3,645,453 2,715,586  5.208.340 4,238,365
Interest Receivable {19.3) 2,024,859 2,028,864 2,033,798 2085788 2055811 2,010,355
Transporters' scheme 1,370.018 1,370,018 1,374,311 1416756 3321817 3,605,277
Withholding tax recoverable 245705 241,979 59,311 49,830 - -
Sundry debtors 322,680 140,432 158,870 232 603 304,380 365,208
30573954 25416652  51.008.843 33,855,784 22124043 32,232,095
Impairment allowance {5,744,074) {5,744,074) {5,767 467) {5.844 459} {12,328.479) (12,325,501}
24,829,520 23,672578 45242378 28,012,325 9,795,564 10,908,554
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21

(a)

(b)

(e}

(d)

22

This balance relates to outstanding subsidy claims under the PSF scheme recoverable from Petroleum Pricing Regulatory Agency
{PPPRA) on PMS imported by Forte Qil Plc

The balance relates to the net of bridging claims due from Petraleun Equalisation Fund (PEF). Bridging claims usually raised against the
Federal Government of Nigeria are costs incurred in transporting white products (excluding deregulated products) from specific PPMC
depols to approved areas. Bridging claims are usually set off against bridging allowance to establish the net amount due to or from the
PEF an organ of the federal Government responsible for managing the process.

As at December 2015, N2.010bn of this relates to disputed balance on interest receivable from Afribank now Mainstreet Bank. This has
been fully impaired

Cash and Cash equivalents

Bank balances (1,951,942) 62,117 878 10,798 1,644,381 2,491,726
Short term deposits 8,313,181 10,062,305 13,757,833 5,270,803 2,013,047 756,820
Cash and bank balances 6,361,239 10,124,422 13,758,711 5,281,601 3,657,438 3,248,546
Bank overdrafts used for cash management

purpose (20.1) (3,629,324)  (10,226,394) (16,496,305) (4,906,018) (9,771,432) (6,376,654)
Cash and cash equivalents used in the

statement of cash flows 2,731,915 (101,972)  (2,737,594) 375,583 (6,113,994) (3,128,108)

This represents the overdrawn current account balances with four Nigerian banks. These faciliies have an average interestrate of 17.5%
and are secured by an "all asset debenture”

Capital and Reserves
Ordinary shares
Authorised ordinary shares:

Ordinary shares of 50k eack 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares of 545,095 546,095 546,095 539,368 539,368 489,025
Share premium 8,181,162 8,181,162 8,181,162 6,847,887 62,292,576 61,588,213

There was a transfer of N55.98billion from shere premium account to retained earmnings as approved by the company’s shareholders in a
scheme of arrangement for capital reorganisation. The scheme approved by the company's shareholders at a court order meeting held on
the 26th of November 2013 and sanctioned by the Federal High Court on the 6th of Deceber, 2013

Retained earnings
Retained eamings represent the caried forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period comprehensive income

Treasury shares

This represents 5,599,087 units (at the market value of N248 as at the date of the seizure) of the company's existing shares seized to
recover the dividend and interest received on unpaid shares in 2009 by a shareholder. These shares were seized by the company on the
ruling of the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC). The shares are to be re-issued to exisling shareholders of the company in the

Other reserves
Other reserves represent the carried forward recognised other comprehensive income and expenses plus current year other
comprehensive income atiributable to shareholders.

The redeemable convertible cumulative preference shares in the books of AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited has been eliminated on
consolidation thereby eliminating the dilutive instrument in the Group as at reporting date.

Long term employee benefits
The movement in the present value of the other long term employee benefits was as follows:

Gratuity balance at 1 January 323,637 223,911 160,606 107,835 667,438 1,083,941

Charged to profit and loss 15,073 138,603 72,708 52,771 112,136 1,923,376

Payments during the year - (38.877) (9,403) - (671,739) (2.339,879)

Graluity balance at 1 January 338,710 323,637 223,911 160,606 107,835 667,438

Planned assetat 1 January (364,332) (242,492) (163,554) &

Addition during the year - (88,451) (55,907) (150,000)

Actual return on planned assels (9,658) (33,389) (23,031) (13,554)

Balance at 31 Decemebr (over)/under funded

position _____ (35,280) (40,695) (18,581) (2,948) 107,835 667,438

Expense recognised in profit or loss

Current service costs 15,073 122,561 58,402 52,771 102,478 1,923,376

Interest costs - 9,001 14,306 - 9,658 -

Return on planned asset (9,658) (33,389) (23,031) (15,809) - -

Remeasurement (gain)/ loss - i 5,497 = 2,255 - -
5,415 103,670 49,677 39.217 112,136 1,923,376
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Long erm employse benefilexpanse is recognised in adminisirative sxpenses m fhe stalement of comprehiensive Income
The actualy valuabon was camied out by Miller Kingsley (FRC/2013/NAS/0000000G02382) of KMC Actuarial Services a Fellow of the Sociely

Loans and borrowings
This note provides informmaton about Lhe confracual terms of the Company's ineterestbeanng loans and bomowings
which are measured al amorfised cast

Non-Current
Long term borrowangs (19.1) 2,763,744 2,976,673 4,302,768 7,916,178 - -

Finance lease liabiites - - - 993,308 3,075,021
2,763,744 2,976,673 4,302, 768 7.916.178 992,308 3,075,021
Current
Term loan (18.13 14,701,980 12,026,413 12,288 927 3.713.783 - -
Finance lease liablities - - - 1,194 905 1,194,904 -
14,701,980 12,026,413 12,288,927 4,908 688 1,194,904 -
17,465,724 15,003,086 16,581,685 12.824,866 2,194,212 3,075,021

There was an addiional eleven billion, tve hundred million Maira by the subsidary used to finace the purchase of the Geregun Power
Plant by Forte O Ihvough s subsidiary Amperon Power Distnbrtion Company Limitled. There 1s an 2l assel debenture secunly as
colaleral o the banks for these long term barrowings

Trade and othar payables
Current trade and other payables
Trade payable

NNPC Acccounts payable 3.871,625 2,930,038 2,093,585 3,652,507 2,602,883 4,168,879
Trade creditors 3,495,340 9,657,813 21,885,141 13,972 648 1,211,984 -
Petroleum Eguilisation Fund {PEF) recatvabl 1,356,473 1,649,804 - 2,887,288 1,517,837 1,018,554
Inventory accrialy (24.2) 8,608,777 5.536.441 17,080,771 11,838,274 4,044,165 £§.587.288
Customar deposits for products 4,242,104 3,575,354 2.388.572 273,885 1,365,789 3,297 436
21,572,319 23,345,451 43,428,079 32,634,702 10,742,768 15.072.317
Mon-trade payables and pther creditors
Man-rade payables and othar credilors (24.3 3.5623.647 2,985,238 4,028,500 1,461,873 5,824,188 10,826,346
25,095,966 26,337,687  47.457,579 34,096,675 17,566,856 25,808 663
Non-current trade and other payables
Undenariters commilment - - - 114,174 114,174 0,000
Technical fees - - - 110,157 110,157 -
Refundabale sacurly deposits 400,487 400,487 421.839 456,380 583,258 619,382
400,487 400,487 421,839 680,711 207,539 £69.352

Tha balance relates o brdging allowance net of bridging claims due to Petoleum Equahisaton Fund (PEF). Bridging claims, raisad
agains! the Federal Govemmeni of Nigeria are cost incurned 1 transportng white products {excluding deregulated products) ram specific
PPMC depols lo approved areas. Bridging allowances are compulsory contributions on gach lite of while product Iifed lo assist the
Fadaral Govemment defray cosls arsing from brdging claims  Bridging claims are usually set off against bndging allowance to establish
the net amount due to of fom the PEF an argan of the federal Government respansible for managing the process.

Inventory accrual accounts include fiabkly accrued for product and associated costs. This accounl holds accruals for vaiue of goods
received pending receipt af supplier's invoices

This wonsisis of ranspoders fraight account, withholding tax liahilites, VAT, rent received in advance, PAYE, NSITF, and unclamed
dividends. Unclaimed dividends of NGNS3,532,000 represnling dividend payable on shares nol paid for previously included in aon-trade
payatles and ather creditors was transfarad to retained eamings
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Financial instruments
Credit risk
Exposure to credit rsik

The camying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum credit exposure to credit risk at the

reporting date was:

Trade and receivables (note 15) 23,672,578 45,242 378 28,012,325 9,795,564 19,906,594
Cash and cash equivalent (note 16) - (101,972)  (2,737,594) 375583  (6,113,994) (3,128,108)
- 23,570,606 42 504,784 28,387,908 3,681,570 16,778,486
Forex exposure
Bank balances demnominated in other
currencies - 129,276 770,177 - 99,585 568,386
Trade and other receivable demnominated
in other cumencies - 334,205 145,092 502,352 244713 -
- 463,481 915,269 502,352 344 298 588,386
Gross Gross Gross Gross Gross
Mar. 2016 Dec. 2015 Dec. 2014 Dec. 2013 Dec. 2012 Dec. 2011
Impairment losses N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
The ageing of loans and receivables at the reporting date
0-2 months
02-3 months - 11,492,615 8,744,704 1,759,790 10,912,412 13,500,282
3-6 months - 457,622 11,239,996 9,639,132 1.428815 9,263,968
6-12 months - 3,662,188 18,510,721 14,770,569 3,925,766 5,588,114
Mare than 12 months - 15,108,192 12,514 424 7,687,294  5.857,050 3,879,731
30,720,617 51,009,845 33,856,785 22,124,043 32,232,085
Impairment  Impairment  Impairment  Impairment  Impairment  Impairment
Mar. 2016 Dec. 2015 Dec. 2014 Dec. 2013 Dec. 2012 Dec. 2011
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
The ageing of loans and receivables at the reporting date
0-3 months - 125411 40,461 9134 5,375,926 7,892,326
3-6 months - 22,59 592,925 619,358 - -
6-12 months - 782,430 1,326,438 1,090,941 1,735,439 1,455,035
Maore than 12 months 5,605,512 3,807,643 4125026 5217114 2,978,140
- 6,535,949 5,767 467 5,844 459 12,328 479 12,325,501

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS

80



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AUDITED HALF YEAR 2016

PKF Professional Services

Accountants &
business advisers

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO THE MEMBERS OF FORTE OiL PLC

We have autited the accempanymg mtenm consoliiated fnancial statements ~f Farte Dt Pic {“the Company”) and
its sunsidianes (together, “the Group™) which compriss the intenr consobdated financl posibon at 30 June 2016
and the imtenm conschaated siatemant of profit o loss and othe: commrebensive ncome. intenm consobidated
staement oi cash fiows and statement of changes i equity for the percd then anded summary of sigrificant
#ccounting pol wes and other explanzory information

Directors Resoonsibility for the Interim Consclidated Financial Statements

The [recdors are resgonsible for the praparsiion and lar presentation of these nterim consoloated financial
swatemnants N accordance with IAS 34 ‘intendn: Finsncial Heporting' and in comphiance with the Financial Reporting
Counci of Nigena At No 8§, 2011 and with the reguirements of the Comparies and Allied Matters Act Cap C20, LFN
2004, ang for such internal controls as the Dimctors determing are necessary 1o enable the praparation of intarim
conzolidated firancial stataments that are free from matenal misstatement. whather due 1o raud or error

Auditers’ Responsibility

Our responsibl ty s fo express an opinion on these intenm consohidated financial statemants hased on our audit. We
conductad our Judit in accordance with intemational Standasds on Auditing. Those Slandacds require that we comply
with sthical requirements and pian and padorm e aust © oblain reasonable assurance about whether the intenm
consohdated firancial staterments are free from miptessl mestatement

An audt involves performing orocedures 1o obtain audit ewdence about the amoynts and disclosures in e interim
consonaated financal stalements The procedures selected depend on the audifors judgement inciuding the
ssspesment of the ks of matenal misstaternent of the intenm consolidated financial statements, whethes due to
fraud or aror In making those risk assessments the audiors consider internal controls relevant 1o the entity's
preparaton and fav presentation of the nlenm consalicated financial statements in order to des:gn audit procedures
that are appropnate o the crcumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on e eflectiveness of the
entity's intermal control An augit also ncludes evaluating the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the
reasconableness of accounting estimates made by Directors as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
ntenm consolidated Snancal statements

We behave that the audit evwiance we have obtaned s sufficent and appropnate lo prowde a basis for our audit
COoInNon

Opinion

In cur apinion. the intenm consolidated financial statements present fawrly, i all matensl respects. the financial
position of Forte Oil Pic and its subsidiaries at 30 June 2018 and of thar financ:a! performance and cash flows for
the s months cenod then ended, in accordance with 1AS 34 ‘Intenm Financial Reporting’ and in comphance with the
Fnancial Repeting Council of Nigena Act No 6§ 2011 and in the manner required by the Companies and Alked
Matters Act. CAP C20, LFN 2004

The company and its subsidanes have kepl proper books of account which are in agreement with the ntenm
consoliated firancal position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensrve income as !l appears from our
examination of thew records

- \

= Tov. der . Pt
Tajudeen A Akande, rca
FRC/2013CANQ1 280~

For PKF Profossional Services
Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigena

Date 28 July 2018

2
Tel «234001) TTMO40 TT48358
Wet www pal-ng com
Emal lagosfiphl-ng com inofpal-ng com
PRF House, 205A lkorody Road Obankoro Lagos G PO Bos 2047 Manna Lagos, Ngeria
Part =y - PN Ade T A hasngw merore N A ACTA e Y Dpsrdeys B T Adwaye
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FORTE OIL PLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 30 JUNE 2018

Note 30-Jun-16 3i-Dec 15 30-Jun-18 I1-Dec-t5

N'000 NOCo N'000 NTOO

Assets
Nan-current assets
Property. piant and equipment 1 68,789,112 £2.420 24¢ 5.493.358 96473 556
vestmant nrogerty 15 1,788,824 1858 743 1,788,834 1 B3 143
intangible pesels 15 264 678 786 110 244 659 7RG
Invesiment m subsstianes 17 . 10,707,408 11032 251
Deterrad tax assets 18 181,500 131 141 E .
Long termr ampioyee Denaefits 24 32.596 41819 30,916 A0 5?'_-_
Total nor-current assets 71,056,719 84 111,082 22.265.173 23 846 A
Current assat
[T ALY 13 B6.357 836 100588 £.496,220 &5 sas
Ciber asaats 20 585273 286,578 125,165 125,825
Trade and other recevables = 1A 40,521 BSS 34 B85k 32218395 LI EFLATE
Cash and cash equivalents 2 17447820 11,700 82€ 4823820 10 124 432
Total current assets 84522974 57 048 AGa4 $2463.700 42 8% A%
Total assets 135579643 121,757 958 74,728,872 65 749 80
Eqtunty
Sraire capital 2 855,314 548 065 655314 548 098
Shale prermium 23 8,071,943 8181 162 8,971,943 8 181 182
Canen reserves z 1254,029) 257,985) {7,752) 7.753)
Ratained asrmings 23 4052081 . £.001.8e7 4,112,368 5,801 198
Total equity attributable to o =
enuity holders of the Company 12,515,008 14471 110 12.911,873 14.410 701
Traasury stock ) 3 (1,388,574) (1388574 (1,388,574) (1.388 574
Non contrailing interests T MTSIN0 | 31198198 - .
Total equity 42 879,745 48 280 743 11,543,299 13.02z 127
Liabilties
Non-curremt liabilities
Cretured 1ax Landies 18 422,155 73914 354597
Loans anc barrowings 25 17.210.358 13951 682 2,543,263 2976873
Deferred fair value gais an loan 26 1,245,752 1432181 -
Hon-curment irace and other payables o 402818 400 487 402.615 a00 487
Total non-current liabilities 19,281,880 15853 864 3300475 3377180
Current llabilities
Loans and barrowings 25 16,617 467 13757 807 15,452,762 12.026.413
Bank gverdran 22 10,394,583 10268 158 10,318,355 10,228 d0a
Current income tax hatutitias 12, 897823 967 Bla 825,910 TS1.179%
Deterred far vaiue gam on loan 2% 453 001 440 855
Trade and other cayables 27 46,555,144 34.183 405 33,287,572  26.137687
Total current liabilities 73,818,018 __59.618.349 59,885,099 49 341 673
Total liabilities 91,099,898 75417 213 63,185,574 §2.718.833
Total equity and liabilities 135.979.642 27,757 958 74,728,873 85,740 980

The intenm consclidated financial statements were approved by the Boarc of Dwrectors on 28 July, 2016 and signed on its
bekat! by i \

1 . A
y ' 1y A —_

| Are I A B ', - —
-l"l - v - Tb Crmdben, g — Swtlac-

Femi Otedola,CON Akin Akinfomiwa Julius B. Omodayo-Owotuga, CFA
Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer Group Executive Director, Finance
FRCI2013/40DN/00000002426 FRC/2013/100N/00000001994 FRC/2013/1CAN/00000001995

The accompanying notes and significant accounting policies form an integral part of these inenm consobdated hnancial
statements
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INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Notes
Revenue i -
Cost of sales i i
Gross profit
Other income " 8.
Distribution expenses e
Administrative expenses " 10.
Operating profit
Net finance {cost)income " 1.
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense g -

Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive Income:
Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Foreign exchange translation loss

Items that may be reclassified

subsequently to profit or loss

Defined benefit plan actuarial loss

Total other comprehensive loss net of taxes

Total comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive income attibutable to:
Owners of the Company

r

MNon controlling interests 23.

Earnings per share

Basic/diluted in (M) 13.

The accompanying notes and significant

30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15
H'000 N'000

84,422,706 61.168.015
(72,060,274) (52.838 365)
12,362,432 8.329.650
1,614,493 1.573.740
(1,822,664) (1,203 458)
(5,308,760) (5,939.076)
6,845,501 2.760.856
{2,583,150) 494 925
4,262,351 3,255 731
(2,028,081) {725.032)
2,233,270 2530749
(6,044) (17,149)
{478)
(6,044) (17.627)
2,227,226 2513122
2,447 414 1,891.539
(220,188) 621583
2,227,226 2513122
1.87 1.758

Company
30-Jun-16
H'000

78,424,789
(67,902,852)

10,521,937
1,593,442
(1,800,126)
(4,296,912)

6,018,341
(1,126,768)

4,891,573
{1,987.,177)

2,904,396

2,904,396
2,904,396
2,904,356

2.22

30-Jun-15
N'000

53,225 833
(47.941.072)

5284761
1,214 920
(1,174,572
(3.434.084)

1.891.025
997 557

2,888,582
(664,972)

2,223 610

(478)

(478)
2223132
2223132

2223132

2.04
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INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

30-Jun-16 30Jun-15 30-Jun-16 30Jun-15
Hotes H'000 W000 N000 N000

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the period 2,221,226 2513122 2,904,396 2223132
Adjustment for:
Foreign exchange translation loss on consolidation 6,044 - - -
Depreciation of property. plant and aguipment 14. 1,024,849 1103173 599,992 546,269
Amortization of intangible asset 16, 46,182 100 357 41,244 95 256
Depreciation of investment property 15. 42,909 43528 42,909 43528
Prafit on disposal of property. plant and equipment (16,601) (278) (16,601) {278)
Finance income 1. {811,171) (2,760 813) {542,914) (2.695.603)
Interest expense 11. 3,394,321 2 265 888 1,669,682 1,698 046
Increase/decrease in impairment allowance for trade
recenanles 25,286 10.116 e 49 326
Current senice cost 24. 43,000 87.901 30,146 59 409
Income tax expense 12. 2,029,081 725 032 1,987,177 664 972
Impairment of investment - - 324,885 -
Other non cash-items-translation losses -

8,011,126 4.088.026 7.040 916 2 684 057
Changes in:
Inventories 18. 3,672,025 3965 821 3,475,120 4,191,901
Other assets 20. (175,794) 172.321 460 {5.811)
Trade and other receivables 21. {5,742,223) 13645431 (8,545,817) 14 320 293
Tratle and other payables 27. 10,686,158 (18.972.709) 6,052,506 {20 275 539)
Non trade payables and other creditors 21, 1,806,066 (1.482.811) 1,037,854 (871.341)
Cash generated from operating activities 18,257,368 1416 079 9,061,139 43 560
Employes bensfit paid (10,070) - (745) -
Income taxes paid 12. {1,753,623) {1,117 158) (1,557,849) (925 848)
Net cash from/{used in) operating activities 16,493,675 298 921 7,502,545 (882 288)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment 14,8 40,858 1,670 37,655 1,670
Acquisition of property. plant and squipment 14, (7,392,629) (B8.874.967) {450,848) {179.101)
Acquisition of intangible asset 16. (15,205) (5.513) (7,193} (5.513)
Acquisition of investment praperty 15 - {80.000) » {60.000)
Leng term employee benefit funded 24 (2,027) {35.713) - (26.223)
Return on employee benefits planned assets reinvested 24 {21,680) (16,775) (19,622) (16,775}
Interest recead i : 811,17 2760 813 542,914 2 695 603
Met cash (used in)/generated from investing
activities (6,579,512) {6.230 485) 102,906 2,409,661
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to non controlling interests (1,225,000) 5 - é
Dividend paid (4,521,671) (2,730.478) (4,521,671) (2.730.478)
Short term loans and borrowings 25 1,759,660 (6.061.679) 3,426,349 (7.428 508)
Long term loans and borrowings 25 3,258,676 2 674 921 (433.410) (972.480)
Deferred fair value gain on loan " 26. (174,883) 2.051.984 - -
Interest paid "L {3.394,321) {2.265.888) (1,669,682) (1.698.046)
Net cash used in financing activities (4,297,539) {6.331.340) (3,198,414)  (12.828612)
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 5,616,624 (12.262 904) 4,407,037 {11.302.239)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January i 1.432,469 {434 135) (101,972) {2,737 596)
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 4,145 {3.070) - -
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June "22, 7,053,238 {12.700.109) 4,305,065 (14.039.835)

The accompanying notes and significant accounting policies form an integral part of these interim consolidated financial statements
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INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Attributable to equity holders - the Group

Total equity
attributable to

equity holders Non -

Share Retained
premium Reserves earnings
N'000 N'000 N'000

of the Treasury
company shares
N'000 N'000

controlling
interest Total equl
N'000 N'000

Balance at 31 December 2015 546,095 8,181,162  (257,985) 6,001,847 14,471,119 (1,388,574) 33,198,198 46,280,7¢

Changes in equity for 2016:

Profit or loss for the period - - - 2,453,458 2,453,458 - (220,188) 223327
Foreign exchange translation loss (6,044) (6,044) - - (6,04
Defined benefit plan actuanal loss - - - - - - - -
Amount attributable to equity holders 546,095 8,181,162 (264,029) 8,455,305 16,918,533 (1,388,574) 32,978,010 48,507 9¢
Transactions with owners, recorded

directly in equity

Dividend - - - (4,521,671) (4,521,671) - (1,225,000) (5,746,67
Rewersal of dividends* 138,447 138,447 138,44
Withholding tax on dividend from a subsidiary - - - (20,000) (20,000) - & (20,00
Bonus issue to equity holders 108,219 (109,219) - - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2016 655,314 8,071,943 (264,029) 4,052,081 12,515,309 (1,388,574) 31,753,010 42,879,74

*This represents dividend earlier paid on shares under lien with the Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria (AMCON)

The accompanying notes and significant accounting policies form an integral part of these interim consolidated financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Retained Treasury
Reserves eamings Total shares Total equi
N'000 N'O

N'000 N'000 N'000 '000 N'000
Balance at 31 December 2015 546,095 8,181,162 (7,752) 5,691,196 14,410,701 (1,388,574) 13,022,112
Changes in equity for 2016:
Profit or loss for the period - - - 2,904,396 2,804,356 - 2,904,349
Other comprehensive income
Defined benefit plan actuarial loss - - - - - - .
Amount attributable to equity holders 546,095 8,181,162 (7.752) 8,595,592 17,315,097 (1,388,574) 15,926,50

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Dividend to equity holders - - - (4,521,671)  (4,521,671) - (9,043,34
Rewersal of dividends* - - - 138,447 i - 138,441
Bonus issue to equity holders 109,219 (109,219) - - -

Balance at 30 June 2016 655,314 8,071,943 (7,752) 4,212,368 12,793,426 (1,388,574) 7,021,621

*This represents dividend earlier paid on shares under lien with the Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria {AMGON)

The accompanying notes and significant accounting policies form an integral part of these interim financial statements.
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- NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The Group

Reporting entity

Forie Qil Pl (the Company) was incorporated on 11 December 1984 as British Petroleum. It became Afrcan
Petroleum through the nationalisation policy of the Federal Government of Nigeria in 1879, The Company changed
its name to Forte Oil Plc in December 2010 upon restructuring and rebranding. The major shareholders are Zenon
Petroleum and Gas Company Limited and Thames Investment Incorporated. The Company and its subsidiaries,
Forte Upstream Sendces Limited, AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited and Amperion Power Distribution Limited and its
subsidiary, Geregu Power Plc are collectively the Group.

Principal activities
The Company and its subsidiaries are primarily engaged in the marketing of petroleum products which is divided into
fuels, producticn chemicals, fubricants, greases and power generation.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These interim consolidated financial statements hawe been prepared in accordance with Intemnationat Financial
Reparting Standard (IFRSs) as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standard Board {IASB) and in compliance
with the Financial Reporting Gouncil of Nigeria Act, No 8, 2011. These are the Group's financial statement for the
period ended 30 June 2018, prepared in accordance with 1AS 34-Interim Financia! Reporting.

Functional/presentation currency

These interim consolidated financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Group's functional currency
(except for AP Oil Ghana Ltd.which operates in the Ghanian Cedis). Except as Iindicated in these interdm
consolidated financlal statements, financial information presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest
thousand.

Rew standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective.

At the dale of autharisation of these interim consolidated financial statements, the following IFRSs and amendments
to IFRS that are refevant to the group and the company were issued but not sffective.

IFRS 8, 'Financial instruments’

A finglized wvergion of IFRS 9 has been issued which replaces JAS 38 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. The completed standard comprises guidance on Classification and Measurement, Impairment, Hedge
Accounting and Derecagnition:

a) IFRS @ introduces a new approach te the classification of financial assets, which is driven by the business made! in

which the asset is held and their cash flow characteristics. A new business model was introduced which does allow
certain financial assetls to be calegorsed as "fair value through other comprehensive income® in certain
circumsiances. The requirementss for financial liabilities are mostly carded forward unchanged from IAS 39,

L b} The new model introduces a single impairment madel being applied to all financial instruments, as well as an

"expected credit loss" mode! for the measurement of financial assets.

¢) IFRS 9 contains a new model for hedge accounting that aligns the accounting treament with the dsk management

activities of an entity, in addition enchanced disclosures will provide better information about sk management and
the effect of hedge accounting on the financial statements.,

IFRS 9 cardes forward the derecognition requirements of financial assels and liabilities from IAS 39,
The group is yet to assess IFRS 9's full impact and intends to adopt IFRS 9 not iater than the accounting period
beginning on or after | January 2018.

IFRS 15, 'Revenue from contracts with customers'

IFRS 15 was issued which estabiishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenus
arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 supersedes the current revenue recognition guidance including 1AS
18 Revenue, 1AS 11 Construction Contracts and the relatad Interpretations when it becomes effective.
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The core principle of FRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
senices to custormers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects o be entitled in
exchange for those goods or senices. Specificalty, the Standards introduce a 5-step approach fo trevenue
recognition;

Step 1: identify the contract{s) with a customer.

Step 2: identify the performance obligations in the contract.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance ohligation is satisfied, i.e. when "control” of
the goods or senices underlying the particular performance obfigation is transferred to the customer. Far mare
prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, the new standard will
also result in enhanced disclosures about revenue, provide guidance for transactions that were not prevously
addressed comprehensively and improve guidance for multiple-element arrangements. IFRS 15 is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The group is yet to assess IFRS 15' fult impact and intends
to adopt IFRS 15 not [ater than the accounting period begining on or after 1 January 2018,

2.3.3 1FRS 16, 'Leases’
IFRS 16 was issued which introduces a number of significant changes to the lease accounting model under IFRSs,
including & requirament for lessees to recognize nearly all leases on their balance sheets. IFRS 16 will supersede
the current leases guidance inciuding IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determing whether an Arangement contains a lgase,
SIC 15~ Operating leases incentives, SIC 27-Evaluating the substance of Transactions involving the legal form of
lease.

IFRS 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Howewer, an entity cannot
adopt this standard earlier than it adopts IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This standard was
issued on 13 January, 2016. The group is yel to assess IFRS 16's full impact and intends to adopt IFRS 16 not later
than the accounting period heginning on or after 1 January 2019.

2.3.4 Disclosura initiative (Amendments to 1AS 7}
The Amendments:
« require an entity to provide disclosures that enable users to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activitios. An entily applies its judgement when determining the exact form and content of the disclosures nesded
to satisfy this requirement

« suggest a number of specific disclosures that may be necessary in order to satisfy the above requirement,
including:

- changes in liabilities arising from financing activities caused by changes in financing cash flows, foreign exchange
rates or fair values, or obtaining or losing contral of subsidiaties or other businesses

- areconciliation of the apening and closing balances of liabilities arsing from financing actiities in the statement of
financial pasition, including those changes identified immediatsly abowe,

Effective date: The Amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

2.3.5 Clarifications to IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers'
Amends IFRS 15 in three areas:

a.ldertification of performance obligations — changes clarify the application of the concept of 'distinct’ in this
context.

b.Whether an entity is acting as principal or agent — changes clarify the application of the principat of ‘controf’
in making this determination.

c.Licensing - changes assist in determining whether an entity's activities 'significantly affect’ intellectual property
during the period for which it has been licensed to a customer.

The amendments also provide some transition relief for modified contracts and completed contracts.
Effective daie: The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

2.3.6 Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses (Amendments to 1AS 12)
The Amendments are:
a. Unrealised lasses on debt instruments measured at fair value and measured at cost for tax purposes give rise to
a deductible temporary difference regardless of whether the debt instrument's holder expects to recover the carrying
amount of the debt instrument by sale or by use
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b. The carrying amount of an asset does not limit the estimation of probable future taxable profits.

c. Estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal of deductible temporary
differences.

d. An entity assesses a deferred tax asset in combination with other deferred tax assets. Where tax law restricts
the utilisation of tax losses, an entity would assess a deferred tax asset in combination with other deferred tax
assets of the same type.

Effective date: The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

2.4  Basis of measurement
These interim consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except as modified by
actuarial valuation of staff gratuity and fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities where applicable. There are
other asset and liabilities measured at amortised cost.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the interim consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

In particular, the Group has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates and assumptions
are required. Changes in these assumptions may materially affect the financial position or financial results reported
in future periods. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the various accounting policies
are described below and also in the relevant notes to the consolidated financial statements.

a) Recovery of deferred tax assets

Judgement is required to determine which types of arrangements are considered to be tax on income in contrast to
an operating cost. Jugement is also required in determining whether deferred tax assels are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Deferred tax assets, including those arising from un-utilised tax losses
require management assessment of the likelihood that the Group will generate sufficient taxable earnings in future
periods in order to utilise recognised deferred tax assets. Assumptions about the generation of future taxable profits
depend on management's estimates of future cash flows. These estimates of future taxable income are based on
forecast cash flows from operations (which are impacted by sales wvolume and production, global oil prices, operating
costs and capital expenditure) and judgement about the application of existing tax laws. To the extent that future
cash flows and taxable income differ significantly from estimates, the ability of the Group to realise the net deferred
tax assets recorded at the reportting date could be impacted.

Future changes in tax laws could also limit the ability of the Group to obtain tax deductions in future periods.

b) Decommissioning costs

The Group may incur decommissioning cost at the end of the operating life of some of the Group's facilities and
properties. The Group assesses its decommissioning provision at each reporting date. The ultimate
decommissioning costs are uncertain and cost estimates can vary for various factors including changes to relevant
legal requirements, emergence of new restoration techniques or experience on similar decommissioning exercise.
The expected timing, extent and amount of expenditure can also change, for example in response to changes in
laws and regulations or their interpretations. Therefore, significant estimates and assumptions are made in
determining the provision for decommissioning. As a result, there could be significant adjustments to the provisions
established which could affect future financial results.

c) Contingencies
By their nature, contingencies will only be resolved when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur.
The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of
significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.
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FINANCIA
d) Estimated useful lives and residual values of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment iii can
As described at 4.4.4 below, the Group reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment ar The
intangible asset at the end of each reporting period. During the current period, the management determined that tf the
useful lives of certain items of computer software and information technology equipment should be extended ar bee
shortened respectively, because the management did not foresee discontinuing the use of the computer equipme Pro
and the useful lives of the computer software was reviewed due to obsolescence and past trends. Col
The financial effect of this reassessment, assuming the assets held until the end of their estimated useful lives, are bal
to decrease / increase the amortisation/depreciation expense in the current financial period respectively by the Int
following:- tha
N'000
2016 3.2 Gr
Computer software 55,219 For
Information technology equipment 14,088 whi
51
e) Impairment review
IFRS requires management to undertake an impairment test of indefinite lived assets and, for finite lived assets, | 3.3 Tr
test for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not t All
recoverable. co
Impairment testing is an area which inwlves management judgement, requiring assessment as to whether th e
carrying value of assets can be supported by the net present value of future cash flows derived from such assel 34 No
using cash flow projections which have been discounted at an appropriate rate. In calculating the net present valy NG
of the future cash flows, certain assumptions are required to be made in respect of highly uncertain matter e
including management's expectations of: ott
a) growth in EBITDA, calculated as adjusted operating profit before depreciation and amortisation; co
b) timing and quantum of future capital expenditure; the
c) long-term growth rates; and

d) the selection of discount rates to reflect the risks involved. 4 Si
The Group prepares and approves a formal five year management plan for its operations, which is used in th Th
calculation of its value in use, a long-term growth rate into perpetuity has been determined as the compound annu: fin

growth rate in EBITDA in years four to five of the management plan.
Changing the assumptions selected by management, in particular the discount rate and growth rate assumption 411 Fc
used in the cash flow projections, could significantly affect the Group's impairment evaluation and hence results. The Tr.
Group's review includes the key assumptions related to sensitivity in the cash flow projections. gre
During the period, additional impairment loss to the tune of N324,885,000 was recognised in the statement of prof M
or loss for its investment in AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited, due to the cost of investment in the separate financiz fie
statements greater than the recoverable value. ':_1
i

f) Provisions for employee benefits
The actuarial techniques used to assess the value of the defined benefit plans inwlve financial assumptions E
(discount rate, rate of retumn on assets, medical costs trend rate) and demographic assumptions (salary increase °
rate, employee turnover rate, etc.). The Group uses the assistance of an external independent actuary in the
assessment of these assumptions. For more details refer to note 24. &

g) Control over subsidiaries
The Group's management has asessed whether or not the Group has contral over the subsidiaries based on whether
the Group has the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of each subsidiary laterally. In making their
judgement, the directors considered the Group’s absolute size of holding in the subsidiaries and the relative size o

and dispersion of the shareholdings owned by the other shareholders. After assessment, the Directors concluded 4.1.2 |
that the Group has a sufficiently dominant woting interest to direct the relevant activities of the subsidiaries and Tr
therefore the Group has control over them. Z:
3. Basis of consolidation P
3.1 The Group's interim financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the parent and entities controlled by e
the parent and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June 2016. Control is achieved where the investor: =

i has power over the investee entity,
ii is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from the investee entity as a result of its involvement, E(
C
(s
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iii can exercise some power over the investee to affect its returns.

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1.1

The interim financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the interim consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. The accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed when necessary to align them with the policies adopted by the Group.

Profit or loss and each component of ather comprehensive income of subsidiaries are attributed to the owners’ of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance.

In the Company’s separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
that has been recognised in profit or loss.

Group structure

Forte Upsteam Senices (FUS) Limited and AP Oil and Ghana Limited (APOG) are wholly owned by Forte Oil Plc
while Forte Oil Plc owns 57% in Amperion Power Distribution Limited. Amperion Power Distribution Limited owns
51% of Geregu Power Plc.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

All intra-group balances and any gain and losses arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only
to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interest

Non-controlling interest is the equity in a subsidiary or entity controlled by the Company, not attributable, directly or
indirectly, to the parent company and is presented separately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated statement of financial position. Total
comprehensive income attributable to non- controlling interests is presented on the line “Non- controlling interests” in
the statement of financial position, even where it becomes negative.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the entities within the
group.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the exchange rates applying at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings which are regarded as adjustments to interest costs , where
those interest costs qualify for capitalisation to assets under construction;

- exchange differences on transactions entered into to hedge foreign currency risks; and

- exchange differences on loans to or from a foreign operation for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to
occur and therefore forms part of the net investment in the foreign operation, which are recognised initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the net
investment.

Foreign operations

The functional currency of the parent company and the presentation currency of the consolidated financial
statements is Naira. The assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated to Naira using
exchange rates at period end. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rate on
transaction date is used. Goodwill acquired in business combinations of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of that operation and translated at the closing rate.

Exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate category of
equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation, the accumulated exchange differences of that operation, which is attributable
to the Group are recognised in profit or loss.
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4.2 Financial instrumenis
The Group classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a
financial liability or an equity instrument in accorgance with the substance of the contractual arrangement. Financial
instruments are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of ihe instrument.
Financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus transactions costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial instrument, except for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which
are initially measured at fair value, excluding transaction costs.

Financial instruments are derecognised on trade date when the Group is no longer a parly io the coniractual
provisions of the instrument.

4.2.1 Avalable-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assels comprise equity investments. Subsequent fo initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are stated at fair value, Moverments in fair values are taken directly to equity, with the exeeption of
impairment losses which are recognised in profit or loss, Fair values are based on prices guoted in an active market
if such a market is available. If an active market is not available, the Group establishes the fair value of financial
instrumants by using a valuation technique, usually discounted cash flow analysis.

When an investment is disposad, any cumulative gains and losses previously recognised in equity are recognised in
profit or loss. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss when the right to receive payments is established.

4.2.2 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are stated at their original inwiced wlue, as the interest that would be recognised from
discounting future cash receipts ower the short credit period is not considered to he material. Trade receivables are
reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated imecoverable amounts. Interest on overdue trade receivables is
recognised as it accrues.

4.2.3 Qash and cash equivalents
Cash esquivalents comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily converlible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. An investment with a maturity of three
manths or less is normally classified as baing shori-term.

4.2.4 Non-derjvative financial liabilities
Bank owerdrafis that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management are
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

4.2.5 Trade and other payables
Trade payables are stated at their original inwiced value, as the interest that would be recognised from discounting
future cash paymaents over the short payment period is not considered to be material.

4.2.6 interast-bearing borrowings
Interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The effective interest
method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant perod. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability.

4,27 Compound instruments
Al the issue date, the fair value of the liability component of a compaund instrument is estimated using the markeat
interast rate for a similar non-convertible instrument. This amount is recorded as a liability at amortised cost using
the effeclive interest method until extinguished upon comversion or at the instrument's redemption date.
The equity companent is determined as the difierence of the amount of the liability component from the fair value of
the instrument. This is recognised in equity, net of incame tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured.

4.2.8 Impairment of financial assets
A financial assel noi caried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at reporing date to determine whether
there is objective evdence thet is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if obje.tive evidence indicates that a loss
event has occured after initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negatlive effect on the future
cash flows of that assel thal can be estimated reliably. See note 4.11 (Impairment) and note & {Financial risk
managernent}.

4.2.9 Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are caried at cost less accumulated impaimment losses in the Company's balance
sheet. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries, the difference between disposal proceads and the carrying
amounts of the imestmenis are recognised in profit or loss.
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441

4.4.2

443

444

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares and
share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects and costs directly attributable to the
issue of the instrument.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. ltems of property, plant and
equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. The cost of construction recognised
includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for the intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on
which they are located, and borrowing costs on qualifying assets.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within
other income in profit or loss.

Reclassification of investment property
When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is transferred to
investment properties at its carrying amount.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day-to-day senicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis (except for gas turbines; for which Unit of
Production Method i.e Equivalent Operating Hours (ECH) is used) over the estimated useful lives of each part of an
item of property, plant and equipment which reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits embodied in the asset. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful
lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term in which case
the assets are depreciated over the useful life.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Land Over lease period

Buildings 25 years

Building improvements 5 years

Plants, equipment and tanks 5-20 years

Furniture and fitttings 4 years

Computer equipment 3 years

Motor vehicles 4-8years

Gas turbines 160,000 Equivalent Operating Hours (EOH) per plant

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period end and adjusted, if
appropriate. Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated. The attributable cost of each asset is transferred to the
relevant asset category immediately the asset is available for use and depreciated accordingly.

With effect from January 1 2016, the Group reassessed the useful life of its computer equipment to 3 years from 4
years.
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4.4.5

4.5

0.5
4.8.1

4.6.2

De-recognition of tangible assets

An item of property and equipment is derecognised on dispusal or when no fulure economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recagnition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset} is included in profit or loss in the period
the asset is derecognised.

Non-current asset hald for sale

Nen-current assets or a disposal group comprising assets and liahilities, that are expected to be recovered primarity
through sale rather than through continuing use, are classified as held for sale, Immediately before classiication as
held for sale, the assets, or components of a disposal group are remeasured in accordance with the Group's
accounting policies. Thereafter generally the assets, or disposal group are measured at the lower of their camying
amount and fair value less cost to sell. Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent
gains or losses on remeasurement are recognised in profit and loss. Gains are not recognised in excess of any
cumulative impairment toss.

Investment property

investment propertias ara measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes expenditure that is direclly attributable to the acquisition of the property. Investment properties
under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. The cost of construction recognised includes the
cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the property to a condition of
commercial lease to third parties. Land held for an undefined future use is recognised as investment property.

Property that is being constructed ar develaped for future use as investment property is recognised as investment
propery.

Depreciation is calculated over the depraciable amount, which is the cost of a property, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value. Depreciation is recognised on a straight - iine basis over the useful life of the
investment property,

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:
Land Over lease period
Buildings 25 years

The criteria used by the Graup to distinguish investment preperty from owner occupied property are as follows:

- The property must not be actively used for the running of the core business activity of tha group that is, production
and markating of petroleum products.

- The property generates cashilows which have no direct connection with core business activity of the group,

- The property is held primarily for rentai income generation and/or value appreciation.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately are shown at historical cost less accumulated amoriisation and impairment
fosses,

Amortisation is charged to profit or loss on a straightdine basis over the estimated useful lives of the intangible
assets unless such lives are indefinite. These charges are included in other expenses in profit or ioss.

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment annualy. Other intangible assets are
amortised from the date they are available for use. The estimated usefu! live far the current and comparative period
is:

Software costs - 3 to 8 years

Amortisation periods and metheds are reviewed annually and adjusted if appropriate.

Intangible assets generated internally

Expenditures on research or on the research phase of an intemal project are recognised as an expanse when
incurred. The intangible assets arising from the development phase of an internal project are recognised if, and only
if, the following conditions apply:

- itis technically feasible to complete the asset for use by the Group

- the Group has the intention of completing the asset for either use or resale

- the Group has the ability to either use or sell the assat

- itis possible lo estimate how the asset will genarate income

- the Group has adequate financial, technical and other resaurces to dewelop and use the asset; and

- the expenditure incurred to develop the assat is measurable.

If no intangible asset can be recognised based on the above, then development costs are recognised in profit and
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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4.6.3

46.4

46.5

471

4.7.2

4.8

4.9

Intangible assets recognised in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight - line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets from the date that they are available for use, since this must closely reflect the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life for the current and
comparative period is:

Computer software: 3 to 8 years

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at the fair value at the inception of the
lease or if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The related liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between interest expenses and capital redemption of the liability. Interest is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised
to the cost of those assets.

Contingent rentals are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except if
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattemn in which economic benefits will flow to the
Group.

Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised in the period in which they are incurred. Lease
incentives and similar arrangements of incentives are taken into account when calculating the straight-lined
expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are
incurred.

Taxation

Income tax for the period is based on the taxable income for the period. Taxable income differs from profit as
reported in the statement of comprehensive income for the period as there are some items which may never be
taxable or deductible for tax and other items which may be deductible or taxable in other periods.

Deferred tax is the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax bases
of assets and liabilities shown on the statement of financial position. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if they arise in the following situations: the initial recognition of goodwill; or the initial recognition of
assets and liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit. The amount of deferred tax provided is based
on the expected manner of recovery or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the statement of financial position date.

The Group does not recognise deferred tax liabilities, or deferred tax assets, on temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates where the parent company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is not considered probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future. It is the Group's policy to reinvest undistributed profits arising in group
companies.
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A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed af each statement of financial position date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probabie that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow afl or part of the asset to
be recoverad.

4.10 Inventories
inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net reatisable walue. The cost of deregulated inventories - AGO,
ATK, LPFO is based on the weighted average cost principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiing the
inventories, production or cenversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and
condition. The cost of regulated inventories - PMS and DPK is based on the standard cost principle. in the case of
manufactured inventaries and work in pragress, cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads based
on normal operating capacity.

Perpelual inventory system where cost of sales and ending inventory is updated continuously is in use.

Net realisable valug is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses.

The production costs comprise direst materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of manufacturing fixed
and variable overheads,

Allowance is made for chsclete, slow moving or defective items where appropriate.
411 Impairment

4.11.1 Financial assets (including loans and receivables)
A financial asset not camied at fair velug through profit or foss is assessed at each reporting date to datarmine
whether there s cbjective evidence that it is impaired. A financial assel is impaired if objective evidence indicates
that a loss event has occumed after the initial recognition of the asset, and that tha loss event had a negative effect
on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be reliably estimated.

Objective evidence that Inancial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can include default or delinquency
by a debior, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise,
indications that a debtor or fssuer will enter bankruptcy, or the disappearance of an active market for a security. n
addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolenged decling in its fair value below its cost is
cbjective evidence of impairment.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historcal trends of the probability of defauit, timing of recoveries
and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's judgement as to whether current economic and credit
conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured ot amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the assel’s
origina! effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an afiowance account against
receivables. Interest on the impaired asset whera applicable continues to be recognized through the unwinding of the
discount. When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss.

4.11.2 Men-financial assets
The carying amoumts of the Group's nen-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assels are
reviewed al each reporting date to determina whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the assel's recoverable amount is estimated. For intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or
that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each period at the same time.
Tha recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
valua in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects cument market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
An impairment toss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assetls, impaimment losses racagnized
in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impaimment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does nat
exceed the camying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment
loss had been recognised.
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4.12.1

Employee benefits
The Group operates both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit post-retirement plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their senice in the current and prior years; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value and any unrecognised past senice costs and the fair value of
any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on government bonds that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's obligations and that are denominated in the same currency in
which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognised asset is limited to the total of any unrecognised past
senice costs and the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits,
consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements that apply to any plan in the Group. An economic
benefit is available to the Group if it is realisable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.
When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit related to past senice by employees
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. To
the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

4.12.2 Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions
to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the period
during which senices are rendered by employees. In relation to the defined contribution plan, the Group has in place
the Pension fund scheme.

4.12.3 Pension fund scheme

In accordance with the revised provisions of the Pension Reform Act, 2014, the Group has instituted a Contributory
Pension Scheme for its employees, where both the employees and the Group contribute 8% and 10% respectively
of the employee's emoluments (basic salary, housing and transport allowances). The Group's contribution under the
scheme is charged to the profit and loss account while employee contributions are funded through payroll
deductions.

4.12.4 Terminal benefit

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Group is committed demonstrably, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date,
or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage woluntary redundancy. Termination
benefits for woluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Group has made an offer of voluntary
redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably.
If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting period, then they are discounted to their present
value.

4.12.5 Short term benefits - Profit-sharing and bonus plans

413

Forte Oil Pc recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable to Forte's shareholders after certain adjustments. Forte Oil Plc recognises a
provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Provision, contingencies and decommissioning costs

4.13.1 Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation.

4.13.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements but are
disclosed. However if the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is considered remote, such contigent
liabilities are recognised in the financial statements.
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4.13.3 Contingent assets
Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occumance or non-occurrence of one or rmore uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
Conligent assets aie only disclosed when an inflow of economic benefit is probable. Asset is recognised when the
realisation of income is virtually certain, in which case the related asset is ne more contingent.

4.13.4 Decommissioning costs

Liabilities for decommissioning costs are recognised when the Group has an obligation to dismantle and remowe 2
facility or an item of property, plant or equipment and to restore the site on which it is located, and when a reliable
estimate of the liability can be made. Where an obligation exists for a new facility such as a retall outlet, this will be
on construction. An obligation for decommissioning may alsa crystalize during the period of operation of a facility
through a change in legislation or through a decision 1o terminate operations. The amount recognised is the present
value of the estimated future expenditure determined in accordance with local conditions and requirements. A
corresponding item of property, plant and equipment of an amount equivalant to the provsion is also recognised.
This is subsequently depreciated as part of the asset.

Other than the unwinding discount on the provision, any change in the present value of the estimated expenditure is
refiecied as an adjustment to the provsion and the corresponding itent of property, plant and equipment.

414  Models used for impairment test, valuations, actuarial results
A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates
that a loss event has occured after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a nagative effect
on the estimated future cash flows of that assetf that can be refiably estimated.

Objective evidence that financial assets {including equity securities) are impaired can include default or delinquency
by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on tarms that the Group would not consider otherwise,
indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or the disappearance of an active market for a securily, In
addition, for an investment in an eguity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is
objective evidence of impaimment.

The Group considers evidence of impairment for receivables at bath specific asset and collective level. All individually
significant receivables are assessed for specific impairmeant. Al indiidually significant receivables found not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has heen incurred but not yet identified.
Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
recefvables with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical trends of the probability of default, timing of recoveries
and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's judgment as to whether current economic and cradit
conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greataer or less than suggested by histodcal trends.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between ils camying amount and the present walue of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's
ariginal effective interest rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against
receivables. Interest on the impaired asset continues 1o be recognized through the unwinding of the discount, When
a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reveérsed
through profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

The canying amounis of the Group's non-financial assets, other than inventorfes amd deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. i any such indication
exists, then the assel's recoverable amount is eslimated. Faor intangible assels that have indefinite useful lives or
that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each financial period at the same lime.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash fiows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time wvalue of money and the risks specific to the asset.
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415

Income Recognition

4.15.1 Sale of goods and services

Rewenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, net of retumns, trade discounts and wlume rebates.

Revenue from energy sold and capacity charge are measured on monthly basis using the regulated rates in the
Multi Year Tariff Order 11, 2012 - 2017 (MYTO [I} of the Nigerian Electricity Regulatary Commission (NERC), net of
energy and capacily impont and grid transmission losses of 8.05% of energy sent out.

Revenue is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer,
recovery of the consideration is possible, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated
reliably | there is no continuing management imolvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably, If it is probable that discounts will be granted and the amount can be measured reliably, then the
discount is recognised as a reduction of revenue as the sales are recognised.

The timing of the transfer of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual tefms of the sales agreement.

4.15.2 Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised as revenue on a straight-ling basis over the term of the lease.
l.ease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the totaf rental incame, over the term of the fease.
Rental income from other property is recognised as other income.

4.15.3 Throughput income

4.18

Thraughput income represents fees eamed from the use of the Group's storage facilities by third parties on one hand
and the Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation product discharge info these storage facilites. These are
recognised as other income.,

Finance income and finance costs

Finance incoms comprises interest income on funds invested and dividend incoma. Interest incoma is recognised as
It accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the
date that the Group's right o receive payment is established.

Finance costs comprises interest expense on borrowings and impairment losses recognised on financial assets.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attribuiable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are recognised in profit or ioss using the effective interest method.

Foreign currency gains and losses on financial assets and financial liabilities are reported an a net basis as either
finance income or finance cost depending on whether foreign curency movements are in & net gain or net loss
position.

Earnings per share
The Company presents basic earnings per share data for its ordinary sharss.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributabte 1o ordinary sharsholders of the Group
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares held.

Segment raporiing

An operaling segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activties fom which it may eam
revenues and incur expenses. Segment results that are reported to the Group's CEQ (the chief operating decision
maker) include items directly attributable fo a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Unallocated items comprise mainty of head office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities.

Business combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for the acguisition of subsidiaries by the group.  The
consideralion transferred is measured as the sum of the fair value of the asset given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incuired or assumed at the acquisition date. Transaction costs are recognised within profit or loss as and
when they are incured. The Group measures non-controlling interest an the acquisition date as the proportion of the
subsidiary's identifiable net assets.
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4.20

4.21

4.23

Transactions with non controlling interests

Transactions with non controlling interests that do not result in the gain or loss of control are accounted for as
transactions with equity holders of the group. For purchases of additional interest from non controlling interests, the
difference between the purchase consideration and the group's proportionate share of the subsidiary's additional net
asset value acquired is accounted for directly in equity.

Deferred fair value gain on loans

Deferred fair value gain on loans are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and that the gainss will be received. Deferred fair value gain on loans
are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis ower the periods in which the Company recognises as
expenses the related costs for which the gains are intended to compensate. Specifically, deferred fair value gain on
loans whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current
assets are recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to profit
or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets. Deferred fair value gain on
loans that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are recagnised in profit or loss in the period
in which they become receivable. The benefit of a deferred fair value gain on loans at a below-market rate of interest
is treated as a deferred fair value gain on loans, measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair
value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates. The amount recognised as deferred fair value gain on loan
is recognised in profit or loss over the period the related expenditure is incurred.

Trade and other receivables

The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of the future cash flows, and
discounted at market rates of interest at the reporting date. For trade and other receivables with a remaining life of
less than one year, the notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value.

Fair value which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future principal
and interest cash flows, discounted at market rates of interest at the reporting date. For trade and other creditors
with a remaining life of less than one year, the notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
eslimated future cash receipts or payments (including all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period. Income and expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial instruments “at fair value through profit or loss".

Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Repurchase and reissue of share capital (Treasury shares)

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which includes
directly attributable costs, net of any tax effects, is recognised as deduction from equity. Repurchased shares are
classified as treasury shares and are presented in the resene for own shares. When treasury shares are sold or
reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognised as an increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or
deficit on the transaction is presented in share premium.

Determination of fair values

A number of Group's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, bath for financial and
non financial assets and liabilities. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or
a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability that market participants would
take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes in these consolidated and separate financial statements is determined for measurement and /
or disclosures purposes based on the following methods.

When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.
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Trade and other receivables

The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of the future cash flows, discounted at
market rates of interest at the reporting date. For trade and other receivables with a remaining life of less than one
year, the notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value.

Fair value which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future principal
and interest cash flows, discounted at market rates of interest at the reporting date. For trade and other creditors
with a remaining life of less than one year, the notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value.

6. Financial risk management

Overview

Our risk management objective is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability by promoting a pro-active
approach in identifying, evaluating, mitigating and reporting risks associated with the business. In order to achieve
these objective, we have established a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, including the
development of the Risk Matrix, in order to guide decisions of the Group on risk related issues. Forte Qil Plc Group
has a risk management system embedded in our day to day business activities which guides our business
operations which is being followed in a consistent and systematic manner to increase value to our shareholders. Our
Enterprise Risk Management framework focuses on enterprise wide risk of Forte Qil Group with the objective to
protect and enhance each entity’s value and by extension the Group's value.

Forte Oil Group (FO Group) - Risk Management framework
The Board of Directors sets our owerall risk appetite, approve the risk management strategy and is ultimately
responsible for the effectiveness of the risk management process and system of internal control within FO Group.

Spemﬁc objectives of the Group's Risk Management framework are:

To ensure that all the current and future material risk exposures of FO Group are identified, assessed, quantified,
appropriately mitigated and managed.

To establish a framework for FO risk management process and to ensure group-wide implementation.

* To ensure systematic and uniform assessment of risks related with the Group's operations.

* To reduce operational surprises and losses.

To enable compliance with appropriate regulations, wherever applicable, through the adoption of best practices.

* To assure business growth with financial stability.

The Board oversees risk management through the following Committees:

Board Risk Management Committee

The Board Risk Management Committee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk management
policies which are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limit and
controls, monitor risks and adherence to risk limits. The Committee ensures that risk management policies are
integrated into FO Group's culture. The Committee also reviews quarterly risk management reports and direct
appropriate actions to be taken by senior management. The committee reports quarterly to the Board of Directors on
its various activities.

Statutory Audit Committee

The Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk management policies
and procedures, and revews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
FO Group.

Corporate Governance and Remuneration Committee

The Corporate Governance and Remuneration Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities in relation
to Corporate Gowernance & remuneration matters by ensuring the groups meets the legal and regulatory
requirements, thus protecting the Group from incurring operational and reputational liabilities that can affect the
achievement our goals and objectives

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is a Management Committee of Forte Oil Group which evaluates the risks
inherent within the business and ensure that they are captured appropriately within the business risk profile. The
committee monitors residual risk exposures and provides assurance as to adequacy of controls implemented to
manage risks to the agreed level of appetite. The committee meets monthly, however risk reports are provided
quarterly to the Board Risk Committee. Principal risk events are however escalated immediately.
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Credit Risk Management Committee
The Credit Risk Management Committee is a Sub-Committee of the Risk Management Committee that assess the
credit risk of Forte Oil Group. The Committee review and approve credit request in line with the Group's credit policy.

The committee also meets monthly to review payment performance of credit customers, the adequacy of Bank
Guarantees, credit limits of customers and also take appropriate actions to ensure zero tolerance for bad debts.

Risk Management Structure & Governance

Credit Risk Management

Management Team

Functionl/Departmental
Risk Champions
Risk Management Depariment
|

Commitiee

Risk Management Governance Structure

FO Plc Manage ment Committees including ~Risk Management & Credit Management

1*' Line: Primary Risk
Responsibility

* Operational
management manages
the Company's risks by
implementing and
maintaining effective
internal control
procedureson a day-to-
day basis.

Risk Profile

24 Line: Challenge and Risk Control.

* The Risk Monagement department
collaborates with operational
management todevelopand monitor
processes and controls to mitigate
identifiedrisks.

* They facilitate risk assessment sessions,
developriskmanagement programs
and alert management to emerging
issues and changing risk scenarios.

3rd Line: Assurance

“Independent assurance
of the effectiveness of the
risk management process
and methodology

In the course of our daily operations, we are exposed to various risks. The Group has a risk management function
that manages these risks with various reporting done as required. We have categorised the risks into the following:

Operational Risk
HSE Risk

Financial Risk
Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

Capital risk management

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS

101




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Reputational Risk
Strategic Risk

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variely of causes associated with the group's
processes and controls, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from extemal factors other than credit,
market and fiquidity risks such as those arfsing from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepled
standards of corporate behaviour, Cperational risks arise from all of the group's operations.

The group's objective is to manage aperational risk sc as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage
to the group’s reputation with owerall cost effectiveness and to awid controf procedures that restrict initiative and
creatiity. The primary respensibility for the dewvelopment and implementation of controls to address oparational sk
Is assigned to senjor management within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the development of
cwerall group standards for the management of aperational sk in the following areas:

* Requirements for appropriate  segregation of  duties, including the independent authorzation of
transactions/processas.

¥ Requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions.

* Compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements.

* Documentation of controls and procedures.

" Requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adeguacy of controls and
procedures to address the risks identified.

* Reguirements for the reporting of eperational losses and proposed remediat action.

* Development of contingency plans

* Training and professional development

" Ethical and business standards

* Risk mitigation, including insurance when this is effective.

The Operational risk of the Groﬁp is identified and monitored through risk management review of operational
processes and procedures across departments and subsidiaries with the use of Risk Management tool kit such as
Risk registers, Control Selfl- Assessments, Top 25 Risk of the business and Key Risk Indicators Review.

Compliance with Group's operating standards is also supported by a programme of periodic reviews undertaken by
Business Assurance and Compliance {BAC). The results of BAC reviews are discussed with the management of the
business unil to which they relate, with summaries submitted to the Audit Cammittee and Exscutive Management of
the group.

HSE Risk

Forte Olf Group is committed to managing a Health, Safety & Environmenta system that promotes a safe waorking
endronment for ail employees, contractors, customers and visitors to our sites. At Forte Oil Group, Health and
Safety has equal imporance with all other business activities.

It is the policy of the Group te camy out its activities in a manner that guarantees health and safety of its warkers
and other stakeholders, the protection of the company’s faciliies and the emdronment and compliance with all
regulatory and industry reguirements. We consider health, safety and environmental issues as important as our core
businesses and assume the responsibifity of providing healthy, safe and secure work emvironment far our workers as
required by law.

Financial Risk

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
Cradit Risk

Liquidity Risk

Market Risk

Foreign Exchange Risk

Currency Rigk

Interast Rate Risk

Other Market Risk
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defauit on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Group. The Group has a policy of only dealing with creditworthy customers as a means of mitigating the risk of
fimancial loss from defaults and also request for 2 Bank Guarantee for customers that do not meet our credit criteria.
The Group also uses publicly awgilable financial information and customers credit history to rate its major
customers. The Management Credit Commitiee also conducls rigorous revew of all credit applications before its
final approval. The GCEOQ & Board Risk Commitiee (where necessary) also approves credit request in line with FO's
Credit Policy.

Trade and other receivables

The Group has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for
creditworthiness. Credit limit are established for each cusiomer, which represents the maximum exposure to the
custorner. These limits are revewed periodically by management credit committee based on customer's
performance and credit worthiness. Customers that fail to mest the Group's credit criteria may transaci with the
Company on a cash-and-cairy basis or provides a Bank Guarantee.

Qur exposura to credit risk for trade and other receivables and retaled impairment losses at the reporiing date is as
disclosed in note 28.

Allowance for impairment losses

Forte Oil Group establishes an allowance for impaiment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of
trade and other receivables and investments. Please refer to Note 28 for the ageing of trade and other receivables
and related impairment allowances for the Group at the reporting date.

The models used for impairment is explained in note 4.14 abowe

nvestments
The Group actively monitors the credit rating of companies and only invest in liguid securties with companies with
high credit ratings. The Group does not expect any counterparty to fail io meet its aobligations.

Guarantees

The Group's policy is to provide financial guarantees only to subsidiaries after & careful review of the underlying
transaction. Where the underlying transaction does not mest the Group's risk appstite, such transactions are
exited.

There is a financial guarantee on behalf of Amperion to First Bank of Nigeria Plc.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incuring unacceptable and awidable losses or risking damage to the
Graup's reputation.

The Group has a clear focus on ensuring sufficient access to capital to finance growth and to refinsnce maturing
debt cobligations. As pari of the liquidity management process, the Company has various credit arrangements with
some banks and related parties which can be utilised ta meet its liquidity requirements.

The Group manages its liquidity process by:

- Day to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met.
- Maonitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal requirements.

- Managing the concentration and debt profile.

- Usage of overdraft factlity to meet liguidity needs

Lastly, the Group ensures that it has sufficient cash an demand to meet expected operational expenses for a period
of 60 days, including the senicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices will affect the Group's income or the value of iis holdings of inancial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is o manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
returrt.
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Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group uses Non-Deliverable Forwards (NDFs) to manage Foreign Exchange Risk. All transactions are carried
out within the guidelines set by the Risk Management Committee. Generally, the Group seeks to apply hedge
accounting in order to manage wolatility in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange risks are managed by maintaining foreign denominated bank accounts and maintaining letters of
credit facility lines with the Group's bankers. Also interest rates are benchmarked to NIBOR (for local loans and
LIBOR (for foreign loans).

Currency Risk
The currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Group is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a currency
other than its functional currency. The Group is exposed primarily to US Dollars (USD), Euro (E), Pound Sterling
(GBP) and Ghanian Cedis (GHC).

The Group monitors the movement in currency rates on an ongoing basis to mitigate the risk that the movements in
the exchange rates may adversely affect the Group's income or value of their financial instruments.

The Group is allowed to hedge currency exposure within the tolerable limit by bank and must be approved by Risk
Management. The Group does not hedge for speculative reasons.

Interest on borrowings is denominated in the currency of the borrowing. Generally, borrowings are denominated in
currencies that match the cash flows generated by the underlying operations of the Group, primarily Naira, also
GHC and USD. This provides an economic hedge without derivatives being entered into and therefore hedge
accounting is not applied in these circumstances.

In respect of other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, the Group ensures that its net
exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates when necessary to
address short-term imbalances.

The investment in APOG subsidiary is hedged by a GHC-denominated secured bank loan, which mitigates the
currency risk arising from the subsidiary's net assets. The investments in other subsidiaries are not hedged as
those currency positions are considered to be long-term in nature.

Capital Management
The Board's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence at
all times and to sustain future development and growth of the business. The Board of Directors monitors capital on
the basis of the gearing ratio, which the group defines as total liabilities (non-current liabilities and current liabilities)
over total assets (non-current assets and current assets). Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to
ordinary shareholders.

The Group manages its capital structure to achieve capital efficiency, maximise flexibility and give the appropriate
level of access to debt markets at attractive cost lewels. Also, The Board seeks to maintain a balance between the
higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position. The group does not have a defined share buy-back plan.

The group's debt to capital ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

N'000 N000
Total liabilities 93,099,898 75,477,213
Total assets 135,979,643 121,757,956
Gearing ratio as at: 68% 62%

There were no changes in the group's approach to capital management during the period.
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Reputational Risk
Reputational risk is the risk that operations and activities of Forte Oil Group, its related parties or afiiliates will
negatively affect its image or public perceplion.

The Group understands the fact that the losses stemming from repetational exposure may not be guantifiable, thus
we have implemented structures and procedures which will help protect the company’s Brand.

The Board through the Risk Management committee monitor clasely, media publications about the activities of Forte
Oil Group through Brand and Comorate Communications Unit {BCC} who ensures controls for mitigating this risk are
active at all times.

In the course of the year, we increase FO Plc's presence on Social Media with the appointment of a consultant that
helps in managing defails and conients on FO Ple in the news.

We also engage and receive feedback from our customers, vendors, dealers, fransporters and investors through
interaction fora organized o know how Forte Qil Group is fulfilling their expectations. We improwe our performance
hased on the feedback obtained from our stakeholders including; include customers, inwestors, employees,
suppliers, governmeant, regulators, special interest and consumer groups, media and the general public.

Strategic Risk
Strategic sk is the risk that Forte Oil Group wilt make inappropriate strategic choices, or that there will be changes
in the extemal emvironment te which the Group fails lo adapt its sirategies.

The Group organizes a Strategy Review Session to deliberate on issues relating fo changes in operating
emvironment that may impact strategy execution and implementation. These include issues on product sourcing and
logistics, PPPRA import allocation, delay in subsidy payments, exchange rate fluctuations and changes in crude
prices which have implications for profitability, praduct availability and business growth,

Failure to manage this risk could havwe a wide-ranging impact. It could lower revenues, profitability and returns to
shareholdars, and severely impair aur ahility to meet other financial and non-financial ohjectives.

The Beoard has ultimate responsibility for approving strategic plans, initiatives and changes to strategic direction.
In addition, Forte Oil Group employs robust strategy dewelopment processes which consider the implications of
economic, industrial, market, technological and customer developments and trends. Business Performance
Revew Meating is caried out monthly for Strategic Business Units and Quarterly for all departments o raview
business performance against target.

7. Operating segment
Tha Group has four reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group's strategic business units.
The strategic business units offer different products, and are managed separately. For each of the sirategic
business units. the Group's CEQ revews internal management reports on at least monthly basis. The following
summary describes the aparations in each of the Group's reportable segments.

Fuels This segment is responsible for the sale and distribution of
petroleum products {white products) and Aviation Turbine Kerosene
(ATK) in retail outlets and to industrial customers,

This segment provides ancilliary sendces to the Exploration &
Production (E&P) sub sector of the oil and gas industry.
Lubricanls and Greases This segment manufactures and sells lubricants and greases.
Power Generation This segment generates power.

Upstream Senices

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as described in notes 2 1o 5.
Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included bslow:
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30-Jun-16__J _30-Jun-15

N'000 N'000 N’'000 N'000
7.1 Revenue & Cost of Sales
7.1.1 Revenue
Fuels 73,989,761 50,682,537 73,242,616 49,750,674
Production chemicals 874,729 2,124,806 - -
Lubricants and greases 5,182,802 3,475,866 5,182,173 3,475,159
Power generation 4,375,414 4,884,806 - -
84,422,706 61,168,015 78,424,789 53,225,833
7.1.2 Cost of sales
Fuels (Note 7.1.3) 65,120,641 46,664,683 64,460,518 45,820,043
Production chemicals 690,005 1,573,830 - -
Lubricants 3,442,828 2,121,676 3,442,334 2,121,029
Power generation (Note 7.1.4) 2,806,800 2,478,176 - -
72,060,274 52,838,365 67,902,852 47,941,072
Gross profit 12,362,432 8,329,650 10,521,937 5,284,761
Gross margin 15% 14% 13% 10%

7.1.3 The company operates Vendor Managed Inventory located at some customers' premises. The risk and reward of
the inventory at these locations still resides in the company until consumed or transferred to the customer's
facilities. Freight cost of inventory in these locations is included as part of the value of inventory and not freight
expense and subsequently recognised as cost of sales when the risk and reward of these inventory passes to the
customer.

7.1.4 Depreciation charge of N365,910,381 (June 2015; N506,687,000) for the turbines used for power generation is
included in cost of sales for the Power Generating Segment. This is recognised using Equivalent Operating Hours
(EOH) of the turbines for the period.

30-Jun-16 31-Dec-15 30-Jun-16 31-Dec-15
N’000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Segment Reporting
Current assets
Fuels and lubricants 53,197,589 42,849,958 52,463,700 42,893,965
Production chemicals 2,962,735 2,724,405 - -
Power generation 8,762,601 11,472,531 - -
Total current assets 64,922,924 57,046,894 52,463,700 42,893,965
Non current assets
Fuels and lubricants 22,544,675 23,146,595 22,265,173 22,846,995
Production chemicals 363,428 338,214 - -
Power generation 58,823,433 41,226,252 - -
Total non current assets 81,731,536 64,711,061 22,265,173 22,846,995
Current liabilities
Fuels and lubricants 60,879,794 49,502,671 59,885,099 49,341,673
Production chemicals 1,358,396 1,499,364 - =
Power generation 11,579,830 8,616,314 = =
Total current liabilities 73,818,019 59,618,349 59,885,099 49,341,673
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Nan current liabilifies
Fuels and lubricants
Production chemicals
Power generation

Total non current liabilities

3,300,474 3,377,160 3.300,475 3,377,160
68,559 73.814 - -
15,812,847 12,407,790 - -

18,281,880 15,858,864 3,300,475 3.377.160

The fuels and lubricants segment both share the same resources of the company which are not directly allocated

to the segments

Geographic segment

The Group operates in two geographic regions namely Nigeria and Ghana.

Income statement
Revwenue.
Cost of sales

Gross profit

QOther income
Bistribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Operating proft

Finance income
Finance expense

Reportable segment profit before income tax

Financial position
Total curent assets
Total non current assets

Total assets

Total current liabilities
Total non current liabilities

Total llabilifies

Statement of cash flows

MNet cash generated frormn operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash from/{used in) inancing activities

30-Jun-15

" 30-Jun-15

30tun-16  30-bun-16

N'000 N'000 000 N'000
83,674,933 747,774 50,233,435 934,580
(71,390,796) {669,478) (51,993,077} (845,288)
12,284,136 78,295 8,240,358 89,202
1,611,334 3,158 1,573,334 406
(1,800,126) {22,537) (1.174,572) (28,886)
(5,245,949) (62,811) (5,796,377) (142.699)
6,849,396 (3,804) 2,842,743 (81,887)
811,171 . 2,760,813 :
3,376,406) (17,916) (2,245,411) (20,477
4,284,161 (21,810) 3,358,145 (102,364)
64,189,034 733,890 47272818 2.012.042
70,746,302 110,417 56,114,354 278,586
134,935,336 1,044,307 102,387.172 2,290,828
72,792,407 1,025,611 45,538,152 1.112,816
19,281,880 A 15,585,573 92,152
_ 92,074,287 1,025,611 61,123,725 __ 1,204,968
16,459,854 33,821 (908.078) 3,015
(6,578,291) {1,221 2,453,668 (27 232)
(4,276,921) {20,618)  (12,830,324) 712
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8.

30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15

N’000 N'000 N’000 N'000
Other income
Investment property rental income 93,061 73,263 99,356 79,232
Throughput income (Note 8.1) 272,182 236,488 272,181 236,488
Foreign exchange gain (Note 8.2) 271,397 249,483 75,102 98,464
Bad debt impairment no longer required - 3,738 - 3,738
Provisions no longer required (Note 8.3) 312,802 250,982 312,802 250,982
Sundry income (Note 8.4) 45,741 239,742 34,691 25,972
Dividend Received(Note 8.5) - - 180,000 -
Income from crude lifting contract (Note 8.6) 158,275 - 158,275 2
Investment income from held to maturity instruments - 313,763 - 313,763
Freight Income 444,434 206,003 444,434 206,003
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 16,601 278 16,601 278

1,614,493 1,573,740 1,593,442 1,214,920

This represents throughput income earned on storage of products for the Pipeline and Petroleum Marketing
Company (PPMC) in Apapa tank farm.

This represents transactional gains of foreign exchange on sale earned from sale of dollar inflows.

This represents accruals for freight in prior years.

This represents income from sales of scrap and empty packaging materials.

During the period ended 30 June 2016, the company-Forte Oil Plc received N200,000,000 Dividend from
Forte Upstream Senices Limited, one of its subsidiaries. Amperion Power Distribution Limited also received
N1,275,000,000 from its subsidiary Geregu Power Plc. These dividend incomes have been eliminated on

consolidation after deducting applicable taxes.

This represents net income from crude oil lifitng contract of 45,000bpd received from Nigerian National
Petroleum Corporation (NNPC) to lift out of the total crude allocation.

30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15  30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15

N’000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Distribution expenses
Freight cost 1,805,604 1,185,578 1,783,066 1,156,692
Sales commissions 17,060 17,880 17,060 17,880

1,822,664 1,203,458 1,800,126 1,174,572

The company operates Vendor Managed Inventory located at some customers' premises. The risk and
reward of the inventory at these locations still resides in the company until consumed or transferred to the
customer's facilities. Freight cost of inventory in these locations is included as part of the value of inventory
and not freight expense and subsequently recognised as cost of sales when the risk and reward of these
inventory passes to the customer.
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- oup - Conp

30-hn-16 30-Jun-15 I0-Jun-16 30-Jun-15

N0 B'OOD N'000 M'O00

10. Administration expenses

Personnel expenses {MNote 10.1) 1,358,775 983,734 1,155,685 755,455
Depreciation and amorntisation 748,030 739,163 684,145 685,054
Bank charge 190,763 262,753 180,528 229,903
Transport and travel costs 179,423 249 814 118,625 99 234
Repairs and maintenance 343,598 393,070 305,414 285,274
Safety security and guatity control 143,866 102,087 108,180 98,125
Insurance 231,467 198,470 80,393 82,401
Internet and communication 71,419 87,570 58,547 70,207
Ltilities 66,254 56,091 49,877 35,251
Professional and legaf fees (Note 10.2) 443,580 304 400 221,605 91,046
Audit fees 29,647 33,220 23,623 30,450
Board and AGM expenses 74,401 26,114 74,401 26,114
Licenses, rates and fees 54914 42179 44,781 40,031
Public relations, promotions and adverisement 65,279 50,347 44,643 49,83
Rent and leases 593,504 492 215 543,888 451,588
Foreign exchange loss 392,117 1,553,994 - 63,593
Impairment charge 25,286 54,594 - 53,064
Bad and uncollectible debt 6,182 71,386 3,266 71,386

Diminution in investrment {Note 10.3} - - 324,885 -
Shrinkage and product losses 214,500 131,411 214,500 131,366
QOthers expenses 75,745 116,454 59,826 64,657
5,308,760 5,939,076 4,296,912 3,434,084

16.1 Personnel expenses

Salaries, wages and allowances 747,876 683,887 604,118 519,764

Employee bonuses 170,000 - 170,000 -
Contributions to pension fund scheme 48,446 42,898 39,709 35,107
Gratuity and redundancy cost 21,591 72,698 10,794 44,208
Training, recruitment and canteen expenses 166,527 60,411 163,271 54,505
Medical expenses 23,213 10,516 16,725 7.683
Contract Manpower 158,825 101,941 130,420 84,524
Cther personnel expenses 22,297 11,283 20,648 9,666
1,358,775 983,734 1,155,685 755,455

0.2 Included in this cost in the current period is the professional fees incurred in respect of merger and acquisition

prospects on a downstream business entity.

10.3 This relates to diminution charge on investment in AP Qil and Gas Ghana Ltd. This was eliminated on consalidation.

1ECL QI pAny.
30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15
NG00 N'Q00 N'oOo K000
1. Finance income and finance cost
Finance income
nterast income on bank deposits 312,330 81,589 44,160 90,620
Other interest income (Mote 11.1) 498,841 2,669,224 498,814 2,604,983
811,171 2,760,813 542,914 2,695,603
Finance costs
Interest expense on bank loans and overdrafts {3.394,321) {2,265,888) (1,669,682) (1,698,048)
Met finance costs {2,583,150) 494 925 {1,126,768) 987,557

Interest income represents income eamed on bank deposits while interest expense represents charges paid on trade

finance, loans and overdraft facilities utilised during the period.

111 This includes interest eamed on Petroleum subsidies for 2013 and 2014 from Petroleum Praduct Pricing Regulatory
Agency in 2015 that were not received within the stipulated 45 days of the PSF scheme.

FORTE OIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND 1SSUANCE PROGRAMME": SHELF PROSPECTUS
109




INANCIAL INFORMATION

oup: ompan
30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-15
N'000 N'000 N'000 B000
- _
12, Taxation
a} Income tax expense
Income tax 1,563,282 785,022 1,516,708 601,894
Education tax 119,384 8,380 114,926 63,078
Capital Gain 94§ - 946 -
1,683,612 793,402 1,632,580 664,972
Deferred tax charge 345,469 (68.370) 354,597
Total income tax expense 2,029, 081 725,032 1,987,177 664,972
h) Effective tax rate
Praifit for the period 2,233,270 783,145 2,904,396 2,223,610
Total income tax expense 2,029,081 725,032 1,987,177 564,977
Profit before taxes 4,262,351 1,508,177 4,891,573 2,888,582
cffective tax rates 48% 48% 41% 23%

The company income tax computation for the period ended 30 June 2016 was based on the provisions of
the Company income Tax Act Cap C21 LFN 2004. Amperion Power Distribution Company Ltd reported a
taxable loss for the pericd ended and is exempted from minimum tax in its frst four {(4) years of
commencemant of business while Geregu Powar Plc in line with the relevant tax laws and regulations will
erjoy pioneer status considering its nature of operations. Hence, no tax estimate has been recognised for
these entities in these financial statements. Geregu Power is not liable to income tax for the period under
review because the company's Pioneer status incentive has been approved. Hence, it will anjoy tax
holiday for the next threa years with a two year extention option.

Education tax was computed at the rate of 2% of assesible profit in accordance with the provisions of the
Act.

Jun-16 Dec-15 Jun-16 Dec-15
¥'00D N'OOD N'DOD N'000
d) Movement in current tax liability balance
Liablfity as at 1 January 957,834 845,611 751,179 539,847
Income tax for the period 1,683,612 1,239,291 1,632,580 1.037 177
Payments during the period (1,753,623} (1,117,068} (1,557,848) {925,845}
897,823 967,834 825,910 751,179
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T Group P
30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15
N'000 MN000 woo0 N'O00
"3. Earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Profit for the period 2,453,458 1,808,166 2,904,396 2,223,610
Profit attributable to ordinary sharehoiders 2,453,458 1,808,166 2,904,396 2,223,610
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January © 1,082,181 1,092,181 1,092,151 1,082,191
Bonus issue 218,438 - 218,438

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,310,629 1,082,191 1,310,629 1,082,191

Basicldituted earnings per share in {N) 1.87 1.75 2.22 2.04

The group's basic earnings per share of N1.87 kobe {June 2015 : N1.75kobo) is based on the profit
altibutable to ordinary shareholders of N2,453,458,000 (June 2015 : N1,808,166,000), and on the
1,092,191,000 (June 2015 : 1,082,191,000) ordinary shares of 50 kobo each, being the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the cument and preceding pericd.

Bonus share of 1 for every 5 units of shares held was recommended by the Board of the directors and
approved by the sharsholders in 2015, This is howewver yet to be issued io the shareholders as at the
reporting date. However, the bonus shares represent 218,438,211 units of shares. The necessary approval
for this was granted by the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) on the 28th March, 2016,

Dilutive instruments

There were no dilutive instruments in the books of the Group as at the period end 30 June, 2016. The
irredeemable converible cummuiative preference shares In the books of AP Qil and Gas Ghana Limited has
heen eliminated on conselidation thereby remaving the ditutive instrument in the Group as at the reporting
date.

EEW Pviorie ity plant bnd aqul pmonts

#) Tha Graup

W'000 00D Mool +H 00 fageiili} h0aa B'000

Caost

Balanca at 1 Jancary 2096 T BB 267A.133 a1 B0 7O 43 20 ER R A 11 533,953 T 700 B0
Adttiss - A8, 106 205,427 9,726 123,712 6042 B8 7,302 B
Tran:s o 2 a7 H55 014 13571 . - 1 1R 3708 -
Ruitassoalion - - 12063 {1 263 - - -
Reciasaicatlon b intangtios - - - - - {3 450) kX370
Cimpos [2 B30 {20 1) {3 a5y} - {55 - {112 8YE)
Trans!al-en dfgrenon . . DO an ? a0 e3dn 0 1aRs B4.239
Halance a2l 30 June 2018 A B0 SR 5T 2180474 16, BYT 273 7R 151 445
Depragiation

Balance att Januvary 2016 335 164 1 0 172 Togz o 30 aan HHER A - 8.3%3.657
Deprooation for tho panee 15,963 T 39T B4 518 3 B2 213 043 - 1,024 847
Rerlasgifoaton . - 29% (293 - - B
Dispasal [ER%]] {3.543) {3 153} . (F 202 - 2]
Transtation d:ference 2 RoN . B4ps MOV R - 1 L B o 29 4du
Ralanee at 30 Juna 2016 353 355 1.1t 435 7 TRS 643 345 343 103 04 - 10 32303
AL 1 Jarcary 2016 2632 459 1 875 37 45,107,248 27 A3 2510113 1104 BET G2 4T 249
Balanco at 30 June 2076 2667 0013 2 JEE6 £ 44 535.027% 14 363 2 13r 532 14 500 278 £9.263 113

{a} Orpresiation chame of MNIBS 913301 (dune 2015 NG5 RAF 090 for the Derbmes paed for powee geresration o et v ronk of sales i e stataenoet oF profil gr loss und
ceprehensive INnzme ke the Grovp e [ne with the prowsicns af FRS

{b} Depresiation ohnege of HEGA G330 (dune 2018 RIS 486 (S sncluded 0 ademmsiratve oxponisss i the stitement of comprehene e incorey
{&} The Grag is cammitted t0 a capitd] progect 1o e Wwne of §34 C0Q G0 1n espeesd ol he waabackng of theee 13880 poser plints in Gernegy Aditonal crmpatmenl G e
terior £F 511 GG G0U vk 2% frad By 1ha Bierd of Directors dunomyg tho pedind - OF thee ampunl. 372 G50 (3 has been adanidad ke this awdiact 51 al the wporag date

{g]} Thore 15 &0 Al Assgt Dabertute S0onty on the Company - Forte 04 Plo asset, o 36 ats [2ern and texte france bres walt Frst Bans Ngaca Lamited, Guararty Trust
Bank Plc and Zemth Bank Plz The A1 Assct Debonture i hawwer beiag pedfected as at the mporbing date

[&] With efect from 01 deruary, 2096 the Grsup reassessed the uset ite ofds cormputor cympmrerds ard changd 1o 3 years Irant & yeas predousy nwsse Tha efteut of R
T has been epplicd prospTelcly inlins vith Tho prowseas of the IFRS. Monthly depremation expetise 5 tese a%octed asamts moreaned by N2 345 040

I Noampaanent charge an prepody, plant and cgu'pmer] duang tha poned
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{b) Company

Plant, Construc-tion
The movement on this account during Equipment and Furniture & - work in
the period was as follows: Land Building tanks fittings Motor, vehicles progress Total
0

N'000 OO N'000 w000 N'000 w000 H'000
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2016 2,887 238 2.677.972 7.186,882 15427 2,934 522 270,222 15,972,263
Additions - 46,106 258,112 - 106,623 40,007 450,848
Disposal (2,833) (20,110) (3.358) = (60,425) - (B6.728)
Transfer - = e, 155,242 (155,242)
Balance at 30 June 2016 2,884,403 2,703,968 7,596,878 15,427 2,980,720 154,987 16,336,383
Depreciation and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2015 325,282 1,008,482 4,186,606 7.481 780,856 - 6,308,707
Depreciatian for the perod 14,804 95,001 294,812 1,605 193,770 - 599,992
Disposals (433) (4, 548) (3.358) = (57.335) = (65,674}
Balance at 30 June 2016 339,653 1,098,935 4,478,060 9,086 917,291 - 6,843,025
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2015 2.561,956 1,669.480 3,000,276 7,946 2,153,666 270,222 9,663,556
Balance at 30 June 2016 2,544,750 1,605,033 3,118,818 6,341 2,063,429 154,987 9,493,358

{a} Depreciation charge of NGNS99.992,000 (June 2015: NS46,269.000) is included in administrative expenseas In the staterment of profit or lass and comprehensve income.

{b} There is an All Assel Debenture Secunty on the Company - Forte Ol Ple's assets for all its loans and trade finance lines with First Bank Nigeria Limited, Guaranty Trust
Bank Plc and Zenith Bank Plc. The All Asset Debenture is howawver being perfacted as al the reporting date.

{c} With effect from 01 January, 2016, the Company reassessed the useful life of its computer equipments and changed to 3 years from 4 years prevously in use The effect
of this has been applied prospectiely in ine with the prowsions of the IFRS. Monthly depreciation expense for these affected assels increased by N2,036,138

{d} No impairment charge on property, plant and equipment during the pericd

MN'000 »N'000

“15. Investment property

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2016 2,546,976 2,546,976

Balance at 30 June 2016 ' 2,546,976 2,546,976

Depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 January 20186 715,233 715,233

Depreciation for the period 42,909 42,909

Balance at 30 June 2016 758,142 758,142

Carrying amount

At 1 January 2015 1,831,743 1,831,743

Balance at 30 June 2016 1,788,834 1,788,834

{a} Investment property comprises of a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties. The
lease period ranges between 1 - 2 years. Investment properties are carried at cost/deemed cost. The carrying
amount of investment property is separated between |sase hold land and buildings. Lease hold land is
amortised over the lease period while building is depreciated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
life at 4% per annum.

{b} During the period ended 230 June 2016 the Group recognised N93,061,000 as rental income in statement of
comprehensive income (June 2015 : N73,263,000) after eliminating intra-group transactions while the
Company recognised N99,356,000 (June 2015 : N79,232,000).

{c} Depreciation charge of N42,909,000 (2015 N43,528,000) is included in administrative expenses

{d} The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2015 was N7,619,827,000.The fair valuation was
carried out by Jide Taiwo & Co (FRC2012/NIESV/000000254): Diya Fatimehin & Co
(FRC/2013/NIESV/00000002773); Femi lsmail & Associates (FRC/2013/NIESV/00000005108). Bullnet &
Enquiries Networking Senices Limited {FRCI201BINtESViOOOODOOSEAS); Dele Olaiya & Associates
(FRCJ’2013!N1ESV!OOOODD2559). These valuations indicate upward mowvement in the market values of these
properties, hence no indication of impairment for all investment properties. Management is of the view that the
fair value of these properties as at 30 June, 2016 are not materially different from the values obtained at 2015

year end.

{e} There is an All Asset Debenture Security on the Company - Forte Oil Plc's assets for all its loans and trade
finance lines with First Bank Nigeria Limited, Guaranty Trust Bank Plc and Zenith Bank Plc. The All Asset
Debenture is however being perfected as at the reporting date.
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N'OOO
"16. Intangible asset

Cost
Balance at 1 January 966,314 930,804
Acquisitions 15,205 7,193
Reclassification 9,450 -
Translation difference 1,009 -
Balance at 30 June 2016 891,978 937,997
Amortisation
Balance at 1 January 680,204 652,094
Amaortisation for the period 46,182 41,244
Transiation difference 8916 -
Balance at 30 June 2016 727,302 693,338
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2016 236,110 278,710
At 30 June 2016 264,676 244,659

a) These relate to purchased softwares.

b} The amortisation charge of N48,182,000 (2015:N100,357,000); Company N41,244,000 (2015: N95,258,000)
on intangible asset is included in administrative expenses in the statement of comprehensive incomaea.

c) There is an All Asset Debeniure Security on the Company - Forte Qif Plc's assets for all its loans and
trade finance lines with First Bank Nigeria Limited, Guaranty Trust Bank Plc and Zenith Bank Plc. Tha All
Asset Debenture is however being perfected as at the reporting date.

d} With effect from 01 January, 2016, the Company reassessed the useful life of its SAP ERP software and
changed to 8 years from 5 years previously in use. The effect of thiz has been applied prospectively in line
with the provigions of the IFRS. Monthly depreciation expense for this affected software decreased by
N9,203,185.

% of
ownership Amount
N 000
7. investment in subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries comprise:
Equity:
Forte Upstream Sendces 160 10,000
AP Oi] and Gas Ghana Limited 100 670,011
Amperion Power Distributien Limited 57 10,145,926
hrredeemable Prefererica Shares:
Cummulative Convertible Preference Shares in AP Cil and Gas Ghana Lid 424 850

11,254,887
Impairment allowance {Note 17.1} {547.481)
Tatal investmant In subsidiares 10,707,406
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31 December 2015

Equity:

AP QOilfield Sendces Limited 100 10,000
AP Qil and Gas Ghana Limited 100 670,011
Amperion Power Distribution Limited 57 10,149,926
Irredeemable Preference Shares:
Cummulative Convertible Preference Shares in AP Oil and Gas Ghana Ltd 424,950
11,254,887
Impairment allowance (Note 17.1) (222,596)
Total investment in subsidiaries 11,032,291

The interim consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Forte Oil Plc and its
subsidiaries; Forte Upsteam Senices (FUS) Limited, AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited (APOG) and
Amperion Power Distribution Company Limited and its subsidiary (Amperion Group) all made up to 30 June

20186.
Amount
N'000
"17.1 Impairment losses
Impairment allowance at 31 Dec 2015 222,596
Impairment allowance during the period 324,885
Balance at 30 June 2016 547,481

During the period, additional impairment losses recognised in respect of investment in AP Oil and Gas
Ghana Limited. These losses attributable to the carrying value of investment greater than the recoverable
amount of the investment. The impairment loss has been included in the statement of profit or loss in the
separate financial statements.

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
N'O00 Nooo MNO0O N'000 M'D0O N'o00
SN Doferrad tax assets and liabilities
8.1 The Group
a) Rocognised deferred tax assats and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and habilibes are attributabla to the following:
Proparty, plant and equipment 181.500 131,141 423,155 _ 73,914 (241,855) _ 57,227
181,500 131,141 423,155 73.914 (241,655) 57,227
Recognized
Balance Recognized Effact of in othy
January- in profit ar forex Balance
2016 lons flunctuations M sive Incoma June-2016
MNTO0OD NooO N'O0D MOoD
b) Movement in tempeorary differences during the period
Proparty. plant and equipment _&F.22r  _ (345.4a59) 46588 0000 - __{za1.654)
57,227 {345 469) 46,588 - (241,654)
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
M000 N'ooo N000 NToDD MNoo0 M00D0
8.1 The Company
a) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax asseats and liabilities are attributable to the lollowing
Property. plant and equipmeant - 354,597 - _{354,597) S
" 354,597 (354,597) -
Recognizad
Balance Recognizad Effact of in othar
January- in profit or forex comprahean- Balance
2016 loss flunctuations | sive income Junae-2016
M 000 Moo N 00D Mooo MN000
b) Movement in temporary differences during the period
Property. plant and equipment (354.597) {354.597)
{354.597) - (354,597)
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"9,

PRy

9.4

N'OO0 000 K'D00 NOOG
inventories
White preducts 3,518,962 6,743,550 3,464,183 6,553,955
Raw and packaging materials 4,236,364 1,707,285 1,236,364 1,488,320
Semifinished goods of lubricants 306,275 249,254 306,275 249,254
Finished goods of lubricants 532,861 712,302 489,398 679,811
Chemicals 753,374 647,480 - -

6,387,836 10,059,871 5,496,220 8,971,340

The gross value of the inventory is NB.4 billion {Company @ N5.5 billion) with an impairment allowance of N43.7
million {Company : N29.4 million). There is an All Asset Debenture Security on the Company - Forle Ol Ple's
assets for all its loans and trade finance lines with First Bank Nigeria Limited, Guaranty Trust Bank Plc and
Zenith Bank Plc. The All Asset Debenture is however being perfected as at the reporting date.

Jun-16  Dec-i5 Jun-16  Dec-i5
N'000 MNO00 N'ODO Q00
Other asseis
Consumables 565,373 388,579 125,165 125,625
Consumables include spare parts for retail
outlets, equipment maintenance and stationery
for office use.
Trade and other recelvables
Trade receivables (Nole 21.1) 15,690,292 17,733,127 5,551,369 6,672,183
Receivable from related parties (Note 28) 5,156,955 5,888,180 7,723,065 6,515,081
Prepayrments 4,396,428 4,802,520 4,067,246 4,176,425
Prepaid staff expenses 474,048 293,501 450,514 289,626
Petroleum Suppert Fund (PSF) receivable
{Note 21.2) 43,847,380 6,684,083 43,847,390 6,684,083
Advance payment to suppliers 2,780,141 1,308,412 2,733,780 1,287,861
Interest receivable (Note 21.3} 2,028,245 2,029,338 2,021,946 2,028,864
Transparters' scheme 1,370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018
Withholding tax recoverable 373,833 750,696 5,803 241,979
Other debtors 523,592 140,844 191,338 140,432
46,640,942 40,898,719 37,962,469 29,416,662
Irpairment aflowance {Note 21.4) 6,119,047} {6,002,101) (5,744,074} {5,744,074)

49,521,895 34,895.618 32,218,395 23,672,578

The Group carmmies out perodic review and financial assessment of customers before producis are supplied on
credit. Credit custorners are categorised according to the determined default risk rating. High risk customers are
required to provide bank guarantees for credit sales. The Credit Committee assesses the status of all credit
customers periodically. See note 4.11 (impairment) and Note 6 (Financial Risk Managamaent).

1.2 This balance relates to oufstanding subsidy, interest on delayed payments and forgign exchange difierential

claims under the PSF scheme recoverable from Pelroleum Products Pricing Regulatory Agency (PPPRA) on
PMS imported by Forte Ol Plc.

"21.3 N2.010bn of this relates to disputed balance on interest receivable fom Afiibank now Skye Bank. This has been

fully impaired.,
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[ Gow W Company _ |

Jun-16 Dec-15 Jun-16 Dec-15
N’000 N'000 N'000 N'000
21.4 Impairment allowance
At 1 January 6,002,101 6,030,637 5,744,074 5,767,467
Increase/(decrease) during the year 25,286 (28,536) - (23,393)
Effect of translation difference 91,660 - - -
Balance at 30 June 6,119,047 6,002,101 5,744,074 5,744,074
22. Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances 1,489,352 1,638,521 1,102,202 62,117
Short-term deposits (Note 22.1) 15,958,468 10,062,305 13,521,718 10,062,305
Cash and bank balances 17,447,820 11,700,826 14,623,920 10,124,422
Bank overdrafts used for cash management
purposes (Note 22.2) (10,394,583) (10,268,358) (10,318,855) (10,226,394)
Cash and cash equivalents in the
statement of cash flows 7,053,237 1,432,468 4,305,065 (101,972)

22.1 Short term deposits with banks represents placements with banks for periods between 0 - 180 days. Included in
these are unclaimed dividends amounting to N877,064,987 (Dec 2015:N799,516,310) held in a separate bank
account in accordance with the guildlines of the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC). The unclaimed
dividend deposit is restricted for use by the Company. Short term deposits of N7,523,872,515.38 (Dec 2015:
N9,175,191,545) also represents the balance on the sinking fund account while N2,389,498,740 (Dec 2015; Nil)
represents cash backed letters of credit deposits used to secure import finance facilities held with the
Company's bankers (see note 25 for details).

22.2 This represents the overdrawn current account balances with four Nigerian banks. These facilities have an
average interest rate of 17.5% and are secured by an ‘all asset debenture’.

23. Share capital and reserves

Ordinary shares
a) Authorised ordinary shares:
4,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

b) Issued and fully paid ordinary shares of 50k each
1,310,629,267 ordinary share of 50k each 655,314 546,095 655,314 546,095

c) Share premium 8,071,943 8,181,162 8,071,943 8,181,162

d) Retained earnings
Retained earnings represent the carried forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period income
attributable to shareholders.

e) Treasury stocks
This represents 5,599,087 units (at the market value of N248 as at the date of the transfer) of the company’s
existing shares transfered to Forte Qil Plc to enable the Company recover the dividend and interest received on
unpaid shares in 2009 by a shareholder. These shares were seized by the company on the ruling of the Security
and Exchange Commission (SEC). The shareholders at the 37th Annual General Meeting held on the 26th of
April, 2016 approved the re-issue of these shares to existing shareholders of the company on a pari passu basis
at the market price of N300 per share,

f) Other reserves
Other reserves represent the carried forward recognised other comprehensive income and expenses plus current
year other comprehensive income attributable to shareholders.
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g} The imedeemable comvertible cummulative preference shares in the books of AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited has
been eliminated on consclidation thereby eliminating the dilutive instument in the G i

h) Non-contralling interest

At 1 January 33,198,198 31,898,549
Dividend {1,225,000) -
Share of profit for the period (ses note 1) {220,188) 1,301,649
Balance 31,753,010 33,198,198
i} Bureau of Public Enterprises share of profit from Geregu Power Plc 318,418 1,749,004
BSG Resources Lid share of profit/{loss) from Amperion Power Distribution Ltd (475,977) {395,337)
Shanghai Municipal Electricity Power Company Share of profitf{loss} from
Amperion Power Distribution Ltd {62,628) {52,018)
(220,188) 1,301,649

Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE) has 49% equity stake in Geregu Power Plc; BSG Reseources Limited and
Shanghai Municipal Electricity Power Company own 38% and 5% respectively of Amperion Power Distribution
Limited as at 30 June, 2016.

24, Long term employee benefits

The Group operates a funded long term employees pian (gratuity) for qualifying employees of the Group. Under
the plan, the employees are entitled to a lump sum benefits on attainment of a retirement dge or on
disengagement afier contributing a specific number of years in senice. No other post-retirement benefits are
provided to these employees. The most recent actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation were carred out at 31st December 2015 by KMC Acturial Sendce. The present valug of the defined
henefit obligation, and the related current senice cost and past senice cost, were measured using the Projected

Unit Credit Method with acturial vatuation being carried out at the end of 2ach reporting period.

The movement in the present value of the other long term employee benefits was as follows:

c- Jun-16 Dec-15
000 MO0 N'O0O
Gratuity liability at 1 January 239,758 323,837 223,811
Charged to profit and loss 182,637 30,146 138,603
Payment during the period {48,380) (745) {38,877}
Gratuity tiability at 30 June 406,935 374,005 353,038 323,637
Planned asset at 1 January {415,824) (2586,122) {364,332} (242,492)
Additional funding during the pericd (2,027) {123,446) - (88,451)
Actual return on planned assets {21,580 (36,256) (19,622) {(33,389)
Balance at 30 June fover)/under funded
position {32,586} {41,819) {30,916) {40,695)
Expense recognised in comprehgnsive income
Current sendce costs 43,000 162,701 30,146 122,561
Interest costs 10.436 - 9,001
Return on planned assels {21,680) {36,256) {19,622} (33,385
Remeasurement {gain} floss - 7.583 - 5,497
21,320 144,464 10,524 103,670

{a} Long term employee benefit expense is recognised in administrative expenses in the staternent of

comprehensive income.
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{b} The actuary valuation report was signed in January 2015 by Miller Kingsley (FRC/2013/NAS/00000002392) of
KMC Actuarial Senices a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, USA.

{c} The planned asset is held by four fund managers : Pensions Alliance Limited (PAL); FSDH Asset Management
Limited, Cardinal Stone Securities Limited, and Afriinvest Securities Limited.

The treasury bills and bonds are Federal Government of Nigeria securities with quoted market price in the active
Nigerian bond market while the fixed deposits are placements with financial institutions and do not have quoted
prices.

The plan typically exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as; assets wolitility, interest rate risk, life
expectancy, salary risk, changes in corporate yeilds and inflation risk.

Asset volatility

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference
to high quality corporate bond yields; if the return on plan assets is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.
Currently the plan has a relatiely balanced investment in Government Securities and money market
instruments. Due to the long- term nature of the plan liabilities, the board of the pension fund considers it
appropriate that a reasonable portion of the plan assets should be invested in equity securities and in real
estate to leverage the return generated by the fund.

Interest Rate Risk
A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an
increase in the return on the plan’s debt investments.

Life Expectancy

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the
mortality of plan participants during their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants
will increase the plan's liability.

Salary Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Changes in bond yields
A decrease in corporate bonds yield will increase plans liabilities.

Inflation Risk
The majority of the plan's assets are either unaffected by fixed interest bonds or loosely correlated with equities
inflation, meaning that an increase in inflation will also increase defict.

In estimating the present value of the defined benefit obligation, certain assumptions on financial environment,
attrition rates of withdrawal from senice and death of staff likely to be experienced were made. The significant
actuarial assumptions used are summarized as follows:

a) Discount rate/average rate of return on assets 11% per annum

b) Average rate of salary increase 10% per annum

c) Inflation rate 9% per annum

d) Mortality rate A49/52 English Life Tables

25. Loans and borrowings
This note provides information about the contractual terms of the Group's interest-bearing loans and borrowings,
which are measured at amortised cost.
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Jun-16 Dec-15 Jun-16 Dec-15
N’000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Non-current
Long term borrowings (note 25.1) 17,210,358 13,951,682 2,543,263 2,976,673
17,210,358 13,951,682 2,543,263 2,976,673
Current
Import finance facilities (note 25.2) 14,614,287 11,233,994 14,614,287 11,233,994
Term loans (note 25.1) 903,180 2,523,813 838,475 792,419

15,517,467 13,757,807 15,452,762 12,026,413

32,727,825 27,709,489 17,996,025 15,003,086

Group N11bn (Company N2.93bn) of this relates to long term financing for the acquisition of Geregu Power Plant
by Forte Qil Pic through its subsidiary Amperion Power Distribution Company Limited.Group N8bn (Company nil)
of this also relates to the Power Intervention Loan granted to Geregu Power Plc through the Central Bank of
Nigeria.

"25.2 Import finance facilities represents short term borrowings obtained to fund letters of credits for petroleum product
importation. These facilities are secured with the product financed, the Petroleum Subsidy Fund receivable on
them if applicable and the Company's sinking fund account included in short term deposits (Note 22)

There is an all asset debenture security as collateral to the banks for these long term borrowings.

26. Deferred fair value gain on loan

This note provides information about the contractual terms of the Group's interest-bearing loans and borrowings,
which are measured at amortised cost.

2016 2015 2016 2015
N'000 N'000 N’000 N'000
Deferred fair value gain on loan
Non-current 1,245,752 1,432,781 - -

1,245,752 1,432,781 = =

Current 453,001 440,855 - -

453,001 440,855 - -

1,698,753 1,873,636 - -

These represent the benefit of a BOI intervention loan at a below-market rate of interest measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates. This
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the year the related expenditure is incurred.
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7.2

Jun-16 Dec-15 Jun-16 . . Dec~15
N'000 000 N ong MO00
Trade and other payahles
Current trade and other payables
Trade payable
MNNPC accounts payable 8,406,297 2,830,039 8,406,297 2,530,039
Trade creditors 9,953,889 15,448,978 3,024,161 9,657,813
Petroleumn Equilisation Fund {PEF) payable
{Note 27.1) 2,601,814 1,649,804 2,601,814 1,649,804
Inventory accruals {Note 27.2) 17,031,286 6,963,983 12,051,763 5,536,441
Customer deposits for products 3,210,897 3,625 241 3,317,922 3,575,364
41,204,183 30,518,025 29,401,957 23,34%,451
Mon-trade payabies and other creditars
Non-trade payables and other creditors {(Note
27.3) 5,350,961 3,665,470 3,885,615 2,988,236
5,350,961 3,665,470 3,885,615 2,988,236
46,555,144 34,183,495 313,287,572 26,337,687
Non-current trade and other payables
Refundable security deposits 402,618 400,487 402,615 400,487
402,615 400,487 402,615 400,487

This balance relates to bridging allowance net of bridging claims due to Petroleum Equalisation Fund {(PEF).
Bridging claims, raised against the Federal Government of Migeria, are costs incurred in transporting white
products (excluding dereguiated products) from specific PPMGC depots to approved areas. Bridging
allowances are compulsory contributions on each litre of white product lifted, to assist the Federal
Government defray costs arising from bridging claims. Bridging claims are usually set off against bridaing
allowances to establish the net amount due to, or from the PEF, an organ of the Federal Government of

Nigeria responsible for managing the process.

inventary accrual accounts includes liability accrued for product and associated costs. This account holds
accruals for value of goods received pending receipt of suppliers invoices.

7.3 This consists of tranporters freight account, withholding tax liabilities, VAT, rents received in advance,

BPAYE, NSITF, and unclaimed dividends.

Jun—‘lt‘i I

) Pec-15

Jun-16 Dec-15
N'00D NG00 N'00D QOO
Financial instruments
Credit risk
Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets
represents the maximuom credit exposure. The
maximum exposure to cradit risk at the
raporting date was:
Trade and receivables (Note 21) 40,521,895 34 806,618 32,218,395 23,672,578
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 22) 7,053,237 1,432,468 4,305,065 {101,972}
47,675,132 36,320,086 36,523,460 23,570,806
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Faorex exposure

Bank balances denominated in other currencies

Trade and other receivables denominated in
aother currencies

tmpairment losses

The Group

The aging of loans and receivables at the
reporting date was:

(-2 months

2-3 months

3-8 months

6-12 months

More than 12 months

The Company

The aging of ivans and receivables at the
reporting date was:

0-2 months

2-3 months

3-6 months

6-12 months

Mora than 12 months

1,335,382 188,804 9,148 128,276
2,272,844 991,755 2,382 334,205
3,608,226 1,180,559 11,530 463,451

Jun-16 Dec-15
N'000 N'0G0 N0 N'000
15,103,400 388,886  11.367.376 92,378
8,145,141 . 6.163.271 33,033
3,203,005 & 1,284,802 22,5985
7,055,555 42,843 4,408,874 1.652,5654
13,193,044 5,687,313 17,674,396 4,201,540
46,700,145 6,119,047 40,898,719 6,002,101
4,375,740 13,912 7,870,207 92,378
8,541,897 - 3,622,408 33,033
3,373,774 6 457 622 22,596
7,827,902 42,843 3,662,188 782,430
13,843,057 5,687,313 13,804,227 4.813.637
37,962,470 __ 5,744,074 20,416,652 5.744.074

Analysis of financial assets specifically impawed,

Trade receivables

interest receivable

Transporter's scheme receivable
Advances to contraciors
Receivables from former employees

Trade receiwables

Interest receivable

Transporters scheme recaivable
Advancas to contractors
Receivables from former employeas

X | EREY)

Dec-15 Dec-15

N'O00 Moo AN'GO0 drqoe
13,505,311 2,235,830 4,228,125 2,118,884
2,010,355 2,010,355 2,010,355 2,010,355
1,370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018
506,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
2,844 2,844 2,844 2.844
17,388,528 6,119,047 8,111,342 5,002,101

Jun-i6 Jun-16 Pec-15 Dec-i5

N'000 OO0 M'oQO0 N'O00
3,307,187 1,860,857 3,707.867 1,860,857
2,010,355 2,610,355 2,010,355 2,010,355
1.370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018 1,370,018
500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
2.844 2,844 2,844 2.844

7,190,404 5744074 7591084 6744074

The average credit period on sales of goods is 60 days. Specific impainrmant is made for trade recehables
that are past due and doubtiut of recovery based on the probability of default. Receivables not specifically
impaired are impaired collgctively using the histoncal probabitity of default over the last three reporting
penods Trade recenables are considered to be past due when they exceed the credit perod granted.
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29 Ciher related parly transactlons

The aggmeqgate walue of trensastions and oulstandng L 1:ances relaling to these enbbios were as fotows

Jun-16 Dec-15

NGO} WOR0

BSG Resources ttd Afvances Joint inestar @ & subsicdhary 393,374 763,043 5,360,607 4 067 233
Amperion Power Company Lid Adwincas Subsediary 544,842 475,469 1,457,356 912,514
Goemgu Power Pic Adwances Sub subsidiary {12y {33) 15 27
Farte Upstream Sereces Lid 3ales & Advances  Subsuhary 269,780 9,562 759,782 490 G602
AP Co and Gas Ghana Lid Sales Subsitary - - 60,4978 60 675
Luzon O and Gas bimitpd Sa'gs Related pary to come mweslor - - - -
Zangn Petraleum and Gas Limited  Rent Ralated party ta core investar - 1,008,000 B4,427 B4 427

1,207,984 2,674,041 7,723,085 6515031

8 IMncluded as colateral for the NGM3 2on toan fom Zendh Bartit 1s a parsonal guamntee of the Chairnan Mr Fam Gtedola
All gutstanding batancies with these related parbes are prced at amm's langth
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"30. Contingencies

a) Guarantees
The Company guaranteed the sum of $45M loan by First Bank of Nigeria Plc to a subsidiary Amperion Power
Distribution Company Limited in respect of the acquisition of Geregu Power Plc.

b} Pending fitigation and claims
The Company is engaged in fawsuils that have arisen in the normal course of business. The contingent liabilities
in respect of pending litigation and claims amounted to N4086 Million at 30 June 2016 (31 December 2015 : N6.8
billion). In the opinion of the directors, and based on independent legal advice, the Company Is not expected to
suffer any material loss arising from these claims. Thus, no provision has been made in these consolidated
financial siatements.

¢} Financial commitments
The Directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments, which are relevant in assessing the
state of affairs of the Group, hawe been taken into consideration in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements.

31. Events after the end of reporting date
Geregu Power Plc received NdOmillion from the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading PIc(NBET) on 15 July 2016
which is part of the reported trade receivables for the period.

32, Transactions with key management personnet

Loan to directors
Mo loan to directors was issued during the year ended 30 June 2016

Directors emoluments

Directors

airman

NG00 N'000 N'000
Fee 600 800 600 800
Allowances 5,495 6,674 5,405 8,674
8,095 7,474 6,095 7,474

Executive Directors are not entiled to and do not get paid directors fees,

Key management personnel and compensation

The Group has 217 employees in June 2016 and 232 in December 2015. The total number of employees for the
company were 171 in June 2016 and 182 in December 2015.

Group

1. Group Chief Executive Officer Akin Akinfemiwa Akin Akinfemiwa

2, Group Executive Director - Finance and Risk ManagrJulius Cmodayo-Owotuga Julius Omodayo-Owatuga
3, Manager Director- AP Qil and Gas Ghana Lid Ukpai Okwara Upal Okwara

4. Managing Director - Forte Upstrearmn Seridces Ltd  Seyi Alabi Vicant

'5, Chief Executive Officer - Geregu Power Plc Adeyemi Adenuga Adeyemi Adenuga
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Transactions with key management personnel
Key management of the Group are the executive members of Forte Qil Plc. Key management personnel
remuneration includes the following expenses:

rowu : AT Pan
30-Jun-16 ag-Jun-15 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-15
N800 N'OC0 N'DO0 NG00
Key management personnet compensation comprised:
Short-term employee benefits:
- Salaries including allowances 194,006 185,428 144,719 142,224
194,006 185,428 144,715 142,224
Post-emplayment benefits:
- Defined contribution to compulsory pension fund sch 12,524 13,128 9,560 10,905
Defined benefit gratuity scheme 24,251 23,193 18,080 21,444
230,781 221,749 172,369 174,573

Range

Below N1,000.000

N1,000,001 - N2,000,000 2 2 - -
N2,000,001 - N3,000,000 ) 46 43 39 37
N3,000,001 - N4,000,000 10 28 & 24
N4,000,001 - N5,000,000 41 47 37 43
N5,000,001 - N6,00C,000 34 34 30 28
NBG,000,001 - N7,000,000 31 26 22 18
N7,000,001 - N8,000,000 41 6 11 4
8,000,001 - NS,000,000 12 12 2 2
N9,000,001 - N10,000,000 2 - 1 -
N10,000,001 and above 27 31 23 26
Total 7 232 171 182

*These are annual emoluments
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The following section does not describe all the risks {including those relafing to each prospeciive
investor's particular circumstances) with respect to an investiment in the Bond. The risks in the
following section are provided as general information only. Prospective investors should refer to
and carefully consider the risks described below and the information contained elsewhere in this
Shelf Prospectus, which may describe additiondl risks associated with the Bond. Investors should
also seek professional advice before making investment decisions in respect of the Corporaie
Bond.

RISKS RELATING TO NIGERIA
Nigeria experiences risks fypical of an emerging market

The Company's operafions are based in Nigeria and as such face the same risks typical of an
emerging market, These risks included grecter political risk, changes to the economic
environment and underinvesiment in infrastructure. Emerging markets are also more likely fo
experience higher instances of corruption, fraud, bribery and criminal activity. Failure fo prevent
any of the aforementioned risk may resull in criminal pencilties and reputational damage that
may matenally affect the Company's financial condition or operdations. Although the Company
has a sound governance structure it may not be possible to detect or prevent any instances of
fraud, criminal activity, bribery or corruption.

Nigerict's large dependence on oif

The effect of the recent global shock in oll prices impacted Nigeria's economy significantly,
causing o substantic! withdrawal of portfolic capital and @ corresponding decline in the sfock
market, fall in government revenues, weakening of the currency and a substantial drop in foreign
currency reserves. A further decline in glabal oil prices may have an adverse effect on the
Nigerian economy which in turn might have an impact on the operations and profitability of the
Company.

Nigera suffers heavily from the prevailing insecurity in the couniry ranging from intense militant
activity in the Niger Delta Region to recent attacks by Herdsmen and the activities of the Terrorist
group (Boko Haram) in the North-East,

Despite continuous aftempts by the government o halt milifant activity in the Niger Belia, such
as the 2009 amnesty programme, there continues to be instability in the region. Militant groups
have been known o kidnap expairiates and vandalise pipeline both of which have caused nof
only a decline in production but alsc a reduction in operation in the region by major infernationat
companies, Continued attacks in the region may have adverse on the company's operations.

RISKS RELATED TO THE MARKET AND THE OIL AND GAS SECTOR

Changes in Regulation

The Company is currenily operating in an industry undergoing significanf regulctory changes. A
new version of the petroleum industry bill, "“The Petroleum Industry Governance Bill" is currently
making its way through National Assembly. The new bill seeks to establish a new sole reguiatory
body, the Nigeria Petroleum Regulatory Commission that will be responsible for both the technical
and commercial aspects of regulation, Any material changes o laws related to the industry may
be unfavorable to the company and may have an adverse effect on the company's profitability.
In addition the PPPRA recently increased the price cap at which PMS can be sold to M 45. Higher
PMS prices may alter the consumption habifs of the company’s end users and have an adverse
effect on the profitability of the company.
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Disrupfion of operations as a resulf of strikes frorm Union Members

In response fo the various changes fo regulation in the oil and gas sector, the industry's two largest
unions, The Nigeria Union of Petroleum and Natural Gas Workers {NUPENG) and The Pehloleum
and Natural Gas Senior Staff Association of Nigeria (PENGASSAN} have often carried out strikes.
Disruptions as a result of union strikes may cause work stfoppage at any of the company’s facilities
in the future, and any such work stoppoge could negatively affect operating results and financici
condition.

The company’s operating results may be significantly affected by the supply and price levels of
crude oil and natural gas

Crude oil is o key raw material used in the refining of pefroleum products, The Company's
profitability is direcily affected by the price and avdailability of crude cil and thus pefrcleum
products. Although the company has taken measures to ensure thot they maintain an adeguate
supply of pefroleum products, there can be no assurance that this supply will not be delayed or
interrupted, which may resulf in delays or in cost increases if alternative sources of supply prove
to be maore expensive or difficult to obtain.

Natural Gas is also o key feedstock for the company’s Geregu Powar Plant. If the Company were
to experience any interruptions in the supply of natural gas to their power plant, the company
could tose sales opportunities, damage relafionships with or lose customers, suffer lower margins
and experience other negative effects fo our business, operating results and financial condition.

RISKS RELATED TO THE {SSUER
The loss of key management personnel could adversely affect cur business,

The loss of key management personnel or inability to hire and retain qudlified employees could
have an adverse effect on the company's business, financial condition and results of operations.
Operations depend on the continued efforts of executive officers and senior management, The
Company is not able to guarantes thot any member of management at the corporate or
subsidiary level will confinue in his or her capacity for any particular perod of fime. if the company
were o lose one or more key personnel, its operations could be adversely affected.

Risk management acflivities might not prevent losses

The company is exposed to commodity risk, interesi-rate risk and foreign exchange risk arising
from operating, financing and investment activities. Although we have arisk management system
in place that uses varicus methodologies t¢o guantify risk, these systerns might not aways be
followed or might not always waork as planned. Further, such risk measurement systems do not in
themselves manage risk, and adverse changes involving volatility, adverse correlation of
commodity prices and the liquidity of markets might still adversely affect earings and cash flows
and the Company's balance sheet, even if such risks have been identified.

Claims against the Issuer could have a moterial impact on the revenue or business of the Issuer.

To date, claims against the Company have net had a material impact on the revenue or business
of the Company, although there can be no assurance that the it will not, in the future, be subject
to o claim which may have a material impact upon its revenue or business, with gssociaied
repuiational domage.
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No profection against all potenfial losses and damages caused by nafural disasters, operational
catastrophes and deliberate sabotage.

The company has many business activities that are characterized by substantial investments in
complex production facilities and franspartation equipment. Many of the production processes,
raw materiols and cerfain finished products are potenticly destructive and dangerous in
uncontrolled or catastrophic circurnstances, including  fires, explosions, accidenis, major
equipment failures, efc. Despite insurance coverage. fhe Company could incur uninsured losses
and liabilities arising from such events, including damage to reputation, and/or suffer substantial
fosses in operational capacity, which could negalively affect the operating results and financial
condition of the company

RISKS RELATING TO THE BONDS
Change in interest rates may affect the price of the Bonds

Where bonds are offered with a fixed rate of interest they are subject to price risk. Consaquently
the price of the bond may vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates. That is, a-rise in
interest will cause the price of g fixed rate bond to fall and when interast rates fall, the price
increases. Accordingly, the extent of the fall or rise in the prices is a function of the existing coupon,
days to maturity and the increase or decrease in the level of the prevoiling interest rates.
Increased inferest rates which frequently gccompany inflation and/or o growing economy are
also likely 10 have a negative effect on the price of the Bond.

Liquiclity risk for the Bonds

There is arisk that the bonds may not have an established trading market when issued. There is no
guarantee that a secondary market for bonds or liquidity will exist upon issuance. Conseguently,
investors may not be able fo readily sell their bonds or of prices that will enable them to realise o
vield comparable to that of simitar instruments, if any, with o developed secondary market.

The trading market for debt securifies may be volafile and may be adversely impacted by many
events.

The market for debt securities is influenced by economic and market condifions, interest rates and
currency exchange rates. Global events may lead to market volatility which may have an
adverse effect on the price of the Bonds,

Credit Rafing

The Bonds have been assigned an A- by GCR. A securiiy rating is not a recommendation to buy,
sell or hold securities and may be subject to suspension, reduction or withdrowal at any time by
the assigning rafing agency. Any adverse change in an applicable credit rating could adversaly
affect the trading price for the Bonds.

Early redemption of bonds

The lssuer may choose to redeem the Bonds at times when prevailing interest rates may be
relatively low. In such circumstances an investor may not be able to reinvest the redemption
proceeds in a comparable securify at an effective interest rate as high as that of the Bonds.

Exchonge rate risks and exchange conirols

Payments of principal and interest on the Bonds will be made in Naira. This presents certain risks
relating fo currency conversions if an investor's financial activities are denominated principally in
o cuirency other than the Naira. These include the risk that exchange rates may significantly
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change {including changes due o devaluation of Naira or revaluation of the investor's curmencyy},
An appreciation in the value of the Investor's Currency relative to Naira would decrease (1} the
Investor's Currency-equivalent yield on the Bonds, {2) the Investor's Currency equivalent value of
the principal payable on the Bonds and {3} the investor's Currency equivalent market value of
the Bonds. The government may impose {as some have done in the past) exchange confrols that
could adversely affect an applicable exchange rate. As a result, investors may receive less
interest or principal than expected, or no interest or principal.
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Under current legislation in Nigeria, the tax consequences of an investment in fhe Bonds o be
issued under the Pregramme are quite broad and extensive. These include exemption from
Companies Income Tax, Yalue Added Tax and Persondl Income Tax respectively, by virtue of the
Companies income Tax {Exemption of Bonds and Short Term Government Securities} Order 2011,
the Value Added Tax {Exempfiion of Proceeds of the Disposal of Government and Corporate
Secuiities) Order 2011 and the Personal Income Tax (Amendment) Act 2011.

In addition, the Bonds qudalify for a waiver from Capital Gains Tax by virtue of the fen {10) year tax
waiver approved by the Federal Government in March 2010.
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Incorporation and Share Capital History

Forte Oil plc was incorporated in 1964 as British Petroleum Nigeria. Between 1970 -1978 the
company converted from a Private Company to a Public Company at which time NNPC
acquired 60% stake in the company with the remaining 40% being sold to Nigerian public. The
company then changed its name to African Petroleum In 1979. The company had a number of
key investors buy info the company such as Sadig petroleum, who in 2000 purchased a 30% stake
in the company from NNPC. In 2007, Zenon Petroleum & Gas Limited, owned by Mr. Femi Otedola,
became a core investor by acquiring NNPC's majority stake. The company changed its name to
Forte QOil in December, 2010.

The following changes have taken place in the Company's authorized and issued capital since
its inception:

Date From To Date From

N N N N
22/06/78 6,000,000 7,500,000 | 28/02/79 6,000,000 7,500,000 2
17/07/80 7500000 11,250,000 |  17/07/80 7,500,000 11,250,000 Bonus (1:2)
28/08/82  11,250000 22500000 |  24/08/82 11,250,000 22,500,000 Bonus (1:1)
04/08/84 22500000  30,000000 | 10/08/84 22,500,000 30,000,000 Bonus (1:3)
06/08/86 30000000 36000000 |  16/09/86 30,000,000 36,000,000 Bonus (1:5)
12/07/88 36000000 437200000 | 03/08/88 36000000 43,200,000 Bonus (2:3)
29/06/90 43200000 72,000,000 | 24/09/90 43,200,000 86,400,000 Rights Issue
29/07/93 72000000 86400000 | 10/01/94 72,000,000 86,400,000 Bonus (1:4)
28/11/97 86400000 108,000,000 | 28/11/99 86,400,000 108,000,000 Rights Issue
19/02/99 108,000,000 144,000,000 |  13/09/04 108000000 216,000,000 Rights Issue
15/11/02 144,000,000 5000000000 | 25/11/04 216000000  234,263.451 Rights Issue
30/09/05 23426345050 281,116,141 Bonus (1:5)
28/10/06 281,116,141 394393919 Placement
20/04/09 394393919 443,271,555 Rights lssue
20/04/09 443271,555 543,535,383 Public Offer

26/11/13  5000,000000 2,000,000.000 |  6/12/13 543,535,383 543,535,383
11/07/2014 543535383 546,095,528 kil of
2008/2009 Hybrid Offer
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Shareholding Structure

As at 31 December 2015, the shareholders holding above 5% of the issued share capital of Forie

Oil Pl are:;
Shareholders No. of shares % holdings
Zenon Pefroleum & Gas Limited 533,730,334 48.87%
Thames investment Incorporated 158,396,833 14.50%
mMr. Femi Otedoia 154,006,575 14.10%

Directors’ Interests

The direct and indirect interests of ihe directors of Forte Cil in the issued share capital of the
Company recorded in the Register of Members as at 31 December 2015 as confimed by the

Company were as follows:

Holding
Director Direct Indirect Total
Femi Otedola, CON 154,006,575 708,434,400 862,440,975
Akin Akinfermiwa 20,000 Nil 20,000
Julivs Omeodayo-Owotuga Nl il -
Grace Ekpenyoung 43,494 Nil 43,494
Layi Bolodeoku : Nil iNif
Christopher Adeyemi 80,485 iNif 80.485
Philip Akincla Nil Ni
Omoloja Korede 49,187 Nil 49,187
Anil Duc Nil Nil Nil

Statement of Indebtedness

Details of all indebtedness of the Issuer at the time of issuance of any Bonds under the Programme

will be disclosed in the Supplementary Prospectus relating to the series of Bonds to be issued.

FORTE OIL PLC 850 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
131



STATUTORY AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Extract Of The Memorandum And Arficles Of Association (Article 79)

Borrowing Powers

The Directors may exercise all the powers of the company to borrow money, and o mortgage or
charge its underfaking, property and uncalled capital, or any part thereof. and to issue
debentures, debentures stock. and other securities whether outright or as security for any debt,
iability or obligation of the company or of any third party.

Claims & litigation

The total amount claimed in the cases instituted against Forte Ofl PLC comes to M2,048,015.4846.23
{Two Billion, Forty Eight Million, Fifteen Thousand, Four Hundred and Fighty-Six Nigerion Naira
Twenty Three Kobo).

In the apinion of the Solicitor to the Issue therefore, the total contingent liability of Forte Qil PLC as
it relates fo all the nine suits is the aggregate sums of M2.048,015,486.23 (Two Billion, Forty Eight
Million, Fiffeen Thousand, Four Hundred and Eighty-Six Nigerian Naira Twenty Three Kobo).

The Sclicitors to the Issue are of the opinion that Forte Oil PLC's liability in the event of an
unfavourable resclution of the disputes against it is unlikely to be more than the aggregate sums
stated above plus any interests on judgment sums {which are exclusive of these aggregaie sums),
as awarded by the courts”.

The Directors of the Company are not aware of any pending and/or threatened claims or
litigation other than those contained in the list of the Company's ciaims and litigation and are of
the opinion that none of these cases is likely to have o maoterial adverse effect on the Company
or the Offer,
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Off Balance Sheet items
As at 31 December 2015, the Company had no off Balance Sheet ltems.

Declarations
Except as aotherwise disclosed in this Shelf Prospectus:

(a} No share of the.Company is under option or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
put under option;

(b) No commissions, brokerages or other special ferms have been granfed by the Company
fo any person in connection with the Bond Issuance Programme or sale of any securifie
of the Company.

(c) Save as disclosed herein, the directors of the Company have nat been informed of any
holding representing 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company;

(d) There are no founders', management or deferred shares or any options oufstanding in the
Company;

{e} There are no material service agreements between the Company or any of its Directors
and employeeas other than in the ordinary course of business;

(f] There are no long-term service agreements between the Company or any of its Director
and employees other than in the ordinary course of business:

lg) No Director of the Company has had any interest, direci or indirect, in any property
purchased or proposed fo be purchased by the Company in the five years prior o the
date of this SP;

[h) No prosecution has commenced against the Company or any of ifs subsidiaries in respec
of any breach of any securities or banking laws or CAMA;

(il No dction has been taken against the Company by FMDQ and NSE in respect of an
breach of the listing requirements of the Exchangs.

Further declarations/inforrmation in respect of shareholders/key maonagement staff

it is further declared that fo the best of knowledge of Directors as at 315t December, 2015:

(a} None of the above is under anhy bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings in any court of law

(b} Nong of them has been convicted in any criminal proceeding:

(c) None of them is subject of any order, judgment or ruling of any court of competent jurisdictio
or regulatory body relating to fraud or dishonesty.

Material Coniracts
The following agreements have been entered into and are considered materiol to fhi
Programme:

« A Programme Trust Deed doted 232 November, 2014 between Forte Qil plc on the one
part and the Trustees on the other part by which the latter have agreed to act as Trustee:
to the sinking fund to be established in connection with the M50 Bilion Bond Issuance
Programme,

Other materials confracts in respect of any issuance of Bonds under the Programme will be
disclosed in the relevant PS/SSP issued in respect of thot Series of Bonds.

Cosls & Expenses

The cost, charges and expenses of and incidental to the Issue, including fees payable fo SEC
FMDQ,NSE, CSCS, professional parties fees, brokerage commission, prinfing and distribution
expenses will be determined at each issuance. These cosfs are payable by the Issuer and
deductible from the proceeds of the tssue. This shall be specified in the relevant PS/SSP to be
issued under this Programme.

Relalionship belween the Parlies
As of the date of this prospectus, there is no known relationship between the Issuer and any of it
advisers except in the ordinary course of business.

FORTE GIL PLC M50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME - SHELF PROSPECTUS
133




STATUTORY AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Mergers or Takeovers
As at the date of this Shelf Prospectus, the Directors were not aware of the following during the
preceding financial year or current financial year:

» A merger or takeover offer by third parties in respect of the Company's securities; and

* A merger or ickeover by the Company in respect of another Company's securities.

Consents

The under listed parties have given and not withdrawn their written consents to the issue of this
Prospectus with their names and reports (where applicable) included in the form and context in
which they appear:

Representatives of the Board of Directors: Mr. Femi Otedola, CON
Chairman
Mr. Akin Akinferniwa
Group Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Julius Omodaye-Owotuga
Group Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Christopher Adeyemi

Director
Mr. Philip Akinola
Director
Mr. Anil Dua
Director
Company Secrefary: _ Mr. Akinleye Olagbende
Lead Issuing House: United Capital Plc
Joint Issuing Houses: Boston Advisory Limited

FBN Capital Limited
Planet Capital Limited
Vetiva Capital Management Limited

Joint Trustees: ARM Trustees Limited
BN Trustees Uimited
United Capital Trustees
Union Trustees Limited
Vetivo Trustees Limited

Solicitors to the lssue: Otaniwun Ajavi

Solicitors {o the Trustees: Akindelano Legal Proctitioners
Reporting Accountant ljiewere and Co

Registrars: Veritas Registrars Limited

Stock Brokers Enterprise Stock Brokers Limited

Nigerian international Securities Limited
United Capital Securities Limited

Rating Agency: Global Credit Rating Co Limited

Documents Avdilable For Inspection

The following documents will be available for inspection throughout the iife of the Bonds at the
principal offices of the Issuing Houses addresses as listed on page 15 between 8.00 a.m. and
5.00p.m. en any Business Day throughout the validity of the Programme.

o Cerfificate of Incorporation of the Company , duly certified by the Company secretary:.

»  Memorandum and Adticles of Association of the Company, duly certified by the CAC:

* Reporting Accountanis’ Report on 5 years historical financials of the Company for the five
vears ended 31 December 2015 ;

s Board Resolution dated 26" of April 2016 16 authorising the Debt Issuance Programme,
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Resolution of the shareholders af the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 26" of Apiil
2014 approving the Debt issuance Programme:;

Letter from the Securifies & Exchange Commission confirming fthe registration of the
Programme;

Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the periods ending 31 December 2011
fo 2015;

Shelf Prospectus issued with respect fo the Bond Issuance Programme;

Consents of Parties referred to on page 134;

The list of outstanding claims and litigation referred o herein;

Materal contract referred to in page 133;

The Programme Trust Deed;

The Schedule of Claims & Litigations involving the Company, together with the opinion of
Solicitors to the Issue prepared in connection fherewith:

The Rating Reports issued by Global Credit Rating Co for in respect of the issuer and the
Bond.
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FORTE OIL PLC

RC 4119
(INCORPORATED WITH LIMITED LIABILITY IN THE FeDERAL RepUBLIC OF NIGERIA)

OFFER FOR SUBSCRIPTION
OF
N9,000,000,000

SERIES 1: 5 YEAR 17.50% Fixep RATE UNSECURED BONDS DUE 2021
UNDER A N50 BILLION BOND ISSUANCE PROGRAMME

Issue Price: N1,000 per unit
Payable in full on Application

Application List Opens: 2NP December, 2016
Application List Closes: 2N° December, 2016

This offering of 5-year 17.50% Fixed Rate Bonds (the “Issue") is made through 100% firm Underwriting process wherein 100%
of the lssue is offered to offered to and taken up by the Underwriters as defined under the Rules and Regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (“the SEC" or * the Commission”).

The Series 1: 5-year 17.50% Fixed Rate’ Bonds (the “Bonds") have been assigned an "A-" rating by Global Credit Rating
Company Limited. The rating reflects an instrument that carries a high credit quality with good protection factors. A rating
is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision, suspension or withdrawal at any
time by the assigning rating agency.

This Supplementary Shelf Prospectus (*Prospectus”), under which the Bonds are being offered must be read in
conjunction with the accompanying Shelf Prospectus dated 17 November, 2016 (the “Shelf Prospectus”) issued in
relafion to the M50 Billion Bond Issuance Programme (the “Programme") established by fthe Issuer pursuant fo Rule 279 (3)
of the Rules and Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Terms defined in the Shelf Prospectus have the
same meanings in this Prospectus unless the context otherwise requires.

THIS PROSPECTUS AND THE SECURITIES WHICH IT OFFERS HAVE BEEN CLEARED AND REGISTERED BY THE SEC.

THE INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT NO 29 OF 2007 (“ISA") PROVIDES FOR CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITIES FOR THE ISSUE
OF A PROSPECTUS WHICH CONTAINS FALSE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION. THE REGISTRATION OF THIS PROSPECTUS AND
THE SECURITIES WHICH IT OFFERS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE PARTIES OF ANY LIABILITY ARISING UNDER THE ACT FOR FALSE OR
MISLEADING STATEMENTS OR FOR ANY OMISSION OF A MATERIAL FACT. INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO NOTE THAT LIABILITY
FOR FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENTS OR ACTS MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROSPECTUS IS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS
85 AND 86 OF THE ISA.

THE CLEARANCE OF THIS PROSPECTUS SHOULD NOT BE TAKEN TO INDICATE THAT THE SEC RECOMMENDS THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN OR ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY STATEMENT MADE OR OPINION OR REPORT
EXPRESSED IN THIS PROSPECTUS.

LEAD ISSUING HOUSE

M United Capital

RC: 444999

JOINT ISSUING HOUSES

Bosten FBNOuesth

ADYISORY LIMITED
RC:928%44 RC: 4656599
Plamne=k Tzl
RC: 485400 RC 984741

THIS PRICING SUPPLEMENT IS DATED 17" NOVEMBER, 2016
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ABRIDGED TIMETABLE

N T IR s e R

315t August, 2016 File Application for approval of prospectus with SEC Issuing Houses

[17'" November, 2016  Hold Signing Ceremony All Parties

2nd December, 2016  Application List Closes Issuing Houses
4" December, 2016  File Executed Offer Documents with SEC Issuing Houses

13th December, 2016  Receive SEC clearance of Allotment Proposal Issuing Houses

16'" December, 2016 Registrars

Distribute Certificates/Credit Central Securities Clearing
System (“CSCS") Accounts

G ; Issuing
nd
22nd December, 2016 Listing of 1h_e Bonds on FMDQ and NSE Houses/Stockbrokers

Important Notice: The dates given above are indicative only. Events in the fimetable may be subject fo adjustment
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

The following Summary does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by, the
remainder of this Prospectus as a whole, the Shelf Prospectus and other documents, if any,
incorporated by reference into this Prospectus.

Issuer:

Forte Qil Plc (“Forte Qil" or “the Company”)

Description of the Bonds:

5-year 17.50% Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Bonds due 2021

Issue Size/Principal Amount: £9,000,000,000
Series Number: |
Par Value: N1,000.00

Allotment Date

2rd December, 2016

Issue Price: 100% at Par
Tenor: 5 years
Coupon: 17.50%

Lead Issuing House/ Underwriter:

United Capital Plc

Joint-Issuing Houses/Underwriters:

Boston Advisory Limited, FBN Capital Limited,Planet Capital
Limited, Vetiva Capital Management Limited

Maturity Date:

2nd December, 2021, being the fifth anniversary of the Allotment
Date

Coupon Frequency:

Semi-annual, and payable in arrears on 2™ June and 2@
December of each year up to and including the Maturity Date

Coupon Commencement Date:

Coupon shall accrue from the Allotment Date

Underwriting:

The Series 1 Bonds shall be 100% firmly underwritten by the

Underwriters as follows:

Name of Underwriter Un d:rn::i::tn(ﬂ)

Boston Advisory Limited 850,000,000 9.4%
Planet Capital Limited 1,000,000,000 11.1%
United Capital Plc 6,150,000,000 68.3%
t/ii:ii:fead(:cpitcl Management 500,000,000 56%
FBN Capital Limited 500,000,000 5.6%
TOTAL 9,000,000,000 100%
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

Redemption:

The Bond is an amortising Bond with the repayment of the principal
amount to be made in arrears in accordance with the following
repayment schedule reflecting moratorium of one year on the
principal:

Actual Principal

oI RO Ao tapol
2nd June, 2017 0% 0
2nd December, 2017 0% 0
2nd June, 2018 99, 823,492
2nd December, 2018 10% 895,547
274 June, 2019 1% 973.907
27 December, 2019 19% 1,059,124
2rd June, 2020 13% 1,151,798
24 December, 2020 14% 1,252,580
2nd June, 2021 15% 1,362,182
2nd December, 2021 16% 1,481,372
TOTAL 100% 9,000,000

Source of Repayment:

The Bonds shall be redeemed from the Company’s operating cash-
flows

Method of Distribution:

Offer for Subscription

Minimum Subscription Amount:

Minimum of N10,000,000 and multiples of N1,000,000 thereafter

Business Day Convention:

Where the day on which a payment is due to be made is not a
Business Day, that payment shall be effected on or by the next
succeeding Business Day unless that succeeding business day falls
in a different month in which case payment shall be made on or by
the immediately preceding Business Day.

Day Count Fraction:

Actual/Actual (actual number of days in a Month and actual
number of days in a Year)

Use of Proceeds:

After the deduction of the costs and expenses of the Issue, which
are estimated at M423.9million, representing 4.71% of the gross
issue proceed, the net proceeds will be utilized as follows:

Estimated
Purpose Amount (N) 7‘;:;:::’5 completion
P period

To refinance existing
commercial bank 6,003,261,999 70.00% Immediately
loan obligations
To finance the
Company's retail

outlet expansion 2,572,826,571 30.00% In 12 months
strategy
Total 8,576,088,570 100%

Estimate Cost of Issue:
Item Amount (N) Percentage (%)
Cost of Issue 176,411,430 1.96%
Underwriting Fee 247,500,000 2.75%
Total 423,911,430 4.71%
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

Status:

The Bonds are direct, unconditional, senior, unsecured obligations
of the Issuer and rank pari passu without any preference among
themselves and at least pari passu with all other existing senior,
unsecured obligations of the Issuer from time fo fime oufstanding
except for obligations mandatorily preferred by law applying 1o
companies generally as provided for in the Series | Trust Deed.

Form of Bonds/Transferability:

The Bonds will be issued in registered form and be freely
transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Series 1 Trust
Deed. The Bonds may be initiclly represented by a certificate(s).
Where the Bonds are represented by ceriificates. the certificate(s)
will be authenticated by the Registrar and may be dematerialised
and held in electronic bock entry form at the CSCS depository.

Taxation:

income eamed from the Bonds is exempt from fax imposed under
the PITA by virtue of the PIT Amendment Act. The income eamed
from the Bonds is exempt from tax imposed under the CITA by
virtue of the Companies Income Tax (Exemption of Bonds and
Short Term Government Securities) Order 2011, effective 2nd of
January 2012. This exemption is for o period of ten (10} years from
the date of the Order.

The proceeds from the disposal of the Bonds are exempt from tax
imposed under the VAT Act by virtue of the Value Added Tax
{[Exemption of the Proceeds of the Disposal of Government and
Corporate Securifies) Order 2011, commencing from 2nd of
January 2012. This exemption is for a period of fen {10} years from
the date of the Crder.

Transactions with respect o these bonds are exempt of
Commissions on Stock Exchange Transactions by virtue of the
Value Added Tax [Exemption of Commissions on Stock Exchange
Transactions) Order , 2014, commencing from 25™ July, 2014. This
exemption is for a period of five (5] years from the date of
commencement of this order.

Grossing Up:

All amounts payable under the Bonds will be paid in full without
set-off or counterclaim or other restrictions and free and clear of
and without any deductions or withholding for or on account of
any taxes or any charges or ctherwise.

PENCOM Compliance:

The Bond qualifies as securities in which Pension Fund Assets can
be invested under the Pensions Reforms Act 2014 and also
qualifies as securities in which Trustees may invest under the
Trustees Investment Act, Cap 122, LFN, 2004.

Listing:

FMDG OTC Platform and NSE

Issuer Rating:

The Issuer has an A- tong-ferm national rating and Al- short-term
national rating from Global Credit Rafing Company (GCR).
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

lssue Raling:

The Bonds hove been assigned a rating of A- by Global Credit
Rating Company. Please refer to the section on "Bonds Rating”
on page 21 of this Prospectus. A rating is not a recommendation
fo buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision,
suspension or withdrawal af any time by the assigning rating
agency.

Financial Cavenants:

For as {ong as the Bonds remain culstanding, the Issuer will be
subject to the following financicl covenants:

1. Restriction on disposals of the Issuer assets beyond &5 billion
wifhout the consent of the Bondholders;

2. Debt Service Reserve Account to be held by the Trustees
and funded on a monthly basis from the Issuer’s operating
cash flow from which coupon payments and periodic
repayment obligations will be met.

3. Restriction on additional financial indebfedness above M5
billion withouf the consent of the Bondholders;

4. The lIssuer shall notify the Bondholders in the event thaf if
wishes fo acquire any company/business/assets i the
amount of the acquisition cost {when aggregated with the
cost of any other acquisition during that financial year]
exceeds M5 billion;

5. The Issuer shall till the maturity of the Bonds maintain the
following financial covenants:

« Debt to Equity Ratic equal to or less than 31 (ie.
Debt:Equity);

= pMaximum Net Debt to EBITDA of 3.0X; and

= Minimum Bebi Service Cover Ratio of 1.5X.

The Trusiee shall on @ guarterly basis, ensure that the financial
covenants stated above are strictly adhered to by the issuer.

Events of Default;

Events of Default will include but will not be limited to the following:
{a) Defoult by the lssuer in any payment when due and payable;

{b) Material default by the Issuer in its performance of any of
theaffirmative undertakings;

{c) Incccuracy of any of the material representations made by
thelssuer;

{(d) Brecch of any one or mare of the obligations of the Issuer under
the Trust Deed or in relafion fo the Bonds, which breach is
incapable of remedy or is not in the opinion of the Trusiee
remedied within 15 days after notice of such default shall have
been given to the Issuer by the Trustee; Provided that where the
breach arises from a Force Majeure Event and the lssuer is
unable to rescive the Force Majeure Event {and therefore
perform its obligations}) within the fifteen {15} day grace period
provided herein, the Trustee may at its reasonable discretion,
upon receipt of a legal opinion from the Issuer's counsel that
such Force Majeure Event can be remedied within a reasonable
period or such other period as the Trustee may determine,
extend the grace period.

Material Adverse Condition in business/financial condifion of
Issuer thot could reasonably be expected to affect the ability of

{e
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

the Issuer fo meet its obligations to Bondholders; and

(f) Bankruptcy. liquidation and insolvency of the lssuer.

Force Majeure Event:

In the context of the Bonds, a Force Majeure Event shall include
such acts but not limited to acts of God, acts of war, reveolution,
civil commation, sirkes, fires, floods, earthquake, destructive
lightning, epidemic of other circumstances which are beyond the
reasonable coniral of the lssuer and which it could not have
reasonably foreseen and guarded against and which by exercise
of reasonable care and diigence. it is unable fo prevent.

Remedies:

If an Event of Default occurs, the Trustee may, subject as provided
in the Trust Deed, give nofice to the Issuer that the Bonds are, and
they shall gecordingly forfhwith become, immediotely due and
repayable at their prncipal amouni together with accrued
inferest.

Indebtedness:

As at 31 December 2015, Forte Oil has no indebtedness other than
in its ordinary course of its business.

Negative Pledge:

The Issuer will not directly or indirectly create or have cutstanding
any mortgage, charge, lien, pledge, encumbrance or other security
interest [each a Security Interest}, other than Permitfed Security
interests, upon, or with respect fo. any of s present or future
business, undertaking, assefs or revenues (inciuding any uncalled
capital) to secure any Indebtedness, unless, at the same time or
prior thereto, the issuer’s obligations under the Bonds and the Trust
Deed. For avoidance of doubt, Permiited Security Interest shall onty
include all security interests preceding the Programme and those
subsequently created with e prior consent of the rnaiority
Bondholders:

a} are secured by fhe Security Interest equally and rateably
with the Indebtedness to the satisfaction of the Trustee; or
b} such other Security Interest or ofther arrangement on
substantially identical terms as the Security Interest (whether
or not it includes the giving of ¢ Securty Interest} is provided
either
i, as the Trustee shall in its absolute discretion deem
not materially less beneficial to the interests of
Bondholders; or
i os is approved by a resolution duly passed by @
majority of not less than 64213% of the votes cast
thereon of the Bondholders at a duly convened

Bonholders meeting. J
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SUMMARY OF THE QFFER

Claims and Litigation:

As of 25" August 2016:

"The fotal amount claimed in the cases instituted against Forte Qi
PLC comes fo dN2,048,0715,486.23 [Twa Biflion, Forty Eight Million,
Fifteen Thousand, Four Hundred and Eighty-Six Nigerian Naira
Tweanty Three Kobol.

in the opinion of the Solicitor to the Issue fherefore, the total
contingent liability of Forte Oil PLC as it relates to all the nine suils
is the aggregate sums of MN2,048,015,486,23 {Two Bifiion, Forty Eight
Million, Fifteen Thousand, Four Hundred and Eighty-Six Nigerian
Naira Twenty Three Kobo).

The Solicitors to the Issue are of the opinion that Forte Oil PLC's
liability in the event of an unfavourable resolution of the dispufes
against it is unlikely to be more than the aggregafe sums stated
above plus any inferests on judgment sums {which are exclusive
of these aggregate sums}, as awarded by the courds”,

The Directors of the Company are not aware of any pending
and/or threatened claims or litigation other than those confained

in the list of the Company’s claims and litigation and are of the

opinion that none of these cases is likely to have a material
adverse effect on the Company or the Offer.

Governing Law:

The laws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria.

Material Contracts:

The following agreemenis have been entered into and are
considered material 1o this Programme:

= A Series | Trust Deed dated 17 November, 2016 behween
Forte Qil plc on the one part and the Trustees on the ofher part
by which the loiter have agreed to act as Trustees to the
sinking fund to be established in connection with the M9 Billion
Bond Issuance Programme.

= A Vending Agreement dated 17 November, 20146 between
Forte Oil plc on the one parf and the lsuing Houses on the
cther part by which the latter have agreed to act os Issuing
Houses to the sinking fund to be established in connection with
the M9 Bilion Bond Issuance Programme

= An underwriting Agreement doted 17t November, 20146
between Forte Oil pic on the one part and the Underwriters on
the other part by which the lotter have agreed to act as
Underwriters to the sinking fund fo be established in
connection with the M2 Billion Bond issuance Programme
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SUMMARIZED INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER

History of the Company

Forte Qil Plc {“Forte Oil" or the “Company"} was incorporated on 11 December 1964 as British
Petroleum. It became African Pefroleum through the nationalization policy of the Federal
Govemnment of Nigeria in 1979. The Company changed its name fo Forte Ot Pic in December
2010 upon restructuring and rebranding. The major shareholders are Zenon Pefroleum and Gas
Company Limited and Thames Invesiment Incorporated. The Company has three subsidiaries
Affican Petroleum Oilfield. Services Limited [APOS} in Nigeria, AP Qil and Gas Ghana Limited
and Amperion Power Distribution Company

Forte Ol Plc is an indigenous petroleum marketing company in Nigeria, listed on the NSE. The
Company is a major marketer of refined petroleum products with a strong presence in the
thirty-six states of Nigeria and Abuja and is considered a major player in the downstream
sector of the Nigerian ol and gas sector. Forte Oil provides to ifs consumers a wide range of
products from the oil value chain including:

= PMS

AGO

Aviation fuel
Kerosene
Commercial Gas
LPG

In addition, Forte Qil Pic sells o wide range of lubricants manufactured from its lubricating ol
blending plant in Apapa, Lagos. The plant is capabie of producing up fo 50,000 metric tons of
about 100 different grades of lubricating oil annually for use with various automoebiles and
machines. '

Subsidiaries

African Petroleum OQilfield Services limited (APOS): Incorporated in 2003, APOS specializes in
supply of Well Preduction Chemicals and Driling/Completion Fluids to major multinational and
indigenous il companies in the upstream sector such as SNEPCO, Total, ExxonMobil, Saipem,
Addax, Mt Nigeria, Moni Pulo, Agip, SPDC. etc. APOS also has a sustainable technical
partnership agreement with M-l Production Technologies (MI-PT) a subsidiary of MI SWACO.

AP Oil and Gas Ghana Limited (APOG): APOG commenced operaiions in July 2008 with a
single outlet and a few indusirial customers in its pursuit of the African dream of a transnaticnal
oil company and the infegration of regional businesses. Today., APOG has grown 1o a viable
energy company with its head office within the Accra Business District and a network of 8 retail
oullets. AP Ghana has put in place lube blending arrangement with the Tema Lube Qil
Company to sustain constant supptly of Forte Oil quality engine oils to the Ghanaian market,

Amperion Power Distibution Company limited {Amperion Power): Amperion Fower is the
power generation arm of Forte Oil PLC which just completed the acquisition of o majority stake
in the 414MW Geregu Power plant located in Kogi State of Nigeria. under the government-led
privatization programme in the power sector. The Geregu Power Plant was commissioned in
2007 with three Siemens V94.2 open cycle gas turbine power generation units totalling 41 4MW
of installed capacity. The three operational units namely GT11, GT12, and GT13 have a rated
capacity of 138MW each. The station is supplied gas from two pipelines, a 24-inch wide old
pipeline and 3é-inch wide 136 KM long new pipelineg from the Matural Gas Treaiment Plani.
These are able 1o sotisfy the fuel requirements of 3 units running on a full load of 414MW.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

Forte Oil's Group Structure

Forte Oil Plc

100% 100% 57%

A ——

Figure: Forte Oil Group Structure
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THE ISSUE

This Prospectus is a supplement to the Shelf Prospectus dated 17" November, 2016 issued by the
Company in respect of its MN50,000,000,000 Medium Term Bond Programme and it should be read in
conjunction with the Shelf Prospectus.

A decision to invest in the Series 1 Bonds should be based on consideration by the prospective investor, of
this Prospectus and the Shelf Prospectus in addition o any documents incorporated by reference therein as
a whole.

Save as disclosed in this Prospectus, there has been no other significant new factor, material mistake or
inaccuracy relating to information included in the Shelf Prospectus since the publication of the Shelf
Prospectus.

LEAD ISSUING HOUSE

W United Capital

RC: 444999

JOINT ISSUING HOUSES

Bosten FBN OUEStm—

RCU2ZED00 RC 166399

VETIVA &>

ke 986761

On behalf of

FORTE OIJL..-
W.

FORTE OIL PLC

RC 4119

Offer for Subscription
and is authorised to receive applications for
§9,000,000,000
5-Year 17.50%
FiXED RATE SENIOR UNSECURED BONDS
DUE 2v° DECEMBER, 2021
Issued At Par
BEING SERIES 1 ISSUED UNDER THE

M50 BiLLION MEDIUM TERM BOND PROGRAMME

The Application List opens and closes on 2nd December, 2016
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

The offering of N9,000,000,000 in Aggregate Amount of 17.50% Fixed Rate Unsecured Bonds due
2021 {the “Series 1 Bonds") of Forte Oil Plc (the “Issuer”) are consfifuted by a Series 1 Trust Deed
dated the 17 day of November, 2014 {such Deed as amended and/or supplemented and/or
restated from time to time, the * Series 1 Trust Deed") made between the Issuer, ARM Trustees
Umited, FBN Trustees Limited, United Capital Trustees Limited, Union Trustees Limited and Vefiva
Trustees Limited {together called the "Trustee"” which expression shall include fheir successors-in-
fitte and assigns} as Trustee for the holders of the Series 1 Bonds (the "Series 1 Bondholders™ as
more particularly defined in the Trust Deed]).

The statements in these Terms and Conditions include summaries of, and are also subject to, the
detailed provisions of and definifions in the Series 1 Trust Deed and the Programme Trust Deed
dated the 177 day of November, 2014 [the "Programme Trust Deed”]. The Series 1 Bondhoiders
are enfitled to the benefit of, are bound by, and are deemed to have notice of, all the provisions
of the Programme Trust Deed and the Series 1 Trust Deed.

CONDITION 1
FORM, TITLE AND STATUS
i. Form

a. The Bond shall be issued in registered form and dematerialised and held in electronic book
entry form at the CSCS in denominations of #1000.00 {One Thousand Naira}.

b. A Bondholder may however elect o receive a Cerlificate covering the amount of his
beneficial interest in the Bonds PROVIDED THAT joint Bondholders shall be entifled to only one
Certificate in respect of the Bonds jointly held by them which Cerfificate shall be delivered to
that one of the joint Bondholders whose name stands first in the Register and the delivery of a
Cerfificate o one of such persons shail be deemed to be sufficient delivery to all.

it. Title

Title to the Bonds passes only by registration of the instrument of fransfer in the Register. The
Bondholder of any Bond issued under this Series whose details are entered into the Register will
{except as otherwise required by law) be freated as ifs absolute owner for all purposes (whether
or not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any inferest or any writing)
and no pearson will be liable for so freating the Bondholder.

fii. Status of the Bonds

a. The Bonds shall constitute direct, unconditional and senior obligations of the Issuer and shall
at all times rank pari passu and without any preference among themselves.

b. The payment obligations of the Issuer in respect of principal and Coupon shail save for such
obligations as may be preferred by applicable legisiation relating to creditor’s rights, at all
times rank at least equally with all other senior and unsecured indebiedness and obligations
of the Issuer, present and future.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

¢. The Bonds qualify as securities in which Trustees may invest under the Trustees investment Act

CAP 122, LFN 2004 and securities in which Pension Fund Administrators may invest under the
Pension Reform Act, CAP P4, LFN 2004.

CONDITION 2
PAYMENTS

L

Repayment

There shall be a moratorium on the payment of principal for the first one (1) year. During the
first one (1) year, the Series 1 Bonds shall only pay Coupon semi-annually in arrears. After this
initial one (1) year period. the principal and Coupon shall be paid till maturity in accordance
with this Deed and the Trust Deed or on the declaration of an Event of Default or on such
earlier date as the Trustees declare that the Series 1 Bonds have immediafely become
payabie

The Coupon rate applicable to the Bonds in relafion to the principal amount shall be o fixed
rate determined by the vield {as at the Closing Date) of the Federal Gavernment of Nigeria

January 2022 bond plus 2.00% margin based on the Issuer's credit rating of A-.

Coupon shall be payable on the dates stated in the table in the Third Schedule below.

. The Coupon shall be calculated on the basis of the actual number of days in a monih/actual

number of days in a year.

The provisions of Condition 2 of the Fourth Schedule [Payments) of the Trust Deed will apply
mutatis mutandis to the Series 1 Bonds.

Debt Service Reserve Account

. The Issuer shall establish a Debt Service Reserve Account ["DSRAY) in a Nigerian Bank

acceptable to the Trustees in respect of the Series 1 Bonds. The DSRA shall be in the name of
the Trustees and shall be held, administered and maintained by the Trustees for the benefit of
the Bondholders.

The Issuer shall make paymentis into the DSRA which shall form part of the trust Assets. The
Issuer shall irevocably quthotise its chief financial officer or any officer for the time being In
charge of the finances of the issuer to deduct, as a first charge on the Issuer’s cash flows and
to place to the credit of the DSRA on or before the 10" day of every month, a minimum of
M19,,687,500 from the funds of the Issuer.

The sums credited to the DSRA shall be applied by the Trustees towards the payment of
Coupon, part-principal, premiuvm (if any} and the redemption of o specific Series of Bonds
issued under the Programme PROVIDED THAT the Trustees at their discretion may ask the
tssuer to increase the amount being credited fo the DSRA i, in their reasonable opinion. the
amount being credited to the account is not sufficient to meet Coupon and principal
repayment due on the Bonds at any time.

Any moneys standing to the credit of the DSRA may, af the discretion of the Trustees, be
invested by the Trustees in accordance with prudent invesiment stondards in Permitted
investments PROVIDED that the maturity date or date on which such Permitted Investments
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

shall be redeemed shall coincide as closely as possible to the date on which such funds shall
be required for the purposes hereof.

e. The Trustees shall not be liable for making any investment authorized by the provisions of this
Deed or from any loss resulting from such investments except such loss arises as a result of the
gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Trustees PROVIDED that where such gross
negligence or wilful misconduct arises from the acts or omissions of only one or some of the
Trustees, the obligation to indemnify the Bondholders shall be on the Trustee(s} whose acts or
omissions were deemed negligent.

CONDITION 3
REDEMPTION, PURCHASE AND CANCELLATION

i. Redemption

a) Unless previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled, the Bonds shall be fully redeemed at
its final Redemption Amount {which, unless otherwise provided in respect of the Bonds, is ifs
nominal amount outstanding) at the Mafurity Date specified hereof.

b} The Bonds may be partially redeemed in instalments on each Coupon Payment Date at the
Redemption Amount specified in the Series 1 Supplementary Prospectus/Pricing Supplement
whereupon the Redemption Amount shali reduce the Principal Amount outstanding of such
Bond on each Coupon Payment Date until fully redeemed at the Maturity Date.

¢} The proceeds of such redemption shall be credited fo the bank account of the Bondholder
by the Registrar acting on behalf of the Issuer and the Trustees. Where the Bondholder does
not specify a bank account, redemption warranfs shall be sent by registered post to the
address of record of such Bondholder at the risk of such Bondholder and in the case of joint
Bondholders, to the address of the joint Bondholder who is named first in the Register.

ii. Purchase Of Bond By The issuer
The Issuer and any of its subsidiaries may at any time and from time to time purchase any parf
of the Bonds through the market or by tender {availoble to all Bondholders alike) but not
otherwise,

ili. Concellation of Bonds
Any part of the Bonds redeemed or purchased shall be cancelled and the Issuer shall not
keep such Bonds valid for the purpose of re-issue.

CONDITION 4
NEGATIVE PLEDGE

The provision of Clause 13 {Negative Pledge) of the Series 1 Trust Deed is hereby incorporated in
relation to this Trust Deed.

CONDITION &
TRANSFERS

a. Transfers of the Bond shall be effected in accordance with the procedures govemning
fransfers in the Trust Deed and the rules governing the elecironic transfer of securities held by
the CSCS.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS

b. Upon a transter of Bonds, the Regisirar shall update the Register and the registration of any
fransfer shall be effected by the Registrar without any charge save for the payment of any
fee imposed by law.

CONDIHON 6
TRANSMISSION

a. In the case of the death of a Bondholder, the survivor or survivors where the deceased was a
joini holder and the executor or administrator of the deceased where he was a sole or only
surviving holder shall be the only person recognised by the Issuer as having any title to such
Bond.

b. Any persen becoming entifled to any Bond in consequence of the death, bankruptey,
winding-up or dissolution of the Bondholder may, upon producing such evidence of his tille
as the Issuer or the Registrar shall think sufficient, be registered himself as the helder of the
Bond, or instead of being se registered, may make such transfer of the Bonds subject to the
conditicns as to transfer. The Issuer shall be af liberty to retain the Coupon pavabie on any
Bond which any person is entitled to transfer until such person shall be registered or duly
transfer the same as aforesaid

CONDITION 7
RECEIPTS FOR MONEY PAID

Noitwithstanding Condition ¢ below, if several persons are entered in the Register as joint holders
of any Bond, then the receipi of any of such persons for any Coupon or principal or other money
payable on or in respect of such Bond shall be as effective a discharge 16 the Issuer and the
Trustee as if the person signing such receipt were the sole registered holder of such Bond.

CONDITION 8
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

The Events of Default set out in Clause 14 of the Trust Deed are hereby incorporated and shall,
except to the extent revised by the ferms hereof, remain in force and shall be binding on the
Parties.

CONDITION ¢
NOTICES

The provision of Condition 11 (Nofices) of the Trust Deed will apply fo the notices in connection
with the Bonds.

CONDHION 10
QOBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF THE ISSUER

The provisions of Clause 11 (Obligations and Undertakings of the Issuer] of the Trust Deed are
hereby incorporated and the lssuer agrees 1o pearform same in relation to this Deed.
CONDITION 11

MEETINGS OF BONDHOLDERS

The rights and duties of the Bondholders in respect of attendance af meetings of Bondholders
are set out in the Second Schedule of the Trust Deed [Provisions for Meetings of Bondholders).
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Use OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds after the deduction of the costs and expenses of the Issue, which are
estimated at MN423.9million, representing 4.71% of the gross Issue proceeds be utilized as
follows:

% of Net Estimated completion
Purpose Amount (N) proceeds period
To refinance existing
C ST AU RS I 6,003,261,999 7000% | Immediately
obligations
Io e ans 2,572,826,571 3000% | In 12 months
retail outlet expansion
strategy
Total 8,576,088,570 100%
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APPENDIX 1. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION AND ALLOTMENT

A. APPLICATION

1. Qualified Institutional investors are hereby invited to parficipate in the Issue through any
of the Issuing Houses.

2.  Application for the Bonds now being offered must be made in accordance with the
instructions set out on the back of the Application Form. Care must be taken o follow
these instructions, as applications which do not comply will be rejected.

3. The Application List for the Bonds now being offered opens on 27 December, 2016 and
will close on 2°¢ December, 2014. Applications must be for a minimum of 10,000
registered Bonds of 81,000 each. representing an aggregate value of 810,000,000 and in
integral multipies of 1,000 registered Bonds thereafter, representing an aggregate value
of p1,000,000

4. The subscription currency for the Issue is the Nigerian Naira {N].

5. The applicant should make enly one application, whether in his own name, or in the
name of ¢ nominee. Multiple or suspected multiple applications will be rejected.

6. Applicants should complete the Application Form as appropriate. A corporate applicant
should affix its seal in the box provided for this purpose and state its incorporation (RC)
Number or in the case of a corporate foreign subscriber, its appropricte identification
number in the jurisdiction in which it is constituted.

7. All applicants are required to indicate theilr bank account defails in the space provided
on the Application Form for the purposes of Coupon and principal e-payments.

8. Each duly completed Application should be forwarded ONLY to the Issuing Houses listed
in this Prospectus together with evidence of Bank transfer in an amount equivalent to the
aggregate number of bonds applied for. All bank commissions and fransfer charges must
be prepaid by the applicant, All cheques and bank drafts will be presented upon receipt
and all applications in respect of which cheques or bank drafts are refumed unpaid wil
be rejected.

B. ALLOTMENT

Forte Qil Pic and the Issuing Houses reserve the right to accept or refect any application
in whole or in part for not complying with the terms and conditions of the lssue. All
irregular or suspected muliiple applications will be rejected. The allofment proposal will
be subject to the clearance of the Commission. Any investor who pretfers the issue of the
Bonds in dematerialized form should specify the details of his/her Stockbroking firm, CHN
and CSCS account in the space provided on the Application Form. The CSCS account
shall be credited within 7{Seven) business days from the date of obtaining the approval
of the Basis of Allotment from the Commission while Certificates in respect of alloited
Bonds will be sent by registered post not Iater than 15{fiffeen) Business days from the
Allotment date to investors who prefer cerfificates.
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APPLICATION MONIES

All application monigs will be transferred to the Issuer on an offer opening date. if any
application is not accepted, or is accepted for fewer Bonds, than the number applied
for, a crossed cheque for the full amount or the balance of the amount paid {as the case
may be) plus interest will be returned by registered post within 5(five) Business Days of
allotment by the Registrar. Where monies are not sent within the stipulcied 5 Business
Days, accrued interest will be paid to the affected applicants at the prevailing Monetary
Policy Rate plus o margin of 5% i.e. MPR+5%.
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APPENDIX 2: APPLICATION FORM

‘ FORTE OIL..
Application List =N Application List

Opening Date F 0 RTE OI I. P I. C Closing Date

2nd December 2016 2rd December, 2016
RC 4119

Offers for Subscription

N9,000,000,000 SERIES 1 17.50% FIXED RATE UNSECURED BONDS DUE 2021
UNDER A N50 BILLION DEBT ISSUANCE PROGRAMME

ISSUED AT PAR AT MN1,000 PER UNIT
PAYABLE IN FULL ON APPLICATION

LeAD IssuING HOUSE/ UNDERWRITER JOINT IssuING HousEs/UNDERWRITERS

¥ United Capital Bosten  FBNQuest &

RC44999
ROCU2ZEDO0 RO 406599

VETIVA &

Orders must be made in accordance with the instructions set out in this Prospectus. Care must be taken to follow these instructions as
applications that do not comply may be rejected. If you are in any doubt, please consult your Stockbroker, Accountant, Banker,
Solicitor or any professional adviser for guidance.

L = L ]
S rlE=Re 988761

gQse D piete all relevad O D wl BLO)

PARTICIPANT STATUS (PLEASE TICK ) DATE ssDD/MM/YYYY) CONTROL NO. (FOR REGISTRARS' USE ONLY)
High Nef worth Invesfors 23/ Jr]2]o]1 |6 ' T 1T 1T [ 1 |
Fund Managers
Pension Fund Administrators DECLARATION
Insurance Companies I/We hereby confirm that | am/we are qualified I/We authorise the Issuer to make the
Investment/Unit Trusts persons to parficipate in this Bond Issue in  necessary changes in the

accordance with applicable SEC Rules and  Prospectus for filing of the Final Prospectus
Multilateral/Bilateral Inst. Regulations. with the SEC without intimation to me/us and

use this Commitment Form as the
I/We confirm that I/we have read the Prospectus  Application Form for the purpose of this Issue.
Staff Schemes dated 17" November, 2016 and that my/our
i Order{s) is/are made on the terms set therein I/We note that the lssuer and the lssuing
Trustees/Custodians Houses are enfitlied in their

absolute discretion to accept or reject this
I/we hereby imevocably undertake and confirm  Order.
my/our Order(s) for the Bonds equivalent to
my/our Participation Amount(s] set out below at

Market Makers

Stock-broking Firms

Resident Corporate Investors I/We agree to accept the Parficipation

: x Amount
Non-Resident Investors the fixed Coupon Rate as may be allocated to me/us subject to the
Hedge Funds terms in this Prospectus
Banks I/We authorise you to enter my/our name on the Register of Holders as holders of the Bonds that

may be allotted to me/us and to register my/our address as given below

PARTICIPANT DETAILS (INDIVIDUAL/CORPORATE/JOINT) (Please use one box for one alphabet leaving one box blank between first word and second)

Participants have to make orders on the Commitment Form and such orders shall not be considered as multiple applications. All orders must be
for a minimum amount of 810 million (Ten million Naira) and in multiples of 81 million thereafter.

ORDER

PARTICIPATION AMOUNT (minimum amount of N10 million and in multiples of N 1 million thereafter) COUPON RATE

IN FIGURES

IN WORDS
SURNAME/CORPORATE NAME

FIRST NAME (FOR INDIVIDUALS ONLY) OTHER NAMES (FOR INDIVIDUALS ONLY)
JOINT APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME (IF APPLICABLE) OTHER NAMES (FOR JOINT APPLICANT ONLY)

I A I O B B B B

CONTACT PERSON (FOR CORPORATE APPLICANT)/ NEXT OF KIN (FOR INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT)
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A B

ADDRESS IN FULL (PLEASE DO NOT REPEAT APPLICANT(S)' NAME). POST BOX NO. ALONE IS NOT SUFFICIENT

TEL.

ciry STATE ‘ E-MAIL

ALLOTMENT PREFERENCE:

Please tick in the box to indicate allotment preference — CERTIFICATE  / ELECTRONIC (BOOK ENTRY)

E-ALLOTMENT DETAILS (FOR BOOK-ENTRY ALLOTMENTS ONLY)

Please credit my/our CSCS Account as detailed below to the extent of the Bonds allotted:

PARTICIPANT'S CHN (CLEARING
CSCS Account No: House NUMBER):

NAME OF STOCKBROKING FIRM: |

BANK DETAILS (FOR E-PAYMENTS)

BANK NAME BRANCH

ACCOUNT No: ‘ ‘ | | | | | ‘ [ I | | ‘ | ‘ CiTy/STATE

SIGNATURES 2ND SIGNATURE (CORPORATE/JOINT) OFFICIAL SEAL/RC. NO.
NAME OF AUTHORISED SIGNATORY NAME OF AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

{Corporate only] {Corporate/Joint):

DESIGNATION (Corporate only): DESIGNATION (Corporate only):

STAMP OF SELLING GROUP MEMBER

(ISSUER/ISSUING HOUSES/STOCKBROKERS TO THE ISSUE ONLY)
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